

FOR INFORMATION PUBLIC OPEN SESSION

**TO:** UTM Campus Affairs Committee

**SPONSOR:** Micah Stickel, Acting Vice-Provost, Students

**CONTACT INFO:** Phone 416-978-3870 / Email <u>vp.students@utoronto.ca</u>

**PRESENTER:** Melinda Scott, Director, Office of the Vice-Provost, Students &

**CONTACT INFO:** Student Policy Advisor

**DATE:** February 3, 2021 for February 10, 2021

**AGENDA ITEM**: 2

#### ITEM IDENTIFICATION:

Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees – Report and Analysis: 2020-21

#### JURISDICTIONAL INFORMATION:

Section 5.1. of the Terms of Reference provides that compulsory non-academic incidental fees are within the responsibility of the UTM Campus Affairs Committee. Sections 5.4.1. and 5.4.2 state that fees for UTM student services, representative student committees, campus organizations, and divisional student societies "are approved by the UTM Council on the recommendation of the UTM Campus Affairs Committee."

Compulsory non-academic incidental fees for UTM are considered and approved by the UTM Campus Affairs Committee and the UTM Campus Council. Fees for the St. George campus and for multi-campus services and student societies are approved by the University Affairs Board.

# **GOVERNANCE PATH:**

- 1. University Affairs Board (January 19, 2021) [For Information]
- 2. UTM Campus Affairs Committee (February 10, 2021) [For Information]
- 3. UTSC Campus Affairs Committee (February 11, 2021) [For Information]

#### **PREVIOUS ACTION TAKEN:**

The report is presented annually to the Committee for information.

#### **HIGHLIGHTS:**

The report is an inventory of all compulsory non-academic incidental fees (and designated portions thereof) approved by governance and collected by the University. Similar fees approved and charged by the federated universities are included for reference.

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, campus services and student societies were invited to review their programming and services and consider temporary reductions to their fees. The temporary fee reductions, as reported to UAB on May 21, 2020, September 30, 2020, and November 24, 2020, are reflected in this year's report. The temporary reductions were applicable to Summer 2020, Fall 2020, and Winter 2021 fees.

Additionally, as a result of the Government of Ontario's Student Choice Initiative, fees for the Fall 2019 session are broken down into the optional and mandatory components. As a result of the Divisional Court's decision, Winter 2020 fees are shown as they were prior to the Student Choice Initiative.

The first section of the report identifies fees in each divisional table as either those whose proceeds fund a University service, those whose proceeds go to a University-wide student society, or those whose proceeds go to a student society or service of the division.

Increases to fees which fund University-operated services (including those managed by a division of the University) are subject to the terms and conditions outlined in the *Policy for Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees* and the *Memorandum of Agreement between The University of Toronto, The Students' Administrative Council, The Graduate Students' Union and The Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students for a Long-Term Protocol on the Increase or Introduction of Compulsory Non-tuition Related Fees* (commonly referred to as the *Protocol*). The Council on Student Services (COSS) provides advice to the University Affairs Board on increases to fees for the St. George Campus and University-wide services. Similarly, the UTSC Council on Student Services (CSS) and the UTM Quality Services to Students Council (QSS) advise the UTSC and UTM Campus Affairs Committees on fee increases for services located on the Scarborough and Mississauga campuses respectively. Services fees are listed in Schedule 2.

Changes to student society fees (including portions of fees which are designated for specific purposes) are subject to the terms and conditions outlined in the *Policy for Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees* and the societies' own constitutions and/or by-laws. Increases which are greater than the cost of living must be supported by a positive result in a recent referendum. Requests for increases which are less than or equal to the cost of living must be supported by a previous referendum approving annual increases by an established inflation factor. When such a provision is approved by referendum, annual increases – no greater than the Ontario Consumer Price Index of the previous December (or no greater than an inflation factor approved by referendum) – may be requested upon approval of the organization's board or council. Student society fees, including portions designated for specific purposes, are detailed in Schedule 1.

#### **FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:**

There are no net implications for the campus' operating budget.

# **RECOMMENDATION:**

The report is presented for information.

# **DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED:**

 $Compulsory\ Non-academic\ Incidental\ Fees-Report\ and\ Analysis:\ 2020-2021-COVID-19\ Reductions$ 

Compulsory Non-academic Incidental Fees – Report and Analysis: 2020-2021 – Original Version



# Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees 2020-21

# **Table of Contents**

Divisional Fee Information	Page 1
Schedule 1: Student Society Fees	Page 10
Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees	Page 19
Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees	Page 20
Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees	Page 21

Fees for divisional student societies and other divisional fees are listed in a white background.

Fees for central and cross-divisional student societies are listed in a light shaded background.

Fees for University operated services are listed in a dark shaded background.

#### ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS

University of Toronto Mississauga	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union	69.59	11.66	390.61	144.32	390.61	144.32	198.64	176.13	383.34	137.98	383.34	137.98
CFRE 91.9 FM	2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00	
The Medium			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21			3.63	1.21	3.63	1.21
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39
University of Toronto Students' Union							34.47					
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	2.26	0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	13.80	2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness	123.53	24.71	154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services	112.28	22.46	131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23	192.15	38.42	192.15	38.42	183.14	36.63
Total	389.75	95.60	770.33	372.58	770.33	372.58	714.37	292.20	869.82	385.90	860.81	384.10
Change From Previous Year	-45.4%	-67.3%	-11.4%	-3.5%	-10.5%	-3.0%	+3.9%	+4.7%	+5.1%	+6.6%	+4.0%	+6.1%
	·		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,540.66			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,730.63
					Part-time	745.16					Part-time	770.00

University of Toronto Scarborough	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Scarborough Campus Students' Council	258.94	49.59	447.70	49.98	447.70	49.98	250.43	47.92	439.27	48.33	439.27	48.33
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)	12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85	
Scarborough College Athletic Association			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Academic Support	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98
Athletics & Recreation	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18
Career Services	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17
Hart House	2.26	0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	13.80	2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Student Buildings			16.73	3.35	16.73	3.35	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69
Student Services	19.13	3.83	15.02	3.01	15.02	3.01	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87
Total	606.49	134.63	817.55	270.09	817.55	270.09	692.09	151.68	887.99	284.10	887.99	284.10
Change From Previous Year	-12.4%	-11.2%	-7.9%	-4.9%	-7.9%	-4.9%	+2.1%	+1.8%	+3.6%	+5.5%	+3.6%	+5.5%
			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,635.10			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,775.98
					Part-time	540.18					Part-time	568.20

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS (continued)

Innis College		er 2020	Fall 2		Winte			er 2019		2019		r 2020
Innia Callana Chudant Caniatu	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Innis College Student Society			25.51	25.51	18.76	18.76			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.0
nnis College Student Services Fee	7.50	1.13	3.75	1.13	3.75	1.13	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.2
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·												
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	437.52	92.34	698.05	256.31	698.66	249.56	527.96	112.14	761.22	283.18	761.22	283.1
Change From Previous Year	-17.1%	-17.7%	-8.3%	-9.5%	-8.2%	-11.9%	+4.4%	+3.9%	+6.5%	+8.1%	+6.5%	+8.19
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Winte	r:	Full-time	1,396.71			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,522.4
(\$50.00 per fall session; reduced in response to COVID-19)					Part-time	505.87					Part-time	566.3
Now Callaga	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Eall	2019	Winte	r 2020
New College	Full-time			Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
New College Student Council		, , α, , ιιιιο	16.50	7.00	12.90	5.40		. GIV HITIG	21.50	9.00	21.50	9.0
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97	5.70	48.38		241.05	5.50	241.05	5.0
•	50.10	40.75	201.01	150.77	209.97	150.77	40.38	40.07	241.05	150.00	241.05	150.0
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
The state of the s				27.76		27.76					193.82	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80		138.80		193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76		38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	430.02	91.21	685.29	236.67	689.05	235.07	520.46	109.89	736.19	250.90	736.19	250.90
Change From Previous Year	-17.4%	-17.0%	-6.9%	-5.7%	-6.4%	-6.3%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+6.6%	+7.9%	+6.6%	+7.9%
			Fall + Winte	r:	Full-time	1,374.34			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,472.38
					Part-time	471.74					Part-time	501.80
University College	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	or 2010	Eall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Offiversity College	Full-time			Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University College Literary & Athletic Society	i dii-tiirie	i ait-time	24.65	11.10	24.92	11.44	i dii-tiirie	i ait-tiirie	30.41	13.28	30.41	13.28
	50.40			11.10		11.44	40.00			13.20		10.20
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75	i l	150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
The state of the s											193.82	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193 82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06 <b>430.02</b>	17.61 <b>91.21</b>	693.44	17.98 <b>240.77</b>	701.07	17.98 <b>241.11</b>	520.46	17.88 109.89	745.10	255.18		
Student Life Programs & Services Total											89.38	
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year	430.02	91.21	693.44	<b>240.77</b> -5.6%	701.07	241.11	520.46	109.89	745.10	<b>255.18</b> +6.9%	89.38 <b>745.10</b>	<b>255.18</b> +6.9%
Student Life Programs & Services Total	430.02	91.21	<b>693.44</b> -6.9%	<b>240.77</b> -5.6%	<b>701.07</b> -5.9%	<b>241.11</b> -5.5%	520.46	109.89	<b>745.10</b> +5.9%	<b>255.18</b> +6.9%	89.38 <b>745.10</b> +5.9%	17.88 255.18 +6.9% 1,490.20 510.36
Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year	<b>430.02</b> -17.4%	<b>91.21</b> -17.0%	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte	240.77 -5.6% er:	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88	<b>520.46</b> +4.4%	<b>109.89</b> +4.0%	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint	255.18 +6.9% eer:	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time	255.18 +6.9% 1,490.20 510.30
Student Life Programs & Services Total	430.02 -17.4% Summ	91.21 -17.0% er 2020	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte	240.77 -5.6% er:	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88	520.46 +4.4%	109.89 +4.0% er 2019	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint	255.18 +6.9% er:	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte	255.13 +6.9% 1,490.20 510.30 r 2020
Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Woodsworth College	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time	520.46 +4.4% Summer	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	255.13 +6.99 1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time
Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50	240.77 -5.6% er:	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time	520.46 +4.4% Summe Full-time 15.00	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50	255.13 +6.99 1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time
Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association  University of Toronto Students' Union	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50	520.46 +4.4% Summer	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	255.18 +6.9% ter: 2019 Part-time 7.50	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.1 +6.99 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time	\$20.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.1 +6.99 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	\$umm Full-time 15.00 50.10	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50	\$20.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Winn Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.18 +6.9% ter: 2019 Part-time 7.50	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.1 +6.99 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50	\$20.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.18 +6.9% ter: 2019 Part-time 7.50	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.1 +6.99 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	\$umm Full-time 15.00 50.10	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50	\$20.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Winn Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.18 +6.9% ter: 2019 Part-time 7.50	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	255.1 +6.99 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association  Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)  The Varsity	Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50	\$umm Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall = 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87	255.18 +6.9% eer: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87	255.1: +6.99 1,490.2: 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	\$umm Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	240.77 -5.6% er: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall - Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96	255.18 +6.9% eer: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time  7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union Clut 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	240.77 -5.6% or: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	\$20.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time -7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)  The Varsity  Hart House  Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	240.77 -5.6% ar: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	520.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Avoidsworth College  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time   7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	240.77 -5.6% or: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	\$20.46 +4.4% Summer 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association  Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)  The Varsity  Iart House  Health & Counselling  CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	240.77 -5.6% ar: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	520.46 +4.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling APE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time   7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	240.77 -5.6% or: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	\$20.46 +4.4% Summer 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time  Vinte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	255.1 +6.9% 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5
Avoids to the Varsity late thouse leath to Courricular Programs & Services  Voodsworth College  Voodsworth College Students' Association Iniversity of Toronto Students' Union lessociation of Part-time Undergraduate Students lates & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity late House leath & Counselling ICPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total	430.02 -17.4% Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 445.02	91.21 -17.0% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 106.21	693.44 -6.9% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 6.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 676.29	240.77 -5.6% or: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17 -4.9%	701.07 -5.9% Full-time Part-time T.500 269.97 5.00 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 683.65	241.11 -5.5% 1,394.51 481.88 r 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 16.29 27.76 17.98 237.17	\$20.46 +4.4% \$ummm Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 9.74.86 74.86 193.82 89.38 535.46	109.89 +4.0% er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	745.10 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	255.18 +6.9% er: 2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 249.40 +7.0%	89.38 745.10 +5.9% Full-time Part-time -7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	255.1 +6.9° 1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 249.4

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS - Federated Colleges

St. Michael's College	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	er 2020
	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
St. Michael's College Student Union									14.00	10.50	14.00	10.5
The Mike			1.00	0.50	1.00	0.50			2.60	1.30	2.60	1.3
College Fee	21.00	21.00	105.15	52.58	105.15	52.58	20.00	20.00	113.43	56.71	113.43	56.7
Capital & Special Projects Levy			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.0
Commuter Fee			8.20	4.10	8.20	4.10			15.91	7.96	15.91	7.96
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76		38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88		
Total	451.02	112.21	798.14	301.85	805.50	301.85	540.46	129.89		333.37	875.63	
Change From Previous Year	-16.5%	-13.6%	-8.8%	-9.5%	-8.0%	-9.5%	+4.3%	+3.4%	+6.3%	+6.9%	+6.3%	
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.603.64			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,751.26
(\$60.00 per fall session; reduced in response to COVID-19)					Part-time	603.70					Part-time	666.74
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,												
Trinity College		er 2020		2020	Winte			er 2019		2019	Full-time	er 2020
Trinity College Meeting	Full-time	Part-time	40.37	Part-time 40.37	Full-time 34.62	Part-time 34.62	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time 61.99	Part-time 61.99		Part-time 61.99
College Fee			146.24	73.12	162.48	81.24			162.45	81.23		
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61	73.12	269.97	01.24	48.38		241.05	01.23	241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	30.10	18.75		150.77	209.91	150.77	40.30	18.67	241.03	150.68		150.68
S .	11.00	18.75	6.00	150.77	F 00	150.77	0.50	18.67	11.00	150.68		
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00 3.75		3.75		5.00 3.75		9.50 3.75		11.00 3.75		11.00 3.75	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)												
The Varsity	2.87	44.70	2.93	40.07	2.93	40.07	2.81	40.04	2.87	40.04	2.87	40.0
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76		38.76		
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88		
Total	430.02	91.21	855.40	343.16	873.25	345.53	520.46	109.89	939.13	385.12		
Change From Previous Year	-17.4%	-17.0%	-8.9%	-10.9%	-7.0%	-10.3%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.5%	+5.9%	+5.5%	+5.9%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,728.65			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,878.26
(\$75.00 per fall session; reduced in response to COVID-19)					Part-time	688.69					Part-time	770.24
Victoria College		er 2020		2020		r 2021		er 2019		2019		er 2020
	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council			22.01	11.88	19.61	10.69			33.15	18.15		
Student Services Fee			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.44			103.07	51.54		1
Student Centre									100.00	50.00		1
Commuter Fee			8.66	4.33	8.66	4.33			16.72	8.36		
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76		
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	430.02	91.21	806.35	299.32	811.31	298.13	520.46	109.89	967.63		967.63	
Change From Previous Year	-17.4%	-17.0%	-16.7%	-19.1%	-16.2%	-19.4%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.1%	+5.5%	+5.1%	+5.5%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,617.66			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,935.2
(\$37.72 per fall/winter session full-time; \$18.86 part-time; reduced in respon-					Part-time	597.45	•				Part-time	739.9

# **UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS**

		er 2020	Fall 2			er 2021	Summe			2019	Winter	
F	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Engineering Society	50.40		101.15	50.45	101.14	50.44	40.00		99.98	49.59	99.98	49.59
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75	1	150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	419.02	91.21	763.94	280.12	772.29	280.11	510.96	109.89	803.67	291.49		291.49
Change From Previous Year	-18.0%	-17.0%	-4.9%	-3.9%	-3.9%	-3.9%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+6.1%	+5.7%	+6.1%
Note: Professional Experience Year students pay part-time inciden	tai rees		Fall + Winte		Full-time Part-time	1,536.23 560.23			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time Part-time	1,607.34 582.98
Architectural & Visual Studies	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2			er 2021	Summe	er 2019		2019	Winter	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union			13.00	6.50					16.00	8.00	16.00	8.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75	1	150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	419.02	91.21	675.79	236.17	671.15	229.67	510.96	109.89	719.69	249.90	719.69	249.90
Change From Previous Year	-18.0%	-17.0%	-6.1%	-5.5%	-6.7%	-8.1%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.8%	+7.0%	+5.8%	+7.0%
•			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,536.23			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,607.34
					Part-time	560.23					Part-time	582.98
Dentistry	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	2020	Winte	er 2021	Summe	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winter	r 2020
D.D.S.	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Dental Students' Society			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			84.34		84.34				97.96		97.96	
					81.47							
Health & Counselling			81.47		_				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			138.80		138.80				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			89.89		89.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			677.79		686.15				718.69		718.69	
Change From Previous Year			-5.7%		-4.5%				+5.8%		+5.9%	
			Fall + Winte		Full-time Part-time	1,363.94			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time Part-time	1,437.38
Information	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2			er 2021	Summe	or 2010	Eall	2019	Winter	r 2020
mormation	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	i an			Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10				Full-time	rait-tille			Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	
			261.61		269.97	r ait-time		T GIT TIME	Full-time 241.05		Full-time 241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75	261.61	150.77				T dirt time		Part-time		
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75	18.75		150.77	269.97	150.77		r art time	241.05		241.05	150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75	18.75	3.75	150.77	269.97 3.75			r dir dirio	241.05 3.75	Part-time	241.05 3.75	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	2.87		3.75 2.93		269.97 3.75 2.93	150.77		r dir dirio	241.05 3.75 2.87	Part-time 150.68	241.05 3.75 2.87	150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	2.87 73.80	14.76	3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34	150.77 16.87		Turt time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68 19.61	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68 19.61
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.77 16.87 16.29		Turk time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	2.87 73.80	14.76	3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76		Tark time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68 19.61
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.77 16.87 16.29		T dat time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	14.76 16.29 23.80	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98		i divime	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98		r dri sime	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b>	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>229.67</b> -5.1%	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%		, dr. time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>241.90</b>
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 <b>419.02</b> (new)	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> (new)	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>229.67</b> -5.1% er:	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time	150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34			241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> (new)	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time Winte	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34	Summe	er 2019	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Winter	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> (new)	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>229.67</b> -5.1% er:	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time Winte	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34		er 2019	241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> (new)	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97 3.75 2.93 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 Full-time Part-time Full-time 11.20	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34	Summ Full-time	er 2019	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 18.50 261.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time 11.20 269.97	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 ** 2021 Part-time	Summe	er 2019 Part-time	241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Wintel Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 <b>91.21</b> (new)	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 18.50 261.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 111.20 269.97	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34	Summo Full-time 48.38	er 2019	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 18.50 261.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time 11.20 269.97	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 ** 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Wintel Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 18.50 261.61	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 111.20 269.97	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 ** 2021 Part-time	Summo Full-time 48.38	er 2019 Part-time	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 r 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81	er 2019 Part-time	241.05  3.75  2.87  97.96  74.86  193.82  89.38  703.69  (new)  Fall + Wint  Full-time  18.50  241.05  3.75  2.87	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Wintel Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 F 2020 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time 11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 r 2021 Part-time  150.77	SummFull-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96	er 2019 Part-time 18.67	241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wintl Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter: 2019 Part-time 150.68	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.66 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time  18.75 14.76 16.29	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  Fall 2 Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 Full-time Part-time 11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 or 2021 Part-time  150.77	Summor Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86	or 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97	241.05 2.87 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time  150.68	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 111.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34  r 2021 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76	Summor Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.89 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.66 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time  18.75 14.76 16.29	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  Fall 2 5.80 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 Full-time Part-time 11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 or 2021 Part-time  150.77	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	or 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97	241.05 2.87 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time  150.68	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time  18.75  14.76 16.29 23.80	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er:  2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 111.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 br 2021 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	Summor Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.89 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  Fall 2 5.80 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	269.97  3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 br 2021 Part-time  150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 193.82 89.38	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 (new) 19.61 14.99 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 73.80 81.47 118.97 88.06 419.02	14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 91.21	3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8% Fall + Winte  18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 681.29	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% er: 2020 Part-time 150.77 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1%	269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15 -4.6% Full-time Part-time  11.20 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 682.35	150.77  16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67 -5.1% 1,333.94 459.34 er 2021 Part-time 150.77  16.87 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 229.67	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 510.96	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 109.89	241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) ter:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 +7.2%	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 F 2020 Part-time 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Low	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2020	, ,	Winto	r 2021	Summe	or 2010	Eall	2019	Winter	2020
Law Undergraduate Programs	Full-time			rt-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Students' Law Society		T dire tillio	30.00		35.00	r urt time		r dir timo	35.00		35.00	. art time
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			84.34		84.34				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			138.80		138.80				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			89.89		89.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			692.79		706.15				738.69		738.69	
Change From Previous Year			-6.2%		-4.4%				+5.7%		+5.7%	
Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees	•	•	Fall + Winter:		Full-time	1,398.94			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,477.38
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/win	nter session)				Part-time						Part-time	
Medicine	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2020	)	Winte	r 2021	Summe	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winter	2020
M.D St. George		Part-time		rt-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Medical Society			31.05		34.86				54.27		54.27	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			84.34		84.34				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			138.80		138.80				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			89.89		89.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			693.84		706.01				757.96		757.96	
Change From Previous Year			-8.5%		-6.9%				+5.5%		+5.5%	
			Fall + Winter:		Full-time	1,399.85			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,515.92
					Part-time						Part-time	
Medicine		er 2020	Fall 2020		Winte			er 2019		2019	Winter	
M.D Mississauga	Full-time	Part-time		rt-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union			472.96		472.96				458.89		458.89	
Medical Society			31.05		34.86				54.27		54.27	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			2.58		2.58				3.01		3.01	
Health & Counselling			60.15		60.15				51.70		51.70	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			16.10		16.10				22.48		22.48	
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			154.41		154.41				203.84		203.84	
Student Services			131.12		131.12				192.15		183.14	
Transit (Summer)			5.70		5.69				000.74		202 70	
Total			<b>877.50</b> -11.3%		<b>881.30</b> -10.1%				989.71 +4.4%		980.70	
Change From Previous Year  Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pa	200				Full-time	1,758.80				4	+3.4% Full-time	4 070 44
Note. OTIVISO MAM lee includes Summer Mississauga Transit O-Pa	455		Fall + Winter:		Part-time	1,758.80			Fall + Win	ter:	Part-time	1,970.41
Medicine	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2020		Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Eall	2019	Winter	2020
Radiation Sciences	Full-time	Part-time		rt-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Medical Radiation Sciences Society	1 dil tillic	T dit time	12.50	it time	12.50	i dit timo	1 dir time	T GIT TIME	12.50		12.50	r art time
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			84.34		84.34				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			138.80		138.80				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			89.89		89.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			675.29		683.65				716.19	-	716.19	
		1			-4.5%				+5.9%		+5.9%	
			-5.7%									1,432.38
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider	ntal/ancillary fe	ees	-5.7% Fall + Winter:		Full-time	1,358.94			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,432.30
Change From Previous Year	ntal/ancillary fe	ees				1,358.94			Fall + Win	ter:		1,432.30
Change From Previous Year		ees er 2020			Full-time Part-time	1,358.94 r 2021	Summe	er 2019	Fall	2019	Full-time	,
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider	Summ		Fall + Winter:	)	Full-time Part-time Winte	,		er 2019 Part-time	<b>Fall</b> Full-time	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter: Fall 2020	)	Full-time Part-time Winte	r 2021			Fall	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winter	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine  Physician Assistant Program	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020  Full-time   Pall	)	Full-time Part-time <b>Winte</b> Full-time	r 2021			<b>Fall</b> Full-time	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program  University of Toronto Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time Pall 261.61	)	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Pall 261.61   3.75	)	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Pall 261.61   3.75   2.93	)	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program  University of Toronto Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time Pall 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34	)	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time Pall 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	)	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program  University of Toronto Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time Pal 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80	)	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	2020
Change From Previous Year  Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Pall 2020 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79 -5.8%	)	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	r 2021 Part-time			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 +6.0%	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time  241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 +6.0%	Part-time
Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	er 2020	Fall + Winter:  Fall 2020 Full-time   Parl 261.61 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 662.79	ort-time	Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 671.15	r 2021			Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	2019 Part-time	Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	2020

# UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)

Music	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	er 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Music	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time			Part-time	Full-time	
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association		T GIT TIIITO	157.00	r dir timio	157.00			T GIT TIME	350.00	T GIT TIME	350.00	T GIT TIME
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34		97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80		193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89		89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	419.02	91.21	819.79	229.67	828.15		510.96	109.89	1.053.69	241.90		241.90
Change From Previous Year	-18.0%	-17.0%	-22.2%	-5.1%	-21.4%	-5.1%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+3.9%	+7.2%	+3.9%	+7.2%
•	-		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,647.94			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	2,107.38
					Part-time	459.34					Part-time	483.80
Nursing		er 2020	Fall			er 2021		er 2019		2019		r 2020
Nursing Undergraduate Society	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00	Full-time 30.67	Part-time 9.00
	50.40			9.00		9.00	40.00			9.00		9.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10	40.75	261.61	450.77	269.97	150.77	48.38	18.67	241.05	450.00	241.05	450.00
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	0.75	18.75		150.77	0.75		0.75	18.67	0.75	150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75 2.93		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity Hart House	2.87	44.70	2.93	40.07			2.81	40.04	2.87	40.04	2.87	40.04
	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34		97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29 27.76	81.47		74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86 193.82	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80				193.82	38.76		38.76		38.76
Student Life Programs & Services  Total	88.06	17.61 <b>91.21</b>	89.89 <b>693.46</b>	17.98 <b>238.67</b>	89.89 <b>701.82</b>		89.38	17.88 <b>109.89</b>	89.38 <b>734.36</b>	17.88 <b>250.90</b>	89.38 <b>734.36</b>	17.88 <b>250.90</b>
Change From Previous Year	419.02 -18.0%	-17.0%	-5.6%	-4.9%	-4.4%	-4.9%	510.96 +4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+6.9%	+5.7%	+6.9%
Change Florii Flevious Teal	-10.076	-17.076	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,395.28	T4.J /0	T4.0 /0	Fall + Wint		Full-time	1.468.72
			raii + Willi	er:	Part-time	477.34			raii + Wiiii	ier.	Part-time	501.80
Pharmacy	Summ Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall Full-time	2020 Part-time		Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2020 Part-time
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society		T GIT TIIITO	36.00	r dir tiirio	36.00		. dii tiiiio	T GIT TITLE	36.00	T GIT TIME	36.00	T GIT TILL
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	419.02	91.21	698.79	229.67	707.15	229.67	510.96	109.89	739.69	241.90	739.69	241.90
Change From Previous Year	-18.0%	-17.0%	-5.5%	-5.1%	-4.4%	-5.1%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+7.2%	+5.7%	+7.2%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,405.94			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,479.38
					Part-time	459.34					Part-time	483.80

# OTHER PROGRAMS

Toronto School of Theology	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Basic Degree Students	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	412.40	72.46	656.11	78.90	664.47	78.90	504.40	91.22	697.07	91.22	697.07	91.2
Change From Previous Year	-18.2%	-20.6%	-5.9%	-13.5%	-4.7%	-13.5%	+4.4%	+4.8%	+6.0%	+4.8%	+6.0%	+4.89
Note: TST students are also charged college incidental fees	-		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,320.58			Fall + Win	er:	Full-time	1,394.1
					Part-time	157.80					Part-time	182.4
Transitional Year Program	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020		r 2021		er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Transitional Year Program Student Association			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	419.02	91.21	677.79	229.67	686.15	229.67	510.96	109.89	718.69	241.90	718.69	241.9
Change From Previous Year	-18.0%	-17.0%	-5.7%	-5.1%	-4.5%	-5.1%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.8%	+7.2%	+5.9%	+7.2%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,363.94			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,437.3
					Part-time	459.34					Part-time	483.8
Woodsworth College	Summ	er 2020		2020		r 2021	Summ	er 2019		2019	Winte	r 2020
Certificate, Diploma, and Other Programs	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time		Full-time		Full-time		Full-time	
Woodsworth College Students' Association	15.00		7.50	7.50	7.50	7.50	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50	7.50	7.5
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		6.00		5.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	73.80	14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	118.97	23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	88.06	17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	445.02	106.21	676.29	237.17	683.65	237.17	535.46	124.89	722.19	249.40	722.19	249.4
Change From Previous Year	-16.9%	-15.0%	-6.4%	-4.9%	-5.3%	-4.9%	+4.3%	+3.5%	+6.1%	+7.0%	+6.1%	+7.0%
	-		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,359.94			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,444.3

# **GRADUATE STUDIES**

University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		Part-time 45.03 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03	356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte		Full-time  356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Full-time Part-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 411.09 +1.9%	Full-time	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 136.00 +3.3%	Full-time  336.11  0.82  97.96  74.86  193.82  89.38  792.95  +3.3%	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 403.29	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	19.61 14.97 38.76
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 411.12 +1.9%	0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b> -5.2% Full-time	16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b> +1.9%		19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 136.00	0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>792.95</b>	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>403.29</b>	0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	19.61 14.97
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga Full- UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total		16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte	16.29 27.76 17.98 411.12 +1.9%	84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b> -5.2% Full-time	16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b> +1.9%		14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>136.00</b>	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>792.95</b>	14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>403.29</b>	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	14.97
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		16.29 23.80 17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	81.47 138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte	16.29 27.76 17.98 411.12 +1.9%	81.47 138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b> -5.2% Full-time	16.29 27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b> +1.9%		14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>136.00</b>	74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>792.95</b>	14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>403.29</b>	74.86 193.82 89.38	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Mississauga  UTM Association of Graduate Students  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		23.80 17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	138.80 89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 215.32	27.76 17.98 <b>411.12</b> +1.9%	138.80 89.89 <b>752.04</b> -5.2% Full-time	27.76 17.98 <b>411.09</b> +1.9%		38.76 17.88 <b>136.00</b>	193.82 89.38 <b>792.95</b>	38.76 17.88 <b>403.29</b>	193.82 89.38	
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough Full- University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	89.89 752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte	17.98 411.12 +1.9% er:	89.89 <b>752.04</b> -5.2% Full-time	17.98 <b>411.09</b> +1.9%		17.88 <b>136.00</b>	89.38 <b>792.95</b>	17.88 <b>403.29</b>	89.38	
Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	752.04 -5.2% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 215.32	411.12 +1.9% er:	752.04 -5.2% Full-time	<b>411.09</b> +1.9%		136.00	792.95	403.29		17.88
Graduate Studies Mississauga Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		-13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 215.32	er:	-5.2% Full-time						792.95	403.30
Mississauga  UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		45.03 0.46	Fall 2 Full-time 215.32			1,504.08			+3.3/0	+2.3%	+3.3%	+2.3%
Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		45.03 0.46	Full-time 215.32	2020	Part-time		1		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,585.90
Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		45.03 0.46	Full-time 215.32	2020		822.21	i				Part-time	806.59
UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total	I-time	45.03 0.46	215.32		Winte	r 2021	Summe	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winter	r 2020
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total		0.46		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total		0.46		215.32	215.32	215.32			127.41	127.41	127.41	127.41
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total			356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78		312.07	336.11	312.08
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total			0.84		0.84				0.82		0.82	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total		12.03	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52		0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03		10.34	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Services Total		2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22		4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Transit (Summer)  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		24.71	154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89		40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		22.46	131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23		38.42	192.15	38.42	183.14	36.63
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		4== :=	5.70	000.1	5.69	000 /-		400.11	000.50	F	000.5	F00.01
Graduate Studies Scarborough University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		107.45	942.92	620.43	942.91	620.40		139.41	937.52	534.11	928.51	532.33
Scarborough  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		-22.9%	+0.6%	+16.2%	+1.6% Full-time	+16.5% <b>1,885.83</b>		+2.4%	-4.5% Fall + Wint	+33.9%	-5.4%	+33.5% 1,866.03
Scarborough  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total			ran + winte	#I.	Part-time	1,240.83			raii + Wiiii	er.	Full-time Part-time	1,066.44
Scarborough  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total	٠	er 2020	Fall 2	000	M/:nto		Summe	2040	Fall	2040	Winter	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
The Varsity Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total	i-time	45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19	Full-time	44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
Academic Support Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		45.05	0.84	332.22	0.84	332.19		44.70	0.82	312.07	0.82	312.00
Athletics & Recreation Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42		7.98	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98
Career Services Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		17.68	88.37	17.68	88.37	17.68		29.18	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18
Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73		17.17	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		0.46	2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52		0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Buildings Student Services Total		15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41		15.10	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10
Student Buildings Student Services Total		2.76	16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22		4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Student Services Total		20	16.73	3.35	16.73	3.35		6.69	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69
Total		3.83	15.02	3.01	15.02	3.01		3.87	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87
		111.32	704.11	401.56	704.11	401.53		129.87	762.43	397.16	762.43	397.17
Change From Previous Year		-14.3%	-7.6%	+1.1%	-7.6%	+1.1%		+1.0%	+1.4%	+1.5%	+1.4%	+1.5%
			Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,408.22			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,524.86
					Part-time	803.09	ĺ				Part-time	794.33
		er 2020	Fall 2			r 2021	Summe		Fall		Winter	
	l-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union			40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00			40.00	25.00	40.00	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity			0.84	40.0-	0.84	10.0-			0.82	10.5	0.82	10.0
Hart House		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76		38.76	193.82	38.76		38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98		17.88		17.88	89.38	17.88
Total Change From Province Veer		-13.6%		436.12	792.04	436.09		136.00		428.29		<b>428.30</b> +2.2%
Change From Previous Year		-13.6%	-4.9% Fall + Winte	+1.8%	-4.9% Full-time	+1.8% <b>1,584.08</b>		+3.3%	+3.2% Fall + Wint	+2.2%	+3.2% Full-time	1.665.90
			raii + winte	er:	Part-time	1,584.08 872.21			raii + wint	.er:	Part-time	856.59
	<b></b>	0000	F-II 6	2000		-	-		F-11	0040		
		er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time			r 2021 Part-time	Summe Full-time		Fall : Full-time		Winter Full-time	
Master of Information Student Council	1-111116	T art-time	1 dii-tiirie	i ait-tiille	i un-une	i ait-time	i un-unio	i ait-time	37.50	18.75	37.50	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity		.0.50	0.84		0.84	5520			0.82		0.82	.2.00
Hart House		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76		38.76		38.76		38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98		17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total		117.49		411.12	752.04	411.09		136.00		422.04		
Change From Previous Year			-9.4%								+3.2%	+2.2%
Note: PhD students are not members of MISC and do not pay related MISC incide		-13.6%	J.T/0	-2.6%	-9.4%	-2.6%		+3.3%	+3.2%	+2.2%		
	dental fe	-13.6% es	Fall + Winte		-9.4% Full-time	-2.6% <b>1,504.08</b>		+3.3%	+3.2% Fall + Wint	+2.2% ter:	Full-time	1,660.90

# **GRADUATE STUDIES (continued)**

Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information Master of Museum Studies	Summ Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall: Full-time	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2020 Part-time
Museum Studies Student Associaton									25.00	12.50	25.00	12.50
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity			0.84		0.84				0.82		0.82	
Hart House		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76		38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98		17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total		117.49	752.04	411.12	752.04	411.09		136.00		415.79	817.95	415.80
Change From Previous Year		-13.6%	-8.1% Fall + Wint	-1.1%	-8.1% Full-time	-1.1% <b>1,504.08</b>		+3.3%	+3.2% Fall + Wint	+2.2%	+3.2% Full-time	+2.2% 1,635.90
			ran + wint	er.	Part-time	822.21			raii + Wiiii	ier.	Part-time	831.59
Graduate Studies: Master of Management	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte		Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	
and Professional Accounting (Mississauga)		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
MMPA Student Council			30.00		30.00				30.00		30.00	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union			356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19			336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity			0.84		0.84				0.82		0.82	
Hart House			2.58	0.52	2.58	0.52			3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03			51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			16.10	3.22	16.10	3.22			22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			154.41	30.89	154.41	30.89			203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services			131.12	26.23	131.12	26.23			192.15	38.42	183.14	36.63
Transit (Summer)			5.70		5.69							
Total			757.60	405.11	757.59	405.08			840.11	406.70	831.10	404.92
Change From Previous Year		L	-9.8%	-0.4%	-8.8%	+0.0%			+1.8%	+2.0%	+0.7%	+1.5%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,515.19			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,671.21
					Part-time	810.19					Part-time	811.62
Graduate Studies		er 2020	Fall		Winte		Summ			2019	Winte	
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (St. George) OT & PT Graduate Students Council	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	5.00 356.70	5.00 332.22	5.00 356.70	5.00 332.19		44.78	5.00 336.11	5.00 312.07	5.00 336.11	5.00 312.08
The Varsity		45.05	0.84	332.22	0.84	332.19		44.70	0.82	312.07	0.82	312.00
Hart House		14.76	84.34	16.87	84.34	16.87		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
riediti & Courselling								38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		1 23.80	138 80									
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		23.80	138.80	27.76	138.80	27.76 17.98						
Student Life Programs & Services		17.61	89.89	17.98	89.89	17.98		17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Student Life Programs & Services Total		17.61 117.49	89.89 <b>757.04</b>	17.98 <b>416.12</b>	89.89 <b>757.04</b>	17.98 <b>416.09</b>		17.88 <b>136.00</b>	89.38 <b>797.95</b>	17.88 <b>408.29</b>	89.38 <b>797.95</b>	17.88 <b>408.30</b>
Student Life Programs & Services		17.61	89.89	17.98 <b>416.12</b> +1.9%	89.89	17.98		17.88	89.38	17.88 408.29 +2.3%	89.38	17.88
Student Life Programs & Services Total		17.61 117.49	89.89 <b>757.04</b> -5.1%	17.98 <b>416.12</b> +1.9%	89.89 <b>757.04</b> -5.1%	17.98 <b>416.09</b> +1.9%		17.88 <b>136.00</b>	89.38 <b>797.95</b> +3.3%	17.88 408.29 +2.3%	89.38 <b>797.95</b> +3.3%	17.88 <b>408.30</b> +2.3%
Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	17.61 117.49	89.89 <b>757.04</b> -5.1%	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:	89.89 <b>757.04</b> -5.1% Full-time	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21	Summ	17.88 <b>136.00</b>	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint	17.88 408.29 +2.3%	89.38 <b>797.95</b> +3.3% Full-time	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)	Summ Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Fall :	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)  OT & PT Graduate Students Council		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)  OT & PT Graduate Students Council  UTM Association of Graduate Students		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 127.41	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 127.41	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)  OT & PT Graduate Students Council  UTM Association of Graduate Students  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time  S.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint  Fall - 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.588 60.15 16.10 154.41	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)  OT & PT Graduate Students Council  UTM Association of Graduate Students  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union  The Varsity  Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Recreation, Athletics & Wellness  Student Services		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6%	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0%		17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00  312.07  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  411.70 +2.0%	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5%
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83	Full-time	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00  312.07  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  411.70 +2.0%	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total  Change From Previous Year	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.588 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19	Full-time	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Winte	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15  942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time Winte	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total  Change From Previous Year	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 131.12 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Winte	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Winte	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint  Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15  942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time Winte	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 4.2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Full-time 47.50	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21  r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 890.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Full-time 47.50	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.588 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21  r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 890.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 4.2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.00 9.47.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time 47.50 0.84 84.34	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00  312.08  4.50 40.77 36.63  409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.46 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.822 97.96 74.86	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 81.47 138.80	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er: 2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14 933.51 -5.4% Full-time Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.87 16.87 16.79 17.98	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 4.2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 81.47 138.80	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 16.87 16.29 27.76	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Part-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Student Life Programs & Services Total	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.70 947.92 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.89 799.54	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.12	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89 799.54	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 156.00	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 942.52 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 840.45	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 840.45	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)  Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	17.61 117.49 -13.6% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 2.76 12.03 2.76 24.71 22.46 107.45 -22.9% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 14.76 16.29 23.80 17.61	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 +0.6% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	17.98 416.12 +1.9% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23 410.11 -0.4% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 16.87 16.29 27.76 17.98 426.12 +1.9%	89.89 757.04 -5.1% Full-time Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 -0.84 2.58 60.15 16.10 154.41 131.12 5.69 947.91 +1.5% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 84.34 81.47 138.80 89.89	17.98 416.09 +1.9% 1,514.08 832.21  r 2021 Part-time 5.00 0.52 12.03 3.22 30.89 26.23  410.08 +0.0% 1,895.83 820.19 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19	Full-time Summ	17.88 136.00 +3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 -4.5% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	17.88 408.29 +2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	89.38 797.95 +3.3% Full-time Full-time 5.00 127.41 336.11 0.822 48 203.84 183.14  933.51 -5.4% Full-time Part-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	17.88 408.30 +2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 36.63 409.92 +1.5% 1,876.03 821.62 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08

#### Schedule 1: Student Society Fees

Student Societies		Summe III-time	er 2020 Part-time	F	Fall 20 ull-time	Part-time	Fu	Winter ull-time	2021 Part-time			r 2019 Part-time	Fu	Fall 2 Ill-time	019 Part-time	Fı	Winter ull-time	Part-time
Architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union			*									-						
Society [C]					7.00	3.50		0.00	0.00					0.00	4.00	ـــــ	10.00	5.00
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]	1	-									-+			2.00				
Society: Social Events [O]	1										-			2.50				
Society: Studio Space Upkeep [O]	1	-												3.00				
Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O]	1				5.00	2.50		0.00	0.00					5.00			5.00	2.50
SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O]					1.00	0.50		0.00	0.00					1.00			1.00	
TOTAL				\$	13.00	\$ 6.50		\$0.00	\$0.00				\$	16.00	\$ 8.00	\$	16.00	\$ 8.00
Change From Previous Year				\$	-18.8% (3.00)	-18.8% \$ (1.50)	\$	-100.0% (16.00)	-100.0% \$ (8.00)				\$	0.0%	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$ -
Arts and Science Students' Union	†			Ψ	(3.00)	ψ (1.50)	Ψ	(10.00)	Ψ (0.00)				Ψ		Ψ -	Ψ		Ψ -
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																		
approved April 2019) [C]		11.00			6.00			5.00			9.50						11.00	
Society: Academic Support [M]	4						ļ							7.44		<u> </u>		
Society: Health & Counselling [M]														0.56		Ь—		L
Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O]														0.97		<u> </u>		L
Society: Campaigns [O]	₩													0.06		<u> </u>		<u> </u>
Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O]	+						ļ							0.19		₩		├──
Society: Conferences & Meetings [O]	+						ļ							0.03		₩		<del>                                     </del>
Society: Plan International [O]	+													0.01	<u> </u>	₩		<b></b>
Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	+			<b>-</b>			-							1.36 0.09		┼		<del></del>
Society: Universal Minds [O]	+-													0.09		$\vdash$		$\vdash$
TOTAL	\$	11.00		\$	6.00		\$	5.00		\$ 9	9.50		\$	11.00		\$	11.00	<u> </u>
Change From Previous Year		+15.8%		Ť	-45.5%		Ť	-54.5%			0.0%		*	+15.8%	$\overline{}$	Ť	+15.8%	
	\$	1.50		\$	(5.00)		\$	(6.00)		\$	-		\$	1.50	L '	\$	1.50	<u></u>
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students																		
Society	1—		13.65	<u> </u>		13.65	<u> </u>		13.65			13.65				ـــــ		13.6
Society: Academic Support [M]	4—			<b>—</b>			<u> </u>								3.54	1		
Society: Career Services [M]	4—			<b>—</b>			<u> </u>								1.59			
Society: Financial Aid [M]	4—						ļ								1.44			<b></b>
Society: Health & Counselling [M]	4—														1.64			
Society: Safety [M]	1						ļ								1.36	<del> </del>		├
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted																	Į.	ĺ
without referendum - approved Spring 1994; refundable) [M]						72.19			72.19						72.19		Į.	72.19
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted	1					72.10	<b>†</b>		12.13		_				72.13	<b>†</b>		72.11
without referendum - approved Spring 2005; refundable) [M]						60.24			60.24						60.24			60.24
Society: APUS Bursary Program [O]	1					00.27			00.24		-				0.94			00.2
Society: APUS Events [O]															0.92			
Society: APUS Handbook [O]															0.47			
Society: APUS Tax Clinics [O]	1														0.54		-	
Society: Part-Time Student Representation & Student Meetings																		
[0]															0.70			1
Society: Part-Time and Proud & Equity Programming [O]															0.51			
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-	-														1			ĺ
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall															1			ĺ
2002) [O]	₩		4.10			4.19			4.19			4.02			4.10			4.10
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable) [O]	₩		1.00			0.50			0.50			1.00			0.50	<b>├</b>		0.50
TOTAL	₩		\$ 18.75			\$ 150.77			\$ 150.77			\$ 18.67			\$ 150.68	₩		\$ 150.68
Change From Previous Year			+0.4% \$ 0.08			+0.1% \$ 0.09			+0.1% \$ 0.09			+0.4% \$ 0.07			+8.7% \$ 12.12		l	+8.7% \$ 12.12
CFRE 91.9 FM (UTM)	T	-																
Society [O]																<u> </u>		
		2.00			2.00			2.00			2.00			2.00			2.00	
TOTAL	\$	2.00		\$	2.00		\$	2.00		\$ 2	2.00		\$	2.00		\$	2.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$									\$ :								
Change From Previous Year	<b>\$</b>	2.00		<b>\$</b>	2.00		<b>\$</b>	2.00		\$ 2	2.00		<b>\$</b>	2.00		<b>\$</b>	2.00	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George	\$	2.00 0.0% -			2.00			2.00		\$ :	2. <b>00</b> 0.0% -			2.00			2.00	
Change From Previous Year	\$ \$	2.00			2.00 0.0% -			2.00 0.0% -		\$ :	2.00			<b>2.00</b> 0.0%			2.00 0.0% -	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George  Society [O]		2.00 0.0% - 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% -		\$ : \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George  Society [O]  TOTAL  Change From Previous Year		2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75		\$ : \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL  Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga		2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0%		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0%		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0%		\$ 3 \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% -		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0%		\$	3.75 3.75 0.0%	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O]		2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ : \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL		3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$	3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50		\$ : \$ \$ \$	2.00   0.0%   -   3.75   0.0%   -   0.50   0.50		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50		\$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O]		2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ : \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% -	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough	\$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% -		\$ : ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (	3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O]	\$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ : ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL TOTAL	\$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O]	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CHOT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.0%		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society  Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O]	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 0.50 -		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% 		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% 3.75 3.75 0.0% 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.0%		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.0% - 0.50 0.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Engineering Athletics Association Society  Engineering Athletics Association	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00 15.00 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 15.00	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Engineering Athletics Association Society Society Athletics & Recreation [M]	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 15.00 0.0%		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0%	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society (O) TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Engineering Athletics Association Society  Engineering Athletics Association	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 15.00 0.0%		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 15.00 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0%	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Engineering Athletics Association Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Additional Equipment & Athlete Awards Banquet [O]	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - 4.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 4.50		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 0.0% -		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 4.50	
Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Dental Students' Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1994) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Engineering Athletics Association Society Society Athletics & Recreation [M]	\$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 15.00 0.0%		\$ :	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0% - 15.00 15.00 0.0%		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	2.00 0.0% - 3.75 0.0% - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.0%	

[C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic [M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)

Student Societies	Summer Full-time	2020 Part-time	Fu	Fall 2		rt-time	Win		021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fii	Fall 2	2019 Part-	time	<b>V</b> Full-tir	inter 2	020 Part-tim
Engineering Society	i uii-uiiie	i ait-uille	10	iii-tiii iie	ı aı	t-time	i un-time		i ait-tiille	i un-time	i ait-uille	ı u	iruiiie	I ait	une	i dii-tii	ic	artuin
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -								Т						Π				
approved Spring 1991)				26.71		25.11	26.7	71	25.11							2	6.16	24.
Society: Academic Support [M]													1.62		1.52			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]													0.45		0.42			
Society: Affiliated Clubs [O]													4.37		4.11			
Society: Commercial Operations [O]													1.76		1.65			
Society: Dinner Dances [O]													2.09		1.97			
Society: Discipline Club Grants (Optional Portion) [O]	l							_					2.37		2.23			
Society: External Engineering Societies/Conferences [O] Society: Iron Ring & Awards [O]								_					1.45	1	1.36			
Society: Not King & Awards [O]								_					0.41		0.39			
Society: Publications [O]													3.05		2.87			
Society: School Events [O]													1.85		1.74			
Society: Student Initiatives [O]													4.09		3.84			
Society: UTEK Competition [O]													0.49		0.46			
Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required																		
for continuation; approved April 2019) [O]				1.00			1.0	00					1.00				1.00	
Blue Sky Solar Car (through 2020-21; referendum required for																		
continuation) [O]			-	3.20	-		3.2	20				<b>!</b>	3.20	-			3.20	
Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22;				0.24		0.34	^ -	2	0.33			1						
referendum required for continutation)  Concrete Canoe Team (through 2020-21; referendum required	+		1	0.34	<del>                                     </del>	U.34	0.3	JO	0.33			<del>                                     </del>		<del>                                     </del>			-+	
for continuation) [O]				1.37			1.3	37				1	1.37				1.37	
Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2020-21; referendum				1.01	t		1.5						1.07					
required for continuation) [O]				1.75			1.3	75				1	1.75				1.75	
Engineers in Action (through 2020-21; referendum required for	1			0			•••	1										
continuation; approved April 2019) [O]				0.75			0.7	75				<u></u>	0.75		]		0.75	
Engineers Without Borders (through 2020-21; referendum																		
required for continuation) [O]				1.50			1.5	50					1.50				1.50	
Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2020-21; referendum																		
required for continuation) [O]				2.75			2.7	75					2.75				2.75	
Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum				0.40									0.05					
required for continuation) [O]  Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2020-21; referendum				2.48			2.4	18					2.25				2.25	
required for continuation) [O]				2.00			2.0	20					2.00				2.00	
Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required				2.00			2.0	,0					2.00				2.00	
for continuation; refundable) [O]				50.00		25.00	50.0	00	25.00				50.00		25.00		0.00	25.
Skule Night (through 2021-22; referendum required for				00.00		20.00		,,,	20.00				00.00		20.00		0.00	
continuation) [O]				1.95			1.9	95					1.90				1.90	
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2020-21; referendum required																		
for continuation) [O]				3.35			3.3	35					3.35				3.35	
U of T Robotics Association (through 2020-21; referendum																		
required for continuation) [O]				2.00			2.0						2.00				2.00	
TOTAL			\$	101.15	\$	50.45	\$ 101.1		\$ 50.44			\$	99.98		19.59		9.98	
Change From Previous Year			\$	+1.2% 1.17	\$	+1.7% 0.86	+1.2 \$ 1.1		+1.7% \$ 0.85			\$	+3.8%		-1.1% 0.53		3.8% 3.66	+1.1 0.5
Note: Students engaged in the Professional Year Experience (PE)	() program are	oborgod the								oont Fund for		φ	3.00	Ψ	0.55	φ ,	5.00	0.0
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association	program are t	charged th	e part-	unie soci	ety ie	e and d	J HOL Pay III	J OKC	uie Liidowii	ient i unu ret	,							
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																		
approved Winter 2015) [C]				17.00			17.0	00								5	0.00	
Society: Academic Support [M]													10.29					
Society: Health & Counselling [M]													0.94					
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]													1.40					
Society: Clubs [O]								I					0.96					
Society: Commission - Noontimes [O]								$\Box$					0.24				-T	
Society: Society Initiatives [O]								1					25.09					
Society: Student Experience [O]								$\perp$				-	11.08	-				
Endowment Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for				40.00			40.4	00				1	100.00				000	
continuation; established Winter 2016) [C/O] Special Projects Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required	<b>-</b>			40.00	-		40.0	JU					100.00	-		10	0.00	
Special Projects Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for continuation; established Winter 2016) [C/O]				100.00			100.0	00				1	200.00			20	0.00	
TOTAL			\$	157.00			\$ 157.0					\$	350.00				0.00	
Change From Previous Year	1		Ψ	-55.1%			-55.1					Ψ	0.0%				0.0%	
			\$	(193.00)			\$ (193.0					\$	-				-	
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union																		
Society [O]				40.00		25.00	40.0		25.00				40.00		25.00		0.00	25.
TOTAL			\$	40.00	\$	25.00		0 \$				\$	40.00		25.00		0.00	
Change From Previous Year			1	0.0%	١. ً	0.0%	0.0		0.0%			٦. [	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0.0
Change From Frovious rout			_		\$	-	\$ -	1 \$	\$ -	l	l	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-   9	; -
_			\$	-	Ψ									Ψ	_			
Graduate Business Council			\$	-	Ψ			-			1			Ψ				
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -									,					Ψ				
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2006)		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.5	50	15.00		20.00					4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M]		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.!	50	15.00		20.00		3.37		1.06	4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.	50	15.00		20.00		10.12		1.06	4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Career Services [M]		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.9	50	15.00		20.00		10.12 16.37		1.06 3.20 5.17	4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Career Services [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.5	50	15.00		20.00		10.12 16.37 5.28		1.06 3.20 5.17 1.67	4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Career Services [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Experiential Programs [O]		20.00		47.50		15.00	47.9	50	15.00		20.00		10.12 16.37 5.28 9.22		1.06 3.20 5.17 1.67 2.91	4	7.50	15.
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athelics & Recreation [M] Society: Carreer Services [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Experiential Programs [O] Society: Social Club Funding [O]													10.12 16.37 5.28 9.22 3.14		1.06 3.20 5.17 1.67 2.91 0.99			
Graduate Business Council Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 2006) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Career Services [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Experiential Programs [O]		20.00 \$ 20.00 0.0%		47.50 47.50 0.0%		15.00 15.00 0.0%		0 \$			20.00 \$ 20.00 0.0%	\$	10.12 16.37 5.28 9.22	\$ 1	1.06 3.20 5.17 1.67 2.91	\$ 4	7.50 7.50 \$	

Student Societies	Summer 2020 Full-time Part-time	Fall :	2020 Part-time	Winter Full-time	r 2021 Part-time	Summer 2019 Full-time Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winter Full-time	2020 Part-time
Innis College Student Society Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -								1		Γ
approved Spring 2000) [C]		13.51	13.51	6.76	6.76				27.03	27.03
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]							2.68			
Society: Health & Counselling [M] Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing						<del>                                     </del>	2.92	2.92		
to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new										
building opens; referendum required for continuation; approved		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
April 2019) [M] Society: Cinema Studies Student Union [O]		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00		1.19		5.00	5.00
Society: Innis Clubs [O]							0.71			
Society: Innis Herald Newspaper [O] Society: Innis Social Events & Community Building [O]							1.24 18.29			
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee							10.23	10.29		
Program [O]		7.00					7.00		7.00	7.00
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ <b>25.51</b> -34.6%	\$ <b>25.51</b> -34.6%	\$ <b>18.76</b> -51.9%	<b>\$ 18.76</b> -51.9%		\$ 39.03 +14.7%	\$ <b>39.03</b> +14.7%	\$ <b>39.03</b> +14.7%	\$ <b>39.03</b> +14.7%
Change From Previous Year		\$ (13.52)					\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00
Innis College Student Society (First-Year Students)										
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -		13.51	13.51	6.76	6.76				27.03	27.03
approved Spring 2000) [C] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]		13.51	13.51	0.70	0.70		2.68	2.68	21.03	27.03
Society: Health & Counselling [M]							2.92			
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing										
to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new building opens; referendum required for continuation; approved										
April 2019) [M]		5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00		5.00		5.00	5.00
Society: Cinema Studies Student Union [O]							1.19			
Society: Innis Clubs [O] Society: Innis Herald Newspaper [O]		+				<del>                                     </del>	0.71 1.24			
Society: Innis Social Events & Community Building [O]					<u> </u>		18.29			
Innis College Orientation (cost-of-living increases permitted										_
without referendum - approved Spring 2011) [C/O] World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee		50.00	50.00	0.00	0.00		51.00	51.00	51.00	51.00
Program [O]		7.00	7.00	7.00	7.00		7.00	7.00	7.00	7.00
TOTAL		\$ 75.51	\$ 75.51	\$ 18.76	\$ 18.76		\$ 90.03	\$ 90.03	\$ 90.03	\$ 90.03
Change From Previous Year		-16.1% \$ (14.52)		-79.2% \$ (71.27)	-16.1% \$ (71.27)		+5.9% \$ 5.00	+5.9% \$ 5.00	+5.9% \$ 5.00	+5.9% \$ 5.00
Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association	1	\$ (14.52)	) (14.52)	φ (11.21)	\$ (11.21)		φ 5.00	\$ 5.00	φ 5.00	\$ 5.00
Society [C]		18.50		11.20					18.50	
Society: Academic Support [M]							0.35			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]		-					3.83 0.68			
Society: Events & Programming [O]							13.64			
TOTAL		\$ 18.50		\$ 11.20			\$ 18.50		\$ 18.50	
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		-39.5%			0.0%	•	0.0%	
Master of Information Student Council		\$ -		\$ (7.30)		<del>                                     </del>	\$ -		\$ -	
Society Membership Fee (Society) [C/O]		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		12.50	6.25	12.50	6.25
Tech Fund (established Spring 2017) [C/O]		0.00		0.00	0.00		25.00		25.00	12.50
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%		\$ 37.50 0.0%	\$ 18.75 0.0%	\$ 37.50 0.0%	\$ <b>18.75</b> 0.0%
Change Florii Flevious Teal		\$ (37.50)					\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent	of a full-time student			•		•		•	•	
Master of Management and Professional Accounting Student C	ouncil		.i							1
Society Society: Academic Support [M]		30.00	)	30.00			24.00	)	30.00	
Society: Career Services [M]							6.00			
TOTAL		\$ 30.00		\$ 30.00			\$ 30.00		\$ 30.00	
Change From Previous Year		\$ -	'	0.0%			\$ -	)	0.0%	
Medical Radiation Sciences Society		Ť		<b>*</b>	1		ų.	1	Ÿ	!
Society [O]		12.50		12.50			12.50		12.50	
TOTAL Change From Dravious Year		\$ 12.50		\$ 12.50			\$ 12.50		\$ 12.50	
Change From Previous Year		\$ -	1	0.0%			\$ -	`l	0.0%	
Medical Society				_					_	
Society [C]		21.05		24.86					44.27	
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]		+					14.75 6.48			
Society: Career Services [M]		1					10.06			
Society: Health & Wellness [M]							0.78	3		
Society: Daffydil [O]							2.05			
Society: Ethnic & Cultural Clubs [O] Society: Fundraising [O]		+					0.75 0.56			
Society: MedSoc General [O]							0.41			
Society: Orbital Grove [O]							0.45	5		
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O]		1					1.03 0.71			
Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O]		1					4.93			
Society: Wilderness Medicine [O]							1.31			
Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O]		10.00 \$ 31.05	1	10.00	1		10.00 \$ <b>54.27</b>		10.00 \$ <b>54.27</b>	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year		\$ 31.05 -42.8%		\$ 34.86 -35.8%		<del>                                     </del>	\$ 54.27 0.0%		\$ <b>54.27</b> 0.0%	
-		\$ (23.22)		\$ (19.41)			\$ -		\$ -	
The Medium										
Society [O] TOTAL		\$ 5.63		5.63 \$ 5.63		<del>                                     </del>	3.63 \$ 3.63		3.63 \$ 3.63	1.21 \$ 1.21
Change From Previous Year		+55.1%	+165.3%	+55.1%	+165.3%		0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
-		\$ 2.00					\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Museum Studies Student Association		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	<u> </u>	05.00	40.50	05.00	40.50
MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [C/O] TOTAL		0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>		0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>	0.00 <b>\$0.00</b>		25.00 <b>\$25.00</b>		25.00 <b>\$25.00</b>	12.50 <b>\$12.50</b>
Change From Previous Year		-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	,	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
	l	\$ (25.00)		\$ (25.00)			\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent	of a full-time student									

Student Societies	Summe Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	Part-time	Winter Full-time	Part-time	Summe Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall : Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winter Full-time	
New College Student Council												
Society [C]			11.00	4.00	7.40	2.40			0.50		16.00	6.00
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]									2.50 4.00			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									1.65			
Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum									1.00	0.00		
required for continuation; approved April 2019) [M]			4.50	2.00	4.50	2.00			4.50		4.50	2.00
Society: Commissions [O]									0.60			
Society: Community Resources Fund [O]									2.00			
Society: Initiatives [O] Society: Orientation [O]			-						0.25			
Society: Social Commission [O]									3.50			
Society: Year Reps & IFP [O]									0.75			
Admission Scholarships [O]			1.00		1.00				1.00		1.00	1.00
TOTAL			\$ 16.50	\$ 7.00	\$ 12.90				\$ 21.50		\$ 21.50	\$ 9.00
Change From Previous Year			-23.3% \$ (5.00)	-22.2% \$ (2.00)	-40.0% \$ (8.60)				+26.5% \$ 4.50		+26.5% \$ 4.50	+28.6% \$ 2.00
Nursing Undergraduate Society			ψ (0.00)	ψ (2.00)	ψ (0.00)	ψ (0.00)			ψ 1.00	Ψ 2.00	ψσσ	Ų 2.00
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum												
through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 -												
approved Spring 2015)			17.67		17.67						17.67	
Society: Academic Support [M]									2.85 5.70			
Society: Career Services [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]									1.45			
Society: Graduating Student Awards [O]									1.43			
Society: Nurse's Week Celebration [O]									1.43			
Society: Nursing Games [O]									2.85	5		
Society: Social Events (Nursing Formal & Orientation) [O]			<u> </u>	<u> </u>					1.96			
Canadian Nursing Students Association [O]			5.00	1.00	5.00	1.00			5.00	1.00	5.00	1.00
Registered Nurses Association of Ontario (established Winter 2014) [O]			8.00	8.00	8.00	8.00			8.00	8.00	8.00	8.00
TOTAL			\$ 30.67	\$ 9.00					\$ 30.67		\$ 30.67	\$ 9.00
Change From Previous Year			0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%			0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
			\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -			\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Occupational Therapy & Physical Therapy Graduate Students C	Council			5.00	5.00	5.00				1	5.00	F 00
Society Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]			5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00			3.85	3.85	5.00	5.00
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									1.15			
TOTAL			\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00			\$ 5.00		\$ 5.00	\$ 5.00
Change From Previous Year			0.0%	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
			\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -			\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)  Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum –										1		
approved Spring 2007) [O]	12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85	5	12.85	
TOTAL	\$ 12.85		\$ 12.85		\$ 12.85		\$ 12.85		\$ 12.85		\$ 12.85	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	
	\$ -		\$ -		\$ -		\$ -		\$ -		\$ -	
Scarborough Campus Students' Union						1	<b>.</b>			1		
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)	27.40	1.70	27.98	1.73	27.98	1.73	26.78	1.66			27.40	1.70
Society: Academic Support [M]	27.40	1.70	21.50	1.73	21.90	1.73	20.70	1.00	3.89	0.27	27.40	1.70
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]									2.39			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									3.65			
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]									2.40			
Society: Student Building [M]									4.37	7 0.30		
Student Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2001) [M]	40.82	12.22	41.68	12.48	41.68	12.48	39.90	11.95	40.82	12.22	40.82	12.22
UTSC Sports & Recreation Complex Levy (through 2038-39;	40.02	12.22	41.00	12.40	41.00	12.40	33.30	11.55	40.02	12.22	40.02	12.22
increases up to 4% permitted without referendum - approved												
Spring 2010) [M]	177.14	35.42	177.14	35.42	177.14	35.42	170.33	34.06	170.33	34.06	170.33	34.06
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects [M]	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	)	1.00	
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted												
without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]			82.31		82.31				82.31	1	82.31	
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted			02.31		02.31				02.3		02.31	
without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]			1									
			104.03		104.03				104.03		104.03	
Society: Agenda Books [O]									0.20			
Society: Awareness Campaigns [O]				1	i	1			3.72 1.24			
									1 24			
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O]										0 18		
									2.69			
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O]									2.69 1.07 0.42	7 0.07 2 0.03		
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O]									2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01		
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O]									2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03		
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O]	0.40		0.40		0.10		0.40		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.86	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06	0.40	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O]	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06	0.13	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.86	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06	0.13	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O]	0.13		0.13		8.33		0.13		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.86	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06	0.13	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50		8.33 0.50		8.33 0.50		7.99 0.50		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.86 0.13	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 8	8.15 0.50	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50		8.33 0.50 0.50		8.33 0.50 0.50		7.99 0.50 0.50		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.86 0.13 8.15 0.50	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 3	8.15 0.50 0.50	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Sluc Sty Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002] [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O]	8.15 0.50		8.33 0.50 0.50		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05		7.99 0.50		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.08 0.42 0.88 0.13 8.15 0.50 0.05	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 3 0.06	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05	0.40
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05		2.69 1.07 0.42 0.06 0.42 0.86 0.15 8.15 0.55 0.50	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 3 3	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50	0.10
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.50	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.50	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05		2.69 1.07 0.44 0.06 0.42 0.15 8.15 0.55 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 3 0.06	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25	0.10
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Froster Children Program [O] Froster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05		2.69 1.07 0.44 0.08 0.13 8.15 0.55 0.05 0.05 0.25	7	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50	0.10
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.50	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05		2.69 1.07 0.44 0.06 0.42 0.15 8.15 0.55 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05	7 0.07 2 0.03 3 0.01 2 0.03 6 0.06 3 0.06 3 0.01 5 0.06	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25	0.10
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.25 0.25	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.25 0.25		2.69 1.07 0.44 0.86 0.15 8.15 0.55 0.56 0.00 0.25 0.56	7	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50	0.10
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Fund [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50		8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.25 1.50		2.65 1.07 0.44 0.06 0.42 0.86 0.15 0.55 0.56 0.05 0.22 0.55 0.25 0.30 0.30	7	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.30	
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Program (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval required for continuation) [O]	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.10	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	0.10	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25	2.69 1.07 0.44 0.08 0.13 8.15 0.55 0.05 0.55 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.2	7	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	0.25
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O] Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O] Society: Tax Clinic [O] Society: Volunteer Program [O] Society: Week of Welcome [O] Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Frogram (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.10 0.25 \$ 49.98	8.33 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	0.10 0.25 \$ 49.98	7.99 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.25 1.50	0.25 \$ 47.92 +3.3%	2.65 1.07 0.44 0.06 0.42 0.86 0.15 0.55 0.56 0.05 0.22 0.55 0.25 0.30 0.30	7	8.15 0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.30	

Student Societies	Summer			Fall 2		-	Winter			er 2019	_	Fall 2		_	Winter	
On and a second Online of Adultatin Annual action	Full-time	rart-time	Full-1	time	Part-time	Fu	ll-time	Part-time	rull-time	Part-time	Fu	II-time	Part-time	FL	III-time	Part-time
Scarborough College Athletic Association				3.50			3.50					3.50		ļ	3.50	
Society [O] TOTAL	<del>                                     </del>		\$	3.50		\$	3.50				\$	3.50		\$	3.50	
Change From Previous Year			Ą	0.0%		ð	0.0%				Ą	0.0%		Ą	0.0%	
Change Florii Flevious Teal			s	0.076		\$	- 0.0 %				\$	- 0.0%		\$	0.0%	
Students' Law Society	i		Ť			Ψ					Ψ			Ť		
Students' Law Society Membership Fee (Society) [C/O]				15.00			20.00			1		20.00		1	20.00	
Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program				10.00			20.00					20.00			20.00	
(refundable) [O]				15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL			\$	30.00		\$	35.00				\$	35.00		\$	35.00	
Change From Previous Year			_	14.3%		-	0.0%				-	0.0%		Ť	0.0%	
			\$	(5.00)		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Students' Law Society (First-Year J.D. Students)																
Academic Orientation [M]				25.00			25.00					25.00			25.00	
Students' Law Society Membership Fee (Society) [C/O]				15.00			20.00					20.00			20.00	
Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program																
(refundable) [O]				15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL			\$	55.00		\$	60.00				\$	60.00		\$	60.00	
Change From Previous Year			١,	-8.3%		_	0.0%					0.0%		1	0.0%	
			\$	(5.00)		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Transitional Year Program Student Association	ļ													<u> </u>		
Society [O]				15.00			15.00					15.00		<u> </u>	15.00	
TOTAL	1		\$	15.00		\$	15.00				\$	15.00		\$	15.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%	
			Þ	-		Ъ	-				Ъ	-		Þ	-	
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society	1															
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -							40.00								40.00	
approved Spring 1991) [O]				18.00			18.00					18.00		ļ	18.00	
Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns [O]				9.50			9.50					9.50			9.50	
Class Fund [O] TOTAL			\$	8.50 <b>36.00</b>		\$	8.50 <b>36.00</b>				\$	8.50 <b>36.00</b>		\$	8.50 <b>36.00</b>	
Change From Previous Year	<b>.</b>		Þ	0.0%		ð	0.0%				Þ	0.0%		Þ	0.0%	
Change Florii Flevious Teal			s	0.076		\$	- 0.0 %				\$	- 0.0%		\$	0.0%	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			Ť			Ψ					Ψ		l .	Ť		
Society [O]				3.50			3.50					3,50			3.50	
TOTAL			\$	3.50		\$	3.50				\$	3.50		\$	3.50	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%		T T	0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
University College Literary & Athletic Society																
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																
approved Spring 2006) [C]				5.47	1.59		5.74	1.93							11.23	3.7
Society: Academic Programming [M]												1.35	0.45			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]												1.70	0.57			
Society: Student Buildings [M]												1.50	0.51			
Society: Wellness Promotion [M]												0.15	0.05			
Special Fund (Capital Fund) [M]				0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50				0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50
Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for																
continuation; established Spring 2016) [M]				12.50	5.00		12.50	5.00				12.50	5.00		12.50	5.00
Society: Arts and Culture Programming [O]												1.40	0.47			
Society: Commuter Programming [O]												0.85	0.29	ļ		
Society: Equity Initiatives [O]	1		ļ			<u> </u>						0.46	0.15	₽		
Society: Event Programming [O]												1.71	0.58	-		
Society: Outreach Programming [O] Society: Student Employment Opportunities [O]	1											0.40	0.13	<del>                                     </del>		
Society: Student Employment Opportunities IOI	1											0.70	0.23 0.15	<u> </u>		
						-						0.46		<b>!</b>		
Society: UC Clubs [O]	<b>!</b>						0.66		1			0.55	0.19	<del> </del>	0.66	
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O]				0.66												
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O]				0.66												
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O]				0.13			0.13					0.13			0.13	
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O]				0.13	1.50		0.13 0.50	1.50				0.13 0.50	1.50		0.13 0.50	1 5/
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O]				0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50		0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50				0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50		0.13 0.50 1.50	1.50
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O] UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O]				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50	1.50 0.50
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O] UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O] UC Review [O]				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88	0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88	0.50				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88	0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88	0.50
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O] UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O] UC Review [O] WUSC Committee [O]				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O] UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O] UC Review [O] WUSC Committee [O] WUSC Program [O]			•	0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	0.50 0.13 1.88		0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	0.50 0.13 1.88				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	0.50 0.13 1.88	•	0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13 1.88	0.50 0.13 1.88
Society: UC Clubs [O] Society: University College Spiritwear [O] Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O] The Gargoyle [O] UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O] UC Review [O] WUSC Committee [O]				0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50	\$	0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50			\$	0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50	\$	0.13 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.88 0.13	0.50

Student Societies	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winter	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall 2	2019	Winter	2020
		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union												
Society (cost-of-living increases up to CPI with a maximum of												
5% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1988)		31.44	32.10	16.05	32.10	16.05		31.44			31.44	15.72
Society: Academic Support [M]									7.60	3.80		
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									3.00	1.50		
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]									4.04	2.02		
Society: Student Buildings [M]									1.12	0.56		
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to health industry												
index permitted without referendum - current provisions												
approved Spring 1999 [full-time] & Spring 2017 [part-time];												
refundable) [M]			183.72	183.72	183.72	183.72			172.08	172.08	172.08	172.08
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to dental industry												
index permitted without referendum - current provisions												
approved Spring 2006; refundable) [M]			123.98	123.98	123.98	123.98			115.94		115.94	115.94
Society: BDS Committee [O]									0.27	0.14		
Society: Campaigns & Engagement [O]									0.65			
Society: Civics Committee [O]									0.05			
Society: Conference & Academic Engagement Grants [O]									1.34			
Society: Department Head Grants (Non-Essential) [O]									9.48			
Society: Donations & Sponsorship [O]					-				0.65 0.16			
Society: Environmental Justice/Sustainability [O]					-				0.16			
Society: Equity Access Grant [O]									0.54			
Society: Grad Student Census Ad-Hoc Committee [O] Society: Initiatives [O]		-	<del>                                     </del>	+	<del>                                     </del>	<del>                                     </del>	1	<del>                                     </del>	1.13			
Society: International Student Caucus [O]									0.30			
Society: International Student Caucus [O] Society: Orientation [O]									0.30			
Society: Professional Graduate Students Caucus [O]									0.01			
Society: Queer Caucus [O]									0.03			
Society: Research/Education/Governance [O]									0.03			
Society: Neseal Grants [O]									0.08			
Society: Women & Trans People Caucus [O]									0.03			
Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum									0.00	0.01		
- approved Spring 2013; established Spring 2010; refundable)												
[O]		0.28	0.56	0.28	0.56	0.28		0.28	0.55	0.28	0.55	0.28
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-												
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring												
1998) [O]		8.56	8.73	4.37	8.73	4.36		8.37	8.56	4.28	8.56	4.28
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (cost-of-living increases												
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1982;												
refundable) [O]		2.75	2.8	1.41	2.81	1.40		2.69	2.75	1.37	2.75	1.38
Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O]		1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75		1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75
Sexual Education Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted												
without referendum - approved Spring 2015; established Winter												
2015) [O]			0.5				'		0.54		0.54	0.27
Students for Barrier-Free Access (established Winter 2015) [O]			2.00						2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O]			0.2						0.25		0.25	0.13
Women's Centre (refundable) [O]		0.50	0.50					0.50	0.50		0.50	0.25
TOTAL		\$ 45.03	\$ 356.70					\$ 44.78	\$ 336.11		\$ 336.11	\$ 312.08
Change From Previous Year		+0.6%	+6.1%	+6.5%	+6.1%	+6.4%		+0.4%	+1.4%	+1.6%	+1.4%	+1.6%
		\$ 0.25	\$ 20.59	\$ 20.15	\$ 20.59	\$ 20.11		\$ 0.18	\$ 4.77	\$ 4.88	\$ 4.77	\$ 4.88
University of Toronto Mississauaga Association of Graduate St	udents										,	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (increases up to 10% permitted			I									
without referendum - approved Spring 2016; established Spring										,		,
2016) [M]			133.7	133.77	133.77	133.77	<b>I</b>		127.41	127.41	127.41	127.41
Mississauga Transit Summer U-Pass (increases up to 10%			1									
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2016;			I									
established Spring 2016) [C/M]			81.5						0.00		0.00	0.00
TOTAL			\$ 215.32						\$ 127.41	\$ 127.41	\$ 127.41	\$ 127.41
Change From Previous Year			+69.0%		+69.0%		1		-31.7%	-31.7%	-31.7%	-31.7%
		L	\$ 87.91	\$ 87.91	\$ 87.91	\$ 87.91	<u> </u>		\$ (59.03)	\$ (59.03)	\$ (59.03)	\$ (59.03)
Note: At UTMAGS request, DIFA and MMPA students are not cha	rged any Mis	ssissauga Tra	ansit U-Pass fe	es								
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council	1 -										ļ	
										1 100		1.39
Society [O]	2.77		4.30				2.77	2.77	4.30		4.30	
Society [O] TOTAL	\$ 2.77	\$ 2.77	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39	\$ 2.77	\$ 2.77	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39
Society [O]				\$ 1.39		\$ 1.39				\$ 1.39		

Student Societies	Summe		Fall 2		Winter			er 2019	Fall 2		Winter	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauaga Students' Union (Erindale C	ollege Studen	t Union)										
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -									I			
approved Spring 2006)	34.68	1.13	35.41	1.15	35.41	1.15	14.86	1.10			34.68	1.13
Society: Academic Support [M]									5.56			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									5.48			
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]									3.82			
Society: Student Buildings [M]									3.43			
Society: Student Transit Pass [M] Academic, Athletic & Mental Wellness Clubs [M]	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.50 1.26		1.26	1.26
	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26
Academic Societies (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007) [M]	1.10	1.10	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.08	1.08	1.10	1.10	1.10	1.10
On-Campus First Aid Emergency Response (cost-of-living	1.10	1.10	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.00	1.00	1.10	1.10	1.10	1.10
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring									i			
2011) [M]	0.57	0.57	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.56	0.56	0.57	0.57	0.57	0.57
Student Centre Levy [M]	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.75	12.50				12.50		12.50	3.75
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall	12.00	0.70	12.00	0.70	12.00	0.70	12.00	0.70	12.00	0.70	12.00	0.70
2019) [M]	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00	/	1.00	
Health Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00		1.00	
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current							I			4	1	
provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]			102.09		102.09				102.09	' ار	102.09	
Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales												
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum -										1	1	
approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]	l		85.34		85.34		L		85.34	4	85.34	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (different amount for summer					-						1	
sessions; increases up to 9% permitted without referendum -												
approved Fall 2010) [C/M]	0.00	0.00	131.39	131.39	131.39	131.39	164.54	164.54	125.13		125.13	125.13
Society: Bursaries [O]									2.48			
Society: Free & Discounted UTMSU Events [O]									4.70			
Society: Free Swag [O]									1.33			
Society: General Clubs Funding [O]									4.21			
Society: General Operations [O]									1.41			
Society: UTMSU Advocacy, Campaigns & Equity [O]									0.76			
Blind Duck Pub (refundable) [O]	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25
Blue Sky Solar Car Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall												
2019; refundable) [O]	0.13		0.13		0.13				0.13	-	0.13	
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU									I	'		
Fall 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted	0.04		0.00		8.39				8.21	1	8.21	
without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O] Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU	8.21		8.39		6.39				0.21	+	0.21	
Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50	,  '	0.50	
Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50	-	0.50	
refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	0.00		0.00		0.00				0.00	<del>                                     </del>	0.00	
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -									I	'		
approved Spring 2015; refundable) [O]	1.10		1.12		1.12				1.10	' ار	1.10	
Food Bank (cost-of-living increases permitted without										<b> </b>		
referendum - approved Spring 2009) [O]	0.60	0.60	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.59	0.59	0.60	0.60	0.60	0.60
Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) [O]	0.05		0.05		0.05				0.05		0.05	
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to										1		
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.25		0.25		0.25				0.25		0.25	
Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)									<u> </u>			
[0]	0.15		0.15		0.15				0.15	·	0.15	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to							I		i	1	1	
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50	<b></b> '	0.50	
UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall			,				I			.1	1 '	
2019; refundable) [O]	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00	<b>+</b> '	1.00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	4.00		4.00		4.00		I		4.00	J '	1 400	
refundable) [O]	1.00		1.00		1.00		<del></del>	ļ!	1.00	<del> </del>	1.00	
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU									1	1 '	1	
portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living							I		i	1	1	
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring	0.74		1.97	1.21	1.97	1 24	I		4.00		1 00	1 40
2009) [O] TOTAL		\$ 11.66		1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>	1.97 \$ 390.61	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>	\$ 198.64	\$ 176.13	1.93 \$ 383.34		1.93 <b>\$ 383.34</b>	1.19 <b>\$ 137.98</b>
		\$ <b>11.66</b> -93.4%	\$ <b>390.61</b> +1.9%	+4.6%	+1.9%	+4.6%		+6.1%	+152.8%		+152.8%	+6.8%
Change From Brovious Voor												ı +b.8%
Change From Previous Year	-65.0% \$ (129.05)	\$ (164.47)	\$ 7.27	\$ 6.34	\$ 7.27	\$ 6.34	\$ 10.30	\$ 10.10	\$ 231.68		\$ 231.68	\$ 8.83

Student Societies		er 2020	Fall 2		Winter			er 2019		Fall 2019		er 2020
		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-tir	ne Part-tim	e Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union (Students' Administrative	Council) - St.	George										
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1991)	19.48		19.89		19.89		19.04				19.4	
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]	19.40		19.09		19.69		19.04			2.13	19.4	•
Society: Health and Counselling [M]										6.90		
Society: Health and Dental Administration [M]										3.82		
Society: Student Buildings [M]										4.28		
Accessibility Resources Fund (through 2021-22; referendum												
required for continuation; established Spring 2017) [M]			0.50		0.50					0.50	0.5	0
Student Commons Capital Levy (inflationary increases of up to												
10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007;												
through 2043-44; referendum required for continuation; established Fall 2007) [M]	11.26		12.39		14.25		10.24			11.26	11.2	
Student Commons Operating Levy (inflationary increases of up	11.20		12.39		14.23		10.24			11.20	11.2	0
to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2007;												
established Fall 2007) [M]					6.50							
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects [M]	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			1.00	1.0	0
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted												
without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998;												
refundable) [M]			112.30		112.30				10	02.09	102.0	9
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted												
without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]												
0 11 11 0 0 1 110			93.87		93.87					35.34	85.3	4
Society: Advocacy, Training & Development [O]	1								-	0.19	-	+
Society: Scholarships & Bursaries [O]	1								<del>                                     </del>	0.16	-	+
Society: Student Life - Clubs Funding & Resource Bank [O] Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum									1	2.00	+	+
- approved Spring 2013; refundable) [O]	0.54		0.55		0.55		0.53			0.54	0.5	4
Blue Sky Solar Racing Car (refundable) [O]	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		1	0.13	0.1	
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-	1		50		00		50		1	1	3.1	Ť
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall												
2002) [O]	8.21		8.39		8.39		8.05		<u> </u>	8.21	8.2	
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.50	0.5	
Centre for Women and Trans People (refundable) [O]	1.50		1.50		1.50		1.50			1.50	1.5	
Cinema Studies Students' Union (refundable) [O]	0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25			0.25	0.2	
Dollars for Daycare (refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.50	0.5	0
Downtown Legal Services (cost-of-living increases permitted												
without referendum - approved Spring 2015; refundable) [O]	3.29		3.36		3.36		3.22			3.29	3.2	
Food Security for Students (refundable) [O]	0.15		0.15		0.15		0.15			0.15	0.1	
Foster Children Program [O]	0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05			0.05	0.0	
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O]	0.25		0.25		0.25		0.25			0.25	0.2	
LGBTOUT (established Spring 2016; refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O]	0.50		0.25 0.50		0.25 0.50		0.50			0.25	0.2	
Sexual Education & Peer Counselling Centre (refundable) [O]	0.30		0.30		0.30		0.30			0.25	0.3	
Students for Barrier-free Access (refundable) [O]	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			1.00	1.0	
Student Refugee Program (cost-of-living increases permitted	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00			1.00	1.0	<u> </u>
without referendum - approved Spring 2007) [O]	0.74		0.76		0.76		0.72			0.74	0.7	4
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2020-21; referendum required												
for continuation; established Spring 2017; refundable) [O]												
·			2.77		2.77					2.77	2.7	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50			0.50	0.5	
TOTAL	\$ 50.10		\$ 261.61		\$ 269.97		\$ 48.38			1.05	\$ 241.05	
Change From Previous Year	+3.6% \$ 1.72		+8.5% \$ 20.56		+12.0% \$ 28.92		+1.0% \$ 0.47			8.4% 8.76	+8.4% \$ 18.76	
University of Toronto Students' Union (Students' Administrative		· NA	\$ 20.56		\$ 20.92		\$ 0.47		Φ I	0.70	φ 10.7¢	)
Society (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living	Louricii) - O I	IVI			ı				l			
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring												
1991)							19.04					
Blue Sky Solar Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)							0.13					
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU	Ī											
Fall 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted									ĺ	1		1
without referendum - approved Fall 2002)							8.05		<u> </u>			
Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU												
Fall 2019)	1						0.50		<b> </b>			+
Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	1	-					0.50		<b> </b>		-	+
Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;							4.00					1
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	1						1.08 0.05			1		1
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to	1						0.05		1	- 1		+
UTMSU Fall 2019)							0.25		l	1		1
Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	i e						0.50		l			1
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)	1						0.15					
Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;	1						50					
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -									ĺ	1		1
approved Spring 2007)							0.72					
UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall									1			1
2019)							1.00		1			+
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)				l			1.00		<b> </b>		_	1
								l	Ì	1	1	1
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall							4.00			J		
2019)							1.00					
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to							1.00 0.50					
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax;												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax;												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable) Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including												
2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998: refundable) Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)							0.50					
2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)	\$ -						0.50 \$ 34.47		\$	-	\$ -	
2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)							0.50		-10	- 0.0% 4.86)	\$ -100.0° \$ (204.86	

Student Societies		Summ	er 20	20		Fall 2	020		Winter	2021		Summ	er 20	19		Fall 2	019		Winter	2020	,
	F	ull-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Part-time		Full-time	Part-	time	Full-time	Par	t-time	Full-	time	Part-time	F	ull-time	Par	rt-time
Varsity Publications (Graduate)																					
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -								1													
approved Spring 2018; established Spring 2018) [O]		0.82				0.84			0.84			0.80				0.82			0.82		
TOTAL	\$	0.82			\$	0.84		\$	0.84			\$ 0.80			\$	0.82		\$	0.82		
Change From Previous Year		+2.5%				+2.4%			+2.4%			(new)				+2.5%			+2.5%		
	\$	0.02			\$	0.02		\$	0.02						\$	0.02		\$	0.02		
Varsity Publications (Undergraduate)																					
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																					
approved Winter 2007) [O]		2.87				2.93			2.93			2.81				2.87			2.87		
TOTAL	\$	2.87			\$	2.93		\$	2.93			\$ 2.81			\$	2.87		\$	2.87		
Change From Previous Year		+2.1%				+2.1%			+2.1%			+39.8%				+2.1%			+2.1%		
	\$	0.06			\$	0.06		\$	0.06			\$ 0.80			\$	0.06		\$	0.06		
Woodsworth College Students' Association																					
Society		15.00		15.00		7.50	7.50	0	7.50		7.50	15.00		15.00					7.50		7.5
Society: Academic Support [M]																0.14	0.14	1			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]																0.32	0.32				
Society: Career Services [M]																0.13	0.13	3			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]																0.14	0.14	l			
Society: Advocacy Initiatives [O]																0.70	0.70	)			
Society: Community-Building Initiatives [O]																0.53	0.53	3			
Society: Food-Based Events [O]																0.37	0.37				
Society: Off-Campus Athletic Events [O]																1.13	1.13	3			
Society: Social Initiatives [O]																2.63	2.63	3			
Society: Student Scholarships, Awards & Recognition [O]																0.71	0.71				
Society: Woodsworth Clubs [O]																0.32	0.32	2			
Society: Woodsworth Merchandise [O]																0.38	0.38	3			
TOTAL	\$	15.00	\$	15.00	\$	7.50	\$ 7.50	\$	7.50	\$	7.50	\$ 15.00	\$	15.00	\$	7.50	\$ 7.50	\$	7.50	\$	7.50
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	6	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	,	0.0%		0.09
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-

#### **Residence Student Societies**

Student Societies	Summ	er 2020		Fall 2	020		Winter	2021	Su	mmer 2019		Fall 2	019		Winter	2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Fu	ıll-time	Part-time	Fu	II-time	Part-time	Full-tin	ne Part-tim	F	ull-time	Part-time	Fι	ull-time	Part-tin
Chestnut Residence Council										•			•			•
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																
approved Spring 2004) [O]				9.61			9.61					9.61			9.61	
TOTAL			\$	9.61		\$	9.61				\$	9.61		\$	9.61	
Change From Previous Year			T .	0.0%			0.0%				T .	0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Fraduate House Council																
Society (annual fee is pro-rated by term of residency) [O]	11.66			11.67			11.67		11	.66		11.67			11.67	
TOTAL	\$ 11.66		\$	11.67		\$	11.67		\$ 11	.66	\$	11.67		\$	11.67	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		0	0%		0.0%			0.0%	
	\$ -		\$	-		\$	-		\$		\$	-		\$	-	
nnis Residence Council																
Society [O]				30.57			30.57					30.57			30.57	
TOTAL			\$	30.57		\$	30.57				\$	30.57		\$	30.57	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
lew College Residence Council																
Society [O]				10.00			10.00					10.00			10.00	
TOTAL			\$	10.00		\$	10.00				\$	10.00		\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Scarborough Campus Residence Council (Scarborough College	Student Villag	ge Council)														
Society [O]				15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL			\$	15.00		\$	15.00				\$	15.00		\$	15.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
niversity College Residence Council																
Society [O]				7.50			7.50					7.50			7.50	
TOTAL			\$	7.50		\$	7.50				\$	7.50		\$	7.50	
Change From Previous Year			١.	0.0%			0.0%					0.0%		١.	0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
TM Residence Council														ļ		
Society [O]			<b>I</b>	11.00		l	11.00					11.00		<b>!</b>	11.00	
TOTAL			\$	11.00		\$	11.00				\$	11.00		\$	11.00	
Change From Previous Year			l _	0.0%			0.0%					0.0%		_	0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Voodsworth Residence Council			<u> </u>								_			<u> </u>		
Society [O]			<b>.</b>	10.00		L.	10.00		<b>.</b>	_		10.00		<b>↓</b>	10.00	
TOTAL			\$	10.00		\$	10.00				\$	10.00		\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year			١.	0.0%			0.0%					0.0%		١.	0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-	1	\$	-	1

#### Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees

O O! F	$\overline{}$	Summe	- 0000	_	Fall 2	000	_	Winter 2	0004	Summe	- 0040	F-11	2019	Winter	0000
Campus Services Fees	F	ull-time	Part-time	Ful	ra⊪∠ I-time	Part-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Ct. Coorne Commune. Undergraduate 8 Creduate Studente		ull-ullie	1 art-unie	i ui	i-tillie	i ait-time		i dir-time	i ait-uille	i dirtiile	i ait-time	i dirtiirie	i ait-time	i dil-time	i ait-tiille
St. George Campus - Undergraduate & Graduate Students	4—	70.00	447	٠.	04.04	40.0	- I	04.04	40.07	07.00	40.04	07.00	10.04	07.00	40.04
Hart House [C/M]	4	73.80			84.34			84.34	16.87	97.96		97.96		97.96 74.86	19.61
Health & Counselling [M]	4	81.47	16.29		81.47	16.29		81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86			
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C/M]	+-	118.97	23.80		138.80			138.80	27.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	
Student Services [C]	_	88.06	17.6	1	89.89	17.98	8	89.89	17.98	89.38	17.88			89.38	17.88
Academic Support [M]	4											27.03			
Campus Safety [M]												1.86			
Career Services [M]	4											37.15	7.43		
Student Buildings [M]												10.34	2.07		
Early Learning Centre [O]	1											2.10	0.42		
Family Care [O]	1											1.91			
Housing Services [O]	1											1.23			
International Student Support [O]	+						+					3.31			
Leadership Development [O]	+-		-	-			+					3.46			
Leadership Development [O]	+			-			-								-
Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	4						4.					0.99			
TOTAL	\$	362.30	\$ 72.46		394.50				\$ 78.90	\$ 456.02	\$ 91.22	\$ 456.02		\$ 456.02	
Change From Previous Year		-20.6%	-20.6%		-13.5%	-13.5%		-13.5%	-13.5%	+4.8%	+4.8%	+4.8%		+4.8%	
	\$	(93.72)	\$ (18.76	s) \$	(61.52)	\$ (12.32	2) \$	(61.52)	\$ (12.32)	\$ 20.90	\$ 4.18	\$ 20.90	\$ 4.18	\$ 20.90	\$ 4.18
University of Toronto Mississauga - Undergraduate Studer	nts		•						•		•		•		•
Hart House [C/M]	Ť	2.26	0.46	6	2.58	0.52	2	2.58	0.52	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling [M]	_	60.15	12.03	3	60.15	12.03	3	60.15	12.03	51.70	10.34	51.70		51.70	
KDE Co Curriquior Programs Consises 9 Facilities 10/843	1	13.80	2.70		16.10			16.10	3.22	22.48	4.50	22.48		22.48	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C/M]	+														
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [C/M]	+	123.53	24.7	1	154.41	30.8		154.41	30.89	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services [C]	$\leftarrow$	112.28	22.4	D	131.12	26.23	<b>ర</b>	131.12	26.23	192.15	38.42			183.14	36.63
Academic Support [M]	4			4			+-			<b></b>	-	8.62		<b> </b>	<b>-</b>
Career Services [M]	4			1			4					81.73			
Student Buildings [M]	4											25.98			
Transit [M]	4_			1								54.08			
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]												1.00			
Early Learning Centre [O]												5.83	1.17		
Family Care [O]	1											0.29	0.06		
Handbook & Communications [O]												0.44	0.09		
International Student Support [O]	1											13.68	3 2.74		
Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	1											0.50			
TOTAL	\$	312.02	\$ 62.42	: \$	364.36	\$ 72.89	\$	364.36	\$ 72.89	\$ 473.18	\$ 94.63	\$ 473.18	\$ 94.63	\$ 464.17	\$ 92.84
Change From Previous Year	+*	-34.1%	-34.0%		-23.0%	-23.0%		-21.5%	-21.5%	+3.3%	+3.3%	+3.3%		+1.4%	
Change From Frevious Teal	\$	(161.16)			(108.82)					\$ 15.27	\$ 3.04	\$ 15.27	\$ 3.04	\$ 6.26	
University of Toronto Mississauga - Graduate Students	Ť	(101110)	ψ (02.2.	/ Ψ '	(100.02)	Ψ (2	·/ Ψ	(00.01)	ψ (10.00)	ψ .σ.ε.	ψ 0.01	ψ .O.E.	ψ 0.01	ψ 0.20	Ψ 1.20
	_	2.20	0.4	c	2.58	0.52	2	2.58	0.52	2.04	0.00	2.04	0.00	2.01	0.60
Hart House [C/M]	4	2.26	0.40							3.01	0.60	3.01		3.01	
Health & Counselling [M]	4	60.15	12.03		60.15			60.15	12.03	50.57	10.11	51.70		50.57	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C/M]	4	13.80	2.70		16.10			16.10	3.22	22.48	4.50	22.48		22.48	
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [C/M]		123.53	24.7		154.41	30.8		154.41	30.89	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	
Student Services [C]		112.28	22.40	6	131.12	26.23	3	131.12	26.23	193.28	38.66			183.14	36.63
Academic Support [M]												8.62	1.72		
Career Services [M]												81.73	16.35		
Student Buildings [M]												25.98			
Transit [M]	4						+					54.08			
	-				5.70		+-	F 60						0.00	
Transit (Summer) (See Note 1) [C/M]	4			1-	3.70		+	5.69		<del>                                     </del>	<b> </b>	0.00		0.00	1
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]	+			-			4					1.00			
Early Learning Centre [O]	ــــــ						4					5.83			ļ
Family Care [O]	1			1								0.29			
Handbook & Communications [O]												0.44			
International Student Support [O]						1	T					13.68			
Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	1											0.50			
TOTAL	\$	312.02	\$ 62.42	\$	370.06	\$ 72.89	) \$	370.05	\$ 72.89	\$ 473.18	\$ 94.64			\$ 463.04	\$ 92.61
Change From Previous Year	Ť	-34.1%	-34.0%		-21.8%	-23.0%		-20.1%	-21.3%	+3.3%	+3.3%	+2.2%		-0.0%	+1.1%
o.ago i form i forfodo rodi	¢	(161.16)	\$ (32.22		(103.12)			(92.99)	\$ (19.72)	\$ 15.27	\$ 3.05	\$ 10.08		\$ (0.06)	
Habitanahira (Tanania Oranbananah Hadani 1. 1. 2.2	Ψ		1 (-	, μ (	(100.12)	ψ (21./0	ηφ	(32.33)	ψ (13.72)	ψ 15.27	ψ 5.05	ψ 10.06	ψ 5.05	Ψ (0.00)	ηψ 1.02
University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra	quate				45 -	-									
Academic Support [M]	4	42.09	8.42	2	42.09			42.09	8.42	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98
Athletics & Recreation [C/M]		88.37	17.68		88.37			88.37	17.68	145.93	29.18	145.93		145.93	
Career Services [M]	4_	88.64	17.73		88.64	17.73		88.64	17.73	85.85	17.17	85.85		85.85	
Hart House [C/M]		2.26	0.40	6	2.58	0.52	2	2.58	0.52	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Wellness [M]		77.04	15.4	1	77.04	15.4	1	77.04	15.41	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [C/M]		13.80	2.70		16.10			16.10	3.22	22.48	4.50	22.48		22.48	
Student Buildings [C/M]	1	0.00	0.00		16.73			16.73	3.35	33.44	6.69	33.44		33.44	
Ottagent Dununige [O/IVI]	+											33.44	0.09		
Student Services [C]		19.13	3.83	3	15.02	3.0	1	15.02	3.01	19.37	3.87			19.37	3.87
Student Services [C]						I						1.01			
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]	4			_									0.34	1	
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O]	$oldsymbol{\perp}$											1.71			
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]	$oldsymbol{\pm}$						Ł					0.34			
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O]	ŧ												0.07		
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O]	ŧ											0.3 <sup>2</sup> 11.80	0.07		
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]												0.34 11.80 3.83	0.07 0 2.36 3 0.77		
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TPASC Space for Clubs [O]		224.22	d 00 00		246.57	¢ 60.04		240 57	£ 60.24	¢ 425.50	ė gr.00	0.3 <sup>4</sup> 11.80 3.83 0.68	0.07 0 2.36 3 0.77 3 0.14	ė 435.50	ê 05.00
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TPASC Space for Clubs [O] TOTAL	\$	331.33	\$ 66.29		346.57	\$ 69.34			\$ 69.34	\$ 425.50	\$ 85.09	0.34 11.80 3.83 0.68 \$ 425.50	0.07 0 2.36 3 0.77 8 0.14 \$ 85.09	\$ 425.50	
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Eguity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TPASC Space for Clubs [O]	\$	331.33 -22.1% (94.17)	\$ 66.29 -22.1% \$ (18.80	6	<b>346.57</b> -18.5% (78.93)	-18.5%	6	<b>346.57</b> -18.5% (78.93)	\$ <b>69.34</b> -18.5% \$ (15.75)	\$ 425.50 +1.4% \$ 5.78	\$ 85.09 +1.4% \$ 1.14	0.3 <sup>4</sup> 11.80 3.83 0.68	0.07 0 2.36 3 0.77 3 0.14 \$ 85.09 6 +1.4%	\$ 425.50 +1.4% \$ 5.78	+1.4%

Divisional Services Fees	Summe	r 202	20		Fall 2	020	)	Winter	202	!1	Summer	201	9	Fall 2	019			Winter	2020	)
	Full-time	Pa	art-time	F	ull-time	Ρ	art-time	Full-time	Ρ	art-time	Full-time	Pa	rt-time	Full-time	Pa	rt-time	F	ull-time	Pa	rt-time
Innis College																				
Innis College Student Services Fee [C/O]	\$ 7.50	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$ 3.75	\$	1.13	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
TOTAL	\$ 7.50	\$	1.13	\$	3.75	\$	1.13	\$ 3.75	\$	1.13	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$ 7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		-49.8%		-50.0%		-49.8%	-50.0%		-49.8%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	П	0.0%
	\$ -	\$	(1.12)	\$	(3.75)	\$	(1.12)	\$ (3.75)	\$	(1.12)	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

Note
1 The summer transit fee applies to Mississauga Academy of Medicine Students and UTM-affiliated graduate students.

[C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic [M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)

#### Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees

Student Societies	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	er 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fa	II 2019		Wi	nter 2	2020
otudent oocieties		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time		time			Part-time
St. Michael's College Student Union														
Society [C]			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00						14	.00	10.50
Society: Academic Support [M]									0.5	57	0.42			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]									1.8		1.40			
Society: Career Services [M]									0.0	)5	0.04			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									0.2	26	0.20			
Society: Arts & Culture Events [O]									0.8	38	0.66			
Society: Clubs [O]									1.2	24	0.92			
Society: Social & Community Life [O]									9.0		6.80			
Society: Social Justice Initiatives [O]									0.0		0.06			
TOTAL			\$ -	\$	\$ -	\$ -			\$ 14.0	0 \$ 1	0.50	\$ 14.	00 5	10.50
Change From Previous Year			-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%	-100.0%			0.0		0.0%	0.	0%	0.0%
			\$ (14.00)	\$ (10.50)	\$ (14.00)	\$ (10.50)			\$ -	\$	-	\$ -	(	-
The Mike														
Society [C/O]			1.00	0.50	1.00	0.50			2.6	30	1.30	2	.60	1.30
TOTAL			\$ 1.00	\$ 0.50	\$ 1.00	\$ 0.50			\$ 2.6	0 \$	1.30	\$ 2.0	60 5	1.30
Change From Previous Year			-61.5%	-61.5%	-61.5%	-61.5%			0.0	%	0.0%	0.	0%	0.0%
-			\$ (1.60)	\$ (0.80)	\$ (1.60)	\$ (0.80)			\$ -	\$	-	\$ -		- 6
Trinity College Meeting														
Backfield Maintenance [C/M]			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	Ī		0.7	75	0.75	0	.75	0.75
Capital Fund (Infrastructure) [C/M]			2.00	2.00					3.0		3.00		.00	3.00
Mental Health Support [M]			2.50	2.50					2.5		2.50		.50	2.50
Trinity College Mental Health Initiative [C/M]			0.75	0.75					1.2		1.25		.25	1.25
TC Athletics Association [C/M]			1.75	1.75					2.2		2.25		.25	2.25
Athletics Programing [C/O]			0.00	0.00			l	1	1.2		1.25		.25	1.25
Capital Fund (General Projects) [C/O]			1.00	1.00			Ī	1	2.0		2.00		.00	2.00
Dramatic Society [C/O]			1.75	1.75					3.5		3.50		.50	3.50
Literary Institute [C/O]			2.00	2.00			Ī	<u> </u>	3.5		3.50		.50	3.50
Non-Resident Affairs Committee [C/O]			2.00	2.00					4.0		4.00		.00	4.00
Rainbow Trin IC/OI			0.25	0.25					0.5		0.50		.50	0.50
Salterrae [C/O]			1.00	1.00					3.0		3.00		.00	3.00
Sober Patrol Levy (discontinued Winter 2020)			1.00	1.00	1.00	1.00			0.7		0.75		.75	0.75
Sponsored Refugee Scholarship [O]			6.62	6.62	6.62	6.62			6.6		6.62		.62	6.62
Student Event Ticket Bursaries [O]			0.50	0.50					0.6		0.50		.50	0.50
Student Heads Bursaries [O]			1.50	1.50					1.5		1.50		.50	1.50
Student Leader Honourarium [O]			3.50	3.50					3.5		3.50		.50	3.50
TCM - Head's Levy [C/O]			3.00	3.00					6.0		6.00		.00	6.00
Trinity College Meeting [C/O]			4.50	4.50					7.5		7.50		.50	7.50
Trinity College Meeting [C/O] Trinity College Outing Society (established Winter 2020) [C]			0.50	0.50					7.3	50	7.50	,	.50	7.50
Trinity College Outing Society (established Winter 2020) [C] Trinity Environment Club [O]			0.50	0.50					0.5	50	0.50	0	.50	0.50
Trinity Review [C/O]			1.75	1.75					2.2		2.25		.25	2.25
Volunteer Society [C/O]			1.00	1.00					1.0		1.00		.00	1.00
Yearbook [C/O]			2.00	2.00					4.3		4.37		.37	4.37
TOTAL			\$ 40.37	\$ 40.37	\$ 34.62	\$ 34.62			\$ 61.9		1.99	\$ 61.		
Change From Previous Year			-34.9%	-34.9%	-44.2%	-44.2%			+3.5		3.5%	+3.		+3.5%
Change From Frevious Teal			\$ (21.62)	\$ (21.62)					\$ 2.1		2.12	\$ 2.		
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council	1		ψ (Z1.0Z)	ψ (Z1.0Z)	ψ (2)	ψ (E1.01)		1	Ψ 2	-   Ψ		Ψ		
Caffiends [C/M]		1	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00			0.1	12	0.13	0	.13	0.12
The Cat's Eye Pub [M]			2.00	1.00					2.0		1.00		.00	1.00
Acta Victoriana Literary Journal [O]			1.63	0.87			1		1.6		0.88		.63	0.87
Student Projects Fee [C/O]			0.00	0.00				<del> </del>	3.0		1.50		.00	1.50
The Strand [C/O]	1		3.00	0.85			ł	+	3.0		0.85		.00	0.85
Vic Pride [C/O]	-		0.32	0.85			<del> </del>	+	0.3		0.05		.33	0.65
Vic Xposure [O]	-	<b>-</b>	0.32		0.00		<del></del>	1			0.25		.00	0.25
Vic Xposure [O] Victoria College Drama Society [C/O]		l	1 00	U 3E	1 00	0.25					0.20		.00	1.62
victoria College Drama Society [C/O]			1.00	0.25					1.0				25	
			3.25	1.63	2.28	1.13			3.2	25	1.62	3	.25	
Victoria International Student Association [C/O]			3.25 0.20	1.63 0.20	2.28 0.00	1.13 0.00			3.2 0.2	25 20	1.62 0.20	3	.20	0.20
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O]			3.25	1.63	2.28 0.00	1.13 0.00			3.2	25 20	1.62	3		
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019)			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2	25 20	1.62 0.20	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C]			3.25 0.20	1.63 0.20	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.8	25 20 50	1.62 0.20 2.00	3 0 2	.20	0.20
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5	25 20 50 12	1.62 0.20 2.00	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 2.5	25 20 50	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.4	25 20 50 12 48	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 2.1 1.1	25 20 50 12 48 70	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.4 1.7	25 20 50 12 48 70 70	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62	3 0 2	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.8 2.1 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.1	25 20 50 50 12 48 70 70 05	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65	3 0 2 12	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.4 1.7 1.1 1.0 0.2	25 20 50 50 12 48 70 70 05 10	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15	3 0 2 12	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.4 1.7 1.0 1.0 0.2	25 20 50 12 48 70 70 95 10 25	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15	3 0 2 12	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [IM] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Clubs [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50	1.13 0.00 2.00			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.6 1.7 1.0 0.2 0.3 3.0	25   20   20   20   20   20   20   20	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83	3 0 2 12	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Events [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50 8.11	1.63 0.20 2.00 4.83	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83			3.2 0.2 2.5 1.4 1.7 1.0 1.0 0.2	25   20   20   20   20   20   20   20	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15	3 0 2 12	.96	0.20 2.00 7.74
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Heatth & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Events [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O] Victoria College Athletics Society [C]			3.25 0.20 2.50	1.63 0.20 2.00	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83			3.3 0.2 2.8 2.1 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.2 0.3 0.0	25	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83 0.09	3 0 2 12	.20	0.20 2.00
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Events [O] Social Events [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O] Victoria College Athletics Society [C] Athletics & Recreation [M]			3.25 0.20 2.50 8.11	1.63 0.20 2.00 4.83	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83			3.3. 3.3. 3.3. 3.3. 3.3. 3.3. 3.3. 3.3	25 20 30 30 42 48 88 70 70 95 55 50 88 81 15	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83 0.09	3 0 2 12	.96	0.20 2.00 7.74
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Cuents [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O] Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (E) Athletics & Recreation [M] Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (Banquet) [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50 8.11	1.63 0.20 2.00 4.83	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83			3.3 0.2 2.8 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.3 3.6 0.1	25	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83 0.09	3 0 2 12 12 3	.15 .15	0.20 2.00 7.74
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Events [O] Social Events [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O] Victoria College Athletics Society [C] Athletics & Recreation [M] Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (Banquet) [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50 8.11	1.63 0.20 2.00 4.83	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10 0.00	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83 0.00			3.2 3.2 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6	25   20   20   20   20   20   20   20	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83 0.09 0.84 8.15	3 0 2 12 12	.20 .50 .96	0.20 2.00 7.74 1.75
Victoria International Student Association [C/O] WUSC Program [O] Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019) VUSAC & Club Funding [C] Academic Support [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Arts Programming and Initiatives [O] Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O] Cultural Events [O] Social Clubs [O] Social Cuents [O] Sustainability Projects & Programming [O] Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (E) Athletics & Recreation [M] Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (Banquet) [O]			3.25 0.20 2.50 8.11	1.63 0.20 2.00 4.83 0.00 0.00	2.28 0.00 2.50 8.10 0.00	1.13 0.00 2.00 4.83 0.00 0.00			3.3 0.2 2.8 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.3 3.6 0.1	25   20   20   20   20   20   20   20	1.62 0.20 2.00 1.26 0.88 1.01 1.01 0.62 0.65 0.15 0.21 1.83 0.09	3 0 2 12 12 3 3 33.	.20 .50 .96	0.20 2.00 7.74 1.75 18.15 +1.1%

<sup>[</sup>C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic [M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)

#### Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees

Campus Services Fees	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020		r 2021	Summ	er 2019		Fall	2019	Winte	er 2020	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-ti	me	Part-time	Full-time	Part-t	time
St. Michael's College														
Capital & Special Projects Levy [M]			15.00	15.00	15.00					5.00	15.00	15.00	1	15.00
Commuter Fee [C/M]			8.20	4.10	8.20	4.10			1	5.91	7.96	15.91		7.96
College Fee [C]	21.00	21.00	105.15	52.58	105.15	52.58	20.00	20.00				113.43		56.71
Academic Support [M]										3.66	11.83			
Athletics & Recreation [M]										0.47	10.24			
Career Services [M]										8.97	4.48			
Health & Counselling [M]										4.45	7.22			
Student Buildings [M]										5.88	22.94			
TOTAL	\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00	\$ 128.35	\$ 71.68	\$ 128.35	\$ 71.68	\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00		1.34	\$ 79.67	\$ 144.34	\$ 7	9.67
Change From Previous Year	+5.0%	+5.0%	-11.1%	-10.0%	-11.1%	-10.0%	0.0%	0.0%		7.8%	+7.0%	+7.8%		-7.0%
	\$ 1.00	\$ 1.00	\$ (15.99)	\$ (7.99)	\$ (15.99)	\$ (7.99)	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 10	0.46	\$ 5.22	\$ 10.46	\$	5.22
St. Michael's College (First-Year Students)														
Capital & Special Project Levy [M]			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00			1	5.00	15.00	15.00	1	15.00
Commuter Fee [C/M]			8.20	4.10	8.20	4.10			1	5.91	7.96	15.91		7.96
Orientation [C/O]			60.00	60.00					13	3.90	133.90			
College Fee [C]	21.00	21.00	105.15	52.58	105.15	52.58	20.00	20.00				113.43		56.71
Academic Support [M]									2	3.66	11.83			
Athletics & Recreation [M]										0.47	10.24			
Career Services [M]								1		8.97	4.48	1		
Health & Counselling [M]										4.45	7.22		<del>                                     </del>	
Student Buildings [M]										5.88	22.94			
TOTAL	\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00	\$ 188.35	\$ 131.68	\$ 128.35	\$ 71.68	\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00		3.24	\$ 213.57	\$ 144.34	\$ 7	9.67
Change From Previous Year	+5.0%	+5.0%	-32.3%	-38.3%	-11.1%	-10.0%	0.0%	0.0%		5.4%	+4.5%	+7.8%		-7.0%
Shange Holli Tevious Teal	\$ 1.00	\$ 1.00					\$ -	\$ -		4.36	\$ 9.12	\$ 10.46		5.22
Trinity College	φ 1.00	1.00 پ	ψ (03.03)	ψ (01.09)	ψ (10.99)	ψ (1.99)	Ψ -	Ψ -	φ 1	1.30	ψ <del>3</del> .12	ψ 10.46	φ	J.ZZ
Trinity College		ı	146.04	70.40	160.40	04.04	-	1				160.45		04 00
College Fee [C]			146.24	73.12	162.48	81.24		<del>                                     </del>		7 40	40.50	162.45	1	81.23
Academic Support [M]										7.12	18.56			
Athletics & Recreation [M]										4.65	7.33			
Career Services [M]										4.63	17.32			
Health & Counselling [M]										6.40	18.20			
Student Buildings [M]										9.65	19.82			
TOTAL			\$ 146.24	\$ 73.12	\$ 162.48	\$ 81.24			\$ 163	2.45	\$ 81.23	\$ 162.45	\$ 8	1.23
Change From Previous Year			-10.0%	-10.0%	+0.0%	+0.0%			+3	3.8%	+3.8%	+3.8%	+	-3.8%
			\$ (16.21)	\$ (8.11)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01			\$	5.95	\$ 2.98	\$ 5.95	\$	2.98
Trinity College (First-Year Students)														
Orientation [C/O]			75.00	75.00					17	5.00	175.00			
College Fee [C]			146.24	73.12	162.48	81.24						162.45		81.23
Academic Support [M]									3	7.12	18.56			
Athletics & Recreation [M]										4.65	7.33			
Career Services [M]										4.63	17.32			
Health & Counselling [M]										6.40	18.20			
Student Buildings [M]										9.65	19.82			
TOTAL			\$ 221.24	\$ 148.12	\$ 162.48	\$ 81.24				7.45	\$ 256.23	\$ 162.45	\$ 8	1.23
Change From Previous Year			-34.4%	-42.2%	+0.0%	+0.0%				1.8%	+1.2%	+3.8%		3.8%
Change From Frevious Teal			\$ (116.21)		\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01				5.95	\$ 2.98	\$ 5.95		2.98
Victoria College			Ψ (110.21)	ψ (100.11)	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.01			Ψ .	J.00	Ψ 2.50	ψ 0.50	Ψ	2.00
			0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		1	10	0.00	E0.00	100.00	1 .	EO 00
Student Centre [C/M]			0.00		0.00		<b>-</b>	-		0.00	50.00	100.00		50.00
Commuter Fee [C/M]			8.66	4.33	8.66	4.33	l	-	1	6.72	8.36	16.72		8.36
Student Services Fee			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.44	l	-	<b>.</b>	0.05	44.00	103.07		51.54
Academic Support [M]	-						l	-		3.25	11.62	1	1	
Athletics & Recreation [M]										7.50	3.75		1	
Campus Safety [M]					ļ					1.19	0.60		1	
Career Services [M]										3.98	11.99			
Health & Counselling [M]										8.10	14.05			
Student Buildings [M]			L		L	L				9.05	9.53		L	
TOTAL	1		\$ 115.55	\$ 57.77	\$ 115.55	\$ 57.77				9.79	\$ 109.90			9.90
Change From Previous Year			-47.4%	-47.4%	-47.4%	-47.4%				2.5%	+2.5%	+2.5%		-2.5%
			\$ (104.24)	\$ (52.13)	\$ (104.24)	\$ (52.13)			\$	5.38	\$ 2.70	\$ 5.38	\$	2.70
Victoria College (First-Year Students)					0.00	0.00			10	0.00	50.00	100.00		50.00
			0.00	0.00			-			5.96	7.98			7.98
Victoria College (First-Year Students)  Student Centre [C/M]  Commuter Fee [C/M]			0.00 8.66	0.00 4.33	8.66	4.33						15.96		
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M]														36.37
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86				2.75	36.38	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee			8.66	4.33	8.66	18.86			7	2.75	36.38			36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86			2	2.75	36.38 11.62	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86			2	2.75 3.25 7.50	36.38 11.62 3.75	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86			2	2.75 3.25 7.50 1.19	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86			2	2.75 3.25 7.50 1.19 3.98	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60 11.99	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M]			8.66 37.72	4.33 18.86	8.66 37.72	18.86			2 2 2 2	2.75 3.25 7.50 1.19 3.98 8.10	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60 11.99 14.05	72.75		36.37 51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Student Buildings [M]			8.66 37.72 106.89	4.33 18.86 53.44	8.66 37.72 106.89	18.86 53.44			2 2 2 1	3.25 7.50 1.19 3.98 8.10 9.05	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60 11.99 14.05 9.53	72.75 103.07		51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Student Buildings [M]			8.66 37.72 106.89	4.33 18.86 53.44 \$ 76.63	8.66 37.72 106.89	18.86 53.44 \$ 76.63			2 2 2 1 \$ 29	2.75 7.50 1.19 23.98 8.10 9.05	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60 11.99 14.05 9.53 \$ 145.90	72.75 103.07 \$ 291.78	\$ 14	51.54
Student Centre [C/M] Commuter Fee [C/M] Orientation [C/O] Student Services Fee Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Campus Safety [M] Career Services [M] Health & Counselling [M] Student Buildings [M]			8.66 37.72 106.89	\$ <b>76.63</b> -47.5%	\$ 153.27 -47.5%	\$ 76.63 -47.5%			2 2 2 1 \$ 29	3.25 7.50 1.19 3.98 8.10 9.05	36.38 11.62 3.75 0.60 11.99 14.05 9.53	72.75 103.07	\$ 14	51.54

<sup>[</sup>C] = Fee reduced in response to COVID-19 pandemic [M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)



# Compulsory Non-Academic Incidental Fees 2020-21

# **Table of Contents**

Divisional Fee Information	Page 1
Schedule 1: Student Society Fees	Page 10
Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees	Page 19
Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees	Page 20
Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees	Page 21

Fees for divisional student societies and other divisional fees are listed in a white background. Fees for central and cross-divisional student societies are listed in a light shaded background.

Fees for University operated services are listed in a dark shaded background.

#### ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS

University of Toronto Mississauga	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union	244.00	186.37	390.61	144.32	390.61	144.32	198.64	176.13	383.34	137.98	383.34	137.98
CFRE 91.9 FM	2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00		2.00	
The Medium			5.63	3.21	5.63	3.21			3.63	1.21	3.63	1.21
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39	2.77	2.77	4.30	1.39	4.30	1.39
University of Toronto Students' Union							34.47					
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services	201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25	192.15	38.42	192.15	38.42	192.15	38.42
Total	745.65	306.60	899.48	398.40	899.48	398.40	714.37	292.20	869.82	385.90	869.82	385.89
Change From Previous Year	+4.4%	+4.9%	+3.4%	+3.2%	+3.4%	+3.2%	+3.9%	+4.7%	+5.1%	+6.6%	+5.1%	+6.6%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,798.96			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,739.64
					Part-time	796.80					Part-time	771.79
University of Toronto Scarborough		er 2020	Fall		Winte		Summer 2019		Fall 2019		Winte	
	Full-time		Full-time				Full-time					
Scarborough Campus Students' Council	258.94	49.59	447.70	49.98	447.70	49.98	250.43	47.92	439.27	48.33	439.27	48.33

University of Toronto Scarborough	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summer 2019		Fall 2019		Winter 2020	
, c	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Scarborough Campus Students' Council	258.94	49.59	447.70	49.98	447.70	49.98	250.43	47.92	439.27	48.33	439.27	48.33
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)	12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85		12.85	
Scarborough College Athletic Association			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)			3.50		3.50				3.50		3.50	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50		0.50	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Academic Support	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98
Athletics & Recreation	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29	29.46	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18
Career Services	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64	17.73	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17
Hart House	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04	15.41	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Student Buildings	33.45	6.69	33.45	6.69	33.45	6.69	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69
Student Services	19.78	3.96	19.78	3.96	19.78	3.96	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87
Total	709.68	155.26	905.50	287.67	905.50	287.67	692.09	151.68	887.99	284.10	887.99	284.10
Change From Previous Year	+2.5%	+2.4%	+2.0%	+1.3%	+2.0%	+1.3%	+2.1%	+1.8%	+3.6%	+5.5%	+3.6%	+5.5%
	_		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,811.00			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,775.98
					Part-time	575.34					Part-time	568.20

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS (continued)

Innis College		er 2020	Fall 2			r 2021		er 2019	Fall		Winte	
	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Innis College Student Society			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.03			39.03	39.03	39.03	39.0
nnis College Student Services Fee	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.25	7.50	2.2
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.00		11.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
		04.00		04.00		04.00		40.04		40.04		40.0
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	559.29	117.82	809.89	288.87	818.25	288.87	527.96	112.14	761.22	283.18	761.22	283.1
Change From Previous Year	+5.9%	+5.1%	+6.4%	+2.0%	+7.5%	+2.0%	+4.4%	+3.9%	+6.5%	+8.1%	+6.5%	+8.19
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee			Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,628.14			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,522.4
(\$51.00 per fall/winter session)			i an + winte		Part-time	577.74			i ali + will	GI .	Part-time	566.3
(\$51.00 per rail/wirter session)											i ait-tiille	300.3
New College	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	020	Winte	er 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
New College Student Council			21.50	9.00	21.50	9.00			21.50	9.00	21.50	9.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	33.10	18.75		150.77	_55.57	150.77	.0.50	18.67	0	150.68		150.6
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11.00	10.75	11.00	130.77	11.00	130.77	9.50	10.07	11.00	130.00	11.00	130.0
Arts & Science Students' Union												
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
·	_											
Total	551.79	115.57	784.86	256.59	793.22	256.59	520.46	109.89	736.19	250.90	736.19	250.90
Change From Previous Year	+6.0%	+5.2%	+6.6%	+2.3%	+7.7%	+2.3%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+6.6%	+7.9%	+6.6%	+7.9%
			Fall + Winte	er:	Full-time	1,578.08			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,472.38
					Part-time	513.18					Part-time	501.80
Helmedia Oellen	C	er 2020	Fall 2	000	M:nte	er 2021	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	er 2019	Fall	2040	Winte	- 2020
University College	Full-time			Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University College Literary & Athletic Society	i un-une	rant-unie	30.65	13.36	30.65	13.36	r un-time	rant-unie	30.41	13.28	30.41	13.28
	50.40			13.30		13.30	40.00			13.20		13.20
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.00		11.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6°
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
				260.95	802.37	260.95	520.46	109.89	745.10	255.18	745.10	255.18
Total	551.79	115.57	794.01	200.33	02.07						745.10	
	<b>551.79</b> +6.0%	115.57 +5.2%	<b>794.01</b> +6.6%	+2.3%	+7.7%	+2.3%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.9%	+6.9%	+5.9%	+6.9%
Total Change From Previous Year			+6.6%	+2.3%	+7.7%	+2.3%	+4.4%	+4.0%			+5.9%	
				+2.3%	+7.7% Full-time	+2.3% 1,596.38	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.9% Fall + Wint		+5.9% Full-time	1,490.20
			+6.6%	+2.3%	+7.7% Full-time Part-time	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90			Fall + Wint	er:	+5.9% Full-time Part-time	1,490.20 510.36
	+6.0%		+6.6%	+2.3% er:	+7.7% Full-time Part-time	+2.3% 1,596.38	Summ	er 2019	Fall + Wint	er:	+5.9% Full-time	1,490.20 510.36
Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College	+6.0%  Summ Full-time	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time	+6.6% Fall + Winte	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time	er: 2019 Part-time	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	1,490.20 510.36 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year	+6.0% Summ	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time	+6.6% Fall + Winte	+2.3% er:	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time	Summ	er 2019 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time	er: 2019	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College	+6.0%  Summ Full-time	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winte	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time	er: 2019 Part-time	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association  University of Toronto Students' Union	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winter Fall 2 Full-time 7.50	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time 7.50	Summ Full-time 15.00	er 2019 Part-time 15.00	Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time 7.50	2019 Part-time 7.50	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38	er 2019 Part-time	Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time 7.50 241.05	er: 2019 Part-time	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38	er 2019 Part-time 15.00	Fall + Wint  Fall   Full-time   7.50   241.05   11.00	2019 Part-time 7.50	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 11.00 3.75	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75	er 2019 Part-time 15.00	Fall + Wint Fall   Full-time   7.50   241.05   11.00   3.75	2019 Part-time 7.50	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38	er 2019 Part-time 15.00	Fall + Wint  Fall   Full-time   7.50   241.05   11.00	2019 Part-time 7.50	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 11.00 3.75	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75	er 2019 Part-time 15.00	Fall + Wint Fall   Full-time   7.50   241.05   11.00   3.75	2019 Part-time 7.50	+5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Change From Previous Year  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	Fall + Wint Fall   Full-time   7.50   241.05   11.00   3.75   2.87	2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CLU 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	+2.3% Pr: 1020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29	+7.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97  11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 er 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67	Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	Part-time 7.50 150.68	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66	+6.6% Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66	+7.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97  11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6
Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College  Woodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+2.3% er: 2020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 39.66 19.78	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.43 198.28 98.89	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 241.05  2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8
Change From Previous Year  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 566.79	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 130.57	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 770.86	+2.3% Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 255.09	+7.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97  11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 779.22	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.777 21.09 39.66 19.78 255.09	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 535.46	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 124.89	Fall + Winting Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 249.40	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 249.4
Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College  Noodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) Ther Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+2.3% er: 020 Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 39.66 19.78	+7.7% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.43 198.28 98.89	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 241.05  2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	1,490.20 510.30 r 2020 Part-time 7.50
Voodsworth College  Voodsworth College  Voodsworth College Students' Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling CPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total	+6.0%  Summ Full-time 15.00 50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 566.79	+5.2% er 2020 Part-time 15.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 130.57	+6.6% Fall + Winte Fall 2 Full-time 7.50 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 770.86	+2.3% Part-time 7.50 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 255.09 +2.3%	+7.7% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 269.97  11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 779.22	+2.3% 1,596.38 521.90 or 2021 Part-time 7.50 150.777 21.09 39.66 19.78 255.09	Summ Full-time 15.00 48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 535.46	er 2019 Part-time 15.00 18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 124.89	Fall + Winting Full-time 7.50 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	2019 Part-time 7.50 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 249.40 +7.0%	+5.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 7.50 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	1,490.2 510.3 r 2020 Part-time 7.5 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 249.4

# ARTS AND SCIENCE DIVISIONS - Federated Colleges

St. Michael's College Student Union The Mike College Fee College Fee Conital & Special Projects Levy Commuter Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Vote: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College	50.10  11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%  Summ Full-time	21.00 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	15.00 16.39 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win	15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:	Full-time 14.00 2.68 116.39 15.00 16.39 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24 162.48	Part-time 10.50 1.34 58.42 15.00 8.20 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 Part-time 62.24	Full-time  20.00  48.38  9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	20.00  18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	Full-time 14.00 2.60 113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	Part-time 10.50 1.30 56.71 15.00 7.96 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% er:	Full-time  14.00 2.60 113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05  11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Full-time  Winter Full-time	19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
The Mike College Fee Capital & Special Projects Levy Commuter Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%	18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	2.68 116.83 15.00 16.39 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win  Full-time 62.24 162.48	1.34 58.42 15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:	2.68 116.83 15.00 16.39 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 1198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Full-time 62.24	1.34 58.42 15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021	48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	2.60 113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 6 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	1.30 56.71 15.00 7.96 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9%	2.60 113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time	1.3 56.7 15.0 7.9 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 33.3 34.9 1,751.2 666.7
College Fee Capital & Special Projects Levy Commuter Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%	18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	116.83 15.00 16.39 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.29 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win  Full-time 62.24 162.48	58.42 15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:	116.83 15.00 16.39 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Full-time 62.24	58.42 15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 193.82 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	56.71 15.00 7.96 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% er:	113.43 15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time	56.7 15.0 7.9 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 1751.2 666.7
Capital & Special Projects Levy Commuter Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling (PE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	50.10 11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%	18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	15.00 16.39 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win	15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:	15.00 16.39 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Full-time 62.24	15.00 8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	48.38 9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	15.00 15.91 241.05 111.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	15.00 7.96 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9%	15.00 15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 46.3% Full-time Part-time	15.0 7.9 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
Commuter Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CiUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling RPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	16.39 261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win Full-time 62.24 162.48	8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	16.39 269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24	8.20 150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	7.96 150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% er:	15.91 241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time	7.9 150.6 19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	261.61 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win  Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:  2020 Part-time 62.24	269.97 11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +1.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.86 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	241.05 11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union  CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)  Hart House Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services  Total  Change From Previous Year  Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee  \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:  2020 Part-time 62.24	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.43 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	9.50 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% er:	11.00 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	19.6 14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
Arts & Science Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	11.00 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:  2020 Part-time 62.24	3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% er:	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.9% 1,751.2 666.7
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity -lart House -lealth & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win  Full-time 62.24 162.48	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Full-time 62.24	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 540.46 +4.3%	14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.99 1,751.2 666.7
The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%	16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>540.46</b> +4.3%	14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	333.3 +6.9% 1,751.20 666.74
Hart House Health & Counselling Health & Concurricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal  Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 572.79 +6.0%	16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>928.26</b> +6.0% Fall + Win	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>540.46</b> +4.3%	14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Fall + Wint	14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Full-time Part-time	14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.9% 1,751.2 666.7
Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session) Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>572.79</b> +6.0% <b>Summ</b> Full-time	16.29 39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>928.26</b> +6.0% Fall + Win Full-time 62.24 162.48	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>936.62</b> +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	16.29 39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>540.46</b> +4.3%	14.97 38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4%	74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Fall + Wint	14.97 38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Full-time Part-time	14.9 38.7 17.8 333.3 +6.9% 1,751.2 666.7
RPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Fotal  Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	198.28 98.89 <b>572.79</b> +6.0% <b>Summ</b> Full-time	39.66 19.78 136.57 +5.1%	198.28 98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	198.28 98.89 <b>936.62</b> +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	39.66 19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	193.82 89.38 <b>540.46</b> +4.3%	38.76 17.88 129.89 +3.4% er 2019	193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Fall + Wint	38.76 17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	193.82 89.38 <b>875.63</b> +6.3% Full-time Part-time	38.70 17.80 333.3 +6.9% 1,751.20 666.70
Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal  Change From Previous Year  Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	98.89 572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	19.78 136.57 +5.1% er 2020	98.89 928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	19.78 341.05 +2.3% ter:  2020 Part-time 62.24	98.89 936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	19.78 341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	89.38 540.46 +4.3%	17.88 129.89 +3.4% er 2019	89.38 875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	17.88 333.37 +6.9% eer:	89.38 875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	17.8 333.3 +6.9% 1,751.2 666.7
Student Life Programs & Services  Fotal  Change From Previous Year  Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	572.79 +6.0% Summ Full-time	+5.1% er 2020	928.26 +6.0% Fall + Win Full-time 62.24 162.48	341.05 +2.3% ter: 2020 Part-time 62.24	936.62 +7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	341.05 +2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	540.46 +4.3%	129.89 +3.4% er 2019	875.63 +6.3% Fall + Wint	333.37 +6.9% er:	875.63 +6.3% Full-time Part-time	+6.9% 1,751.20 666.74 r 2020
Total Change From Previous Year Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session) Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	+6.0%  Summer	+5.1% er 2020	+6.0% Fall + Win Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	+2.3% ter:  2020 Part-time 62.24	+7.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	+2.3% 1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	+4.3%	+3.4% er 2019	+6.3% Fall + Wint	+6.9% eer:	+6.3% Full-time Part-time Winter	666.74 r 2020
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	Summe Full-time	er 2020	Fall + Win Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	2020 Part-time 62.24	Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 62.24	1,864.88 682.10 r 2021 Part-time	Summ	er 2019	Fall + Wint	er: 2019	Full-time Part-time Winter	1,751.26 666.74
\$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	Full-time		Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	2020 Part-time 62.24	Winte Full-time 62.24	682.10 r 2021 Part-time			Fall	2019	Part-time Winte	666.74 r 2020
\$133.90 per fall session)  Frinity College  Frinity College Meeting  College Fee  University of Toronto Students' Union  Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students  Arts & Science Students' Union	Full-time		Fall Full-time 62.24 162.48	2020 Part-time 62.24	Winte Full-time 62.24	682.10 r 2021 Part-time			Fall	2019	Part-time Winte	666.74 r 2020
Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	Full-time		Full-time 62.24 162.48	Part-time 62.24	Full-time 62.24	Part-time						
Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	Full-time		Full-time 62.24 162.48	Part-time 62.24	Full-time 62.24	Part-time						
Frinity College Meeting College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union		T art-time	62.24 162.48	62.24	62.24		i un-une					
College Fee University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	50.10		162.48		_			i ait-time	61.99	61.99	61.99	61.99
University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	50.10					81.24			162.45	81.23	162.45	81.23
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students Arts & Science Students' Union	00.10		261.61		269.97	01.24	48.38		241.05	01.20	241.05	01.20
Arts & Science Students' Union		18.75		150.77	200.07	150.77	40.00	18.67	241.00	150.68	241.00	150.68
	11.00	10.75	11.00	130.77	11.00	130.77	9.50	10.07	11.00	130.00	11.00	130.00
Sio i dolo i iii (d di i dolililarity itaalo)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09		21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66		39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78		19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Fotal	551.79		988.08		996.44	391.07	520.46	109.89	939.13	385.12	939.13	385.12
Change From Previous Year	+6.0%	+5.2%	+5.2%	+1.5%	+6.1%	+1.5%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.5%	+5.9%	+5.5%	+5.9%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee		, .	Fall + Win		Full-time	1,984.52			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,878.26
\$175.00 per fall session)			Tall T William		Part-time <b>782.14</b>						Part-time	770.24
,	0	0000	F-"	0000	180000		0	0040	F-II	0040		
/ictoria College	Full-time	er 2020	Full-time	2020	Winte Full-time		Summ		Fall: Full-time	Part-time	Winte Full-time	Part-time
/ictoria University Students' Administrative Council	i un-une	Part-time	32.50	Part-time 17.77	32.49	Part-time 17.77	Full-time	Part-time	33.15	18.15	33.15	18.15
Student Services Fee			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.44			103.07	51.54	103.07	51.54
Student Centre			100.09	50.00	100.00	50.00			100.00	50.00	100.00	50.00
Commuter Package			17.33	8.66	17.33	8.66			16.72	8.36	16.72	8.36
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61	0.00	269.97	0.00	48.38		241.05	0.30	241.05	0.30
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	30.10	18.75		150.77	203.31	150.77	40.30	18.67	241.03	150.68	241.00	150.68
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00	10.75	11.00	130.17	11.00	130.17	9.50	10.07	11.00	130.00	11.00	130.00
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09		21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29		16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
RPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66		39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	38.76 17.88	89.38	38.76 17.88	89.38	17.8
Student Life Programs & Services												
Total Change From Provious Voor	551.79		1,020.08 +5.4%	377.46 +2.0%	1,028.43	377.46	520.46	109.89 +4.0%	967.63	369.95	967.63	369.9
Change From Previous Year	+6.0%	+5.2%			+6.3%	+2.0%	+4.4%	+4.0%	+5.1%	+5.5%	+5.1%	+5.5%
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee \$72.75 per fall/winter session full-time; \$36.38 part-time)			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time Part-time	2,048.51 754.92			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time Part-time	1,935.2 739.9

# **UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS**

Applied Science & Engineering  Engineering Society		er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	ar 2010	Fall	2010	Winter	r 2020
Engineering Society	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
		T GIT TIIITO	101.15	50.45	101.14	50.44		r dir timo	99.98	49.59		49.59
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	540.79	115.57	853.51	298.04	861.86	298.03	510.96	109.89	803.67	291.49		291.49
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.2%		+7.2%	+2.2%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+6.1%	+5.7%	+6.1%
•		+3.2%			Full-time		+4.5%	+4.0%			Full-time	
Note: Professional Experience Year students pay part-time incider	iai iees		Fall + Wint	er:	Part-time	1,715.37 596.07			Fall + Wint	er:	Part-time	1,607.34 582.98
Architectural & Visual Studies		er 2020		2020		r 2021	Summ			2019	Winter	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Architecture and Visual Studies Students' Union			16.00	8.00	16.00	8.00			16.00	8.00	16.00	8.00
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.68
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	540.79	115.57	768.36	255.59	776.72	255.59	510.96	109.89	719.69	249.90	719.69	249.90
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.8%	+2.3%	+7.9%	+2.3%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.8%	+7.0%	+5.8%	+7.0%
,			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,715.37			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,607.34
					Part-time	596.07					Part-time	582.98
Dentistry		er 2020		2020	Winte		Summ		Fall		Winter	
D.D.S.	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Dental Students' Society			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			105.43		105.43				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			198.28		198.28				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			98.89		98.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			767.36		775.72				718.69		718.69	
Change From Previous Year			+6.8%		+7.9%				+5.8%		+5.9%	
			Fall + Wint		Full-time Part-time	1,543.08			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time Part-time	1,437.38
Information	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2040		r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time			F 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	Part-time	i an	2019	Winter	
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10			i ait-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	r ai t-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
•			261.61		Full-time 269.97		Full-time	r ai t-time		Part-time		
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		Part-time 150.77	Full-time	Fait-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time 150.68
•	3.75	18.75					Full-time	rairtime	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	3.75 2.87	18.75	261.61		269.97		Full-time	raitume	Full-time 241.05	Part-time	Full-time 241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)		18.75 21.09	261.61 3.75		269.97 3.75		Full-time	raitume	241.05 3.75	Part-time	Full-time 241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	2.87		261.61 3.75 2.93	150.77	269.97 3.75 2.93	150.77		raitume	241.05 3.75 2.87	Part-time 150.68	3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	2.87 105.43	21.09	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43	150.77 21.09 16.29	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43	150.77 21.09		raitelline	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68 19.61	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	150.77 21.09 16.29	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	150.77 21.09 16.29		raitume	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68 19.61 14.97
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66		rairume	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68 19.61 14.97	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59		rairume	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4%	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>760.72</b> +8.1%	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4%		rantume	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new)	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new)	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>241.90</b> (new)
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4%	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59		rantume	241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new)	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winte	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18	Summ	er 2019	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new)	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% teer:	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18		er 2019	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	150.68 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new)	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new)	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 7198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% teer:	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 1198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Full-time Full-time 18.50	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18	Summ Full-time	er 2019	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Winti	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Full-time 18.50	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 261.61	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time	Summ	er 2019 Part-time	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new) Summ Full-time	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new)	261.61  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.99% Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 261.61	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% teer:	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 18.50 269.97	150.77 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18	Summ Full-time 48.38	er 2019	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 241.05	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new) Summ Full-time 50.10	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.99 Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 18.50 269.97 3.75	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75	er 2019 Part-time	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69) [Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 18.50 269.97 3.75 2.93	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81	er 2019 Part-time	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 F 2020 Part-time
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint  Fall 5.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% tetr:  2020 Part-time 150.77	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 18.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time  150.77	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96	er 2019 Part-time 18.67	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time  150.68	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new) Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 181.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint  Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time  150.77  21.09 16.29	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 18.50 269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97	Full-time 241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.99% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.437 198.28	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78  247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time  150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 18.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 15.437 198.28	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.49 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time  8.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time  150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 133.82 89.38	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.389 (new) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88  241.90 (new) er:  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time 150.68
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.99% Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.437 198.28	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time 18.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 15.437 198.28	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.49 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.811 97.96 74.86 193.82	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Fall + Wint Fall-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 F 2020 Part-time 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% ter:  2020 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	269.97  3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time Part-time  8.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time  150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 133.82 89.38	Part-time  18.67  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.389 (new) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88  241.90 (new) er:  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 r 2020 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year  Kinesiology and Physical Education Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Association University of Toronto Students' Union Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79 (new)  Summ Full-time 50.10 3.75 2.87 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 540.79	21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57 (new) er 2020 Part-time 18.75 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 115.57	261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36 +6.9% Fall + Wint  Fall Full-time 18.50 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 770.86	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% tetr:  2020 Part-time  150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4%	269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 760.72 +8.1% Full-time 18.50 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 779.22	150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 247.59 +2.4% 1,513.08 495.18 r 2021 Part-time 150.77  21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time 48.38 3.75 2.81 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 510.96	er 2019 Part-time 18.67 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 109.89	Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69) Fall + Wint Full-time 18.50 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) er:  2019 Part-time  150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 +7.2%	Full-time 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69 (new) Full-time Part-time  Winter Full-time 18.50 241.05  3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 722.19	150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90 (new) 1,407.38 483.80 F 2020 Part-time 150.68  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 241.90

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)**

	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Law Undergraduate Programs	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	
Students' Law Society			35.00		35.00				35.00		35.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			105.43		105.43				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			198.28		198.28				193.82		193.82	
Student Life Programs & Services			98.89		98.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			787.36		795.72				738.69		738.69	
Change From Previous Year			+6.6%		+7.7%				+5.7%		+5.7%	
Note: Half-time program students are charged 50% of full-time fees			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,583.08			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,477.38
Note: First-year students are charged an Orientation fee (\$25.00 per fall/wi	nter session)				Part-time						Part-time	
·												
Medicine		er 2020		2020	Winte		Summ			2019		r 2020
M.D St. George	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Medical Society			54.27		54.27				54.27		54.27	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			105.43		105.43				97.96		97.96	
Health & Counselling			81.47		81.47				74.86		74.86	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			198.28		198.28				193.82		193.82	
•												
Student Life Programs & Services			98.89		98.89				89.38		89.38	
Total			806.63		814.99				757.96		757.96	
Change From Previous Year			+6.4%		+7.5%				+5.5%		+5.5%	
			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,621.62			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,515.92
					Part-time						Part-time	
<u>.                                    </u>	Summer 2020											
Medicine				2020	Winte		Summ			2019	Winte	
M.D Mississauga	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Mississauga Students' Union			472.96		472.96				458.89		458.89	
Medical Society			54.27		54.27				54.27		54.27	
University of Toronto Students' Union												
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)			0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87		2.87	
Hart House			3.23		3.23				3.01		3.01	
Health & Counselling			60.15		60.15				51.70		51.70	
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			23.00		23.00				22.48		22.48	
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			205.88		205.88				203.84		203.84	
Student Services			201.25		201.25				192.15		192.15	
Transit (Summer)			5.70		5.69				5.41		5.41	
Total			1,029.87		1,029.86				995.12		995.12	
Change From Previous Year			+3.5%		+3.5%				+5.0%		+5.0%	
Note: UTMSU MAM fee includes Summer Mississauga Transit U-Pa	ass		Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	2,059.73			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,990.24
<b>3</b>			Fall + Winter:		Part-time	_,						.,
							Summer 2019				Part-time	
Medicine		er 2020		2020	Winte					2019		r 2020
Radiation Sciences	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Medical Radiation Sciences Society			12.50		12.50				12.50		12.50	
University of Toronto Students' Union			261.61		269.97				241.05		241.05	
			3.75		3.75				3.75		3.75	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)					3.73							
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)									2.87		2.87	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity			2.93		2.93				2.87 97.96		2.87 97.96	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House			2.93 105.43		2.93 105.43				97.96		97.96	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling			2.93 105.43 81.47		2.93 105.43 81.47				97.96 74.86		97.96 74.86	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28				97.96 74.86 193.82		97.96 74.86 193.82	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling			2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89				97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38		97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28				97.96 74.86 193.82		97.96 74.86 193.82	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services			2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89				97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38		97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year	ntal/ancillary fe	ees	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>764.86</b> +6.8%		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0%	1,538.08			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b>		97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9%	1.432.38
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	ntal/ancillary fe	ees	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>764.86</b>		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time	1,538.08			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9%		97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year			2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>764.86</b> +6.8% Fall + Win	ter:	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time	,			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time	1,432.38
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>764.86</b> +6.8% Fall + Win	ter:	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time	r 2021		er 2019	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program	Summ		2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win	ter:	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	,			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 <b>764.86</b> +6.8% Fall + Win	ter:	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incides  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 241.05	1,432.38
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.93	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 269.97 3.75 2.93	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Eull-time 241.05 3.75 2.87	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 <b>716.19</b> +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87	1,432.38
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services  Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.93	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 269.97 3.755 2.93 105.43	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 241.05 2.87 97.96	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.933 105.43 81.47	ter: 2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 99 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.877 97.96 74.86	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win  Fall Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	ter: 2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 97.3.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint  Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.877 97.96 74.86 193.82	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win  Fall-time 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint  Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 193.82 89.38	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win  Fall Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 97.3.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint  Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.877 97.96 74.86 193.82	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win  Fall-time 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint  Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	ter:	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 193.82 89.38	1,432.38 r 2020
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total Change From Previous Year Note: Radiation Science students are also charged Michener Institute incider  Medicine Physician Assistant Program University of Toronto Students' Union CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Summ	er 2020	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 764.86 +6.8% Fall + Win  Fall Full-time 261.61 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 752.36	2020 Part-time	2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 773.22 +8.0% Full-time Part-time 269.97 3.75 2.93 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	r 2021			97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 716.19 +5.9% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	2019 Part-time	97.96 74.86 193.82 89.82 716.19 +5.9% Full-time Part-time 241.05 3.75 2.87 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 703.69	1,432.38 r 2020

#### **UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DIVISIONS (continued)**

Music	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association			300.00		300.00				350.00		350.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	540.79	115.57	1,052.36	247.59	1,060.72	247.59	510.96	109.89	1,053.69	241.90	1,053.69	241.9
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	-0.1%	+2.4%	+0.7%	+2.4%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+3.9%	+7.2%	+3.9%	+7.29
	•		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	2,113.08			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	2,107.3
					Part-time	495.18					Part-time	483.8
Nursing		er 2020	Fall			r 2021		er 2019		2019	Winter 2020	
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Nursing Undergraduate Society			30.67	9.00		9.00			30.67	9.00	30.67	9.0
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	540.79	115.57	783.03	256.59	791.39	256.59	510.96	109.89		250.90	734.36	250.9
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.6%	+2.3%	+7.8%	+2.3%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+6.9%	+5.7%	+6.9%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,574.42			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,468.7
					Part-time	513.18					Part-time	501.8
Pharmacy	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019		2019	Winte	r 2020
•	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society			36.00		36.00				36.00		36.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43		105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76		38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	540.79	115.57	788.36	247.59	796.72	247.59	510.96	109.89	739.69	241.90	739.69	241.9
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.6%	+2.4%	+7.7%	+2.4%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.7%	+7.2%	+5.7%	+7.29
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,585.08			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,479.3
					Part-time	495.18					Part-time	483.8

# **OTHER PROGRAMS**

Toronto School of Theology	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Basic Degree Students	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	534.17	96.82	745.68	96.82	754.04	96.82	504.40	91.22	697.07	91.22	697.07	91.22
Change From Previous Year	+5.9%	+6.1%	+7.0%	+6.1%	+8.2%	+6.1%	+4.4%	+4.8%	+6.0%	+4.8%	+6.0%	+4.8%
Note: TST students are also charged college incidental fees			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,499.72			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,394.1
					Part-time	193.64					Part-time	182.4
Transitional Year Program	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte	r 2021	Summ		Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Transitional Year Program Student Association			15.00		15.00				15.00		15.00	
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76		38.76	193.82	38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	540.79	115.57	767.36	247.59	775.72	247.59	510.96	109.89	718.69	241.90	718.69	241.9
Change From Previous Year	+5.8%	+5.2%	+6.8%	+2.4%	+7.9%	+2.4%	+4.5%	+4.0%	+5.8%	+7.2%	+5.9%	+7.29
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,543.08			Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,437.3
					Part-time	495.18					Part-time	483.80
Woodsworth College		er 2020	Fall			r 2021		er 2019		2019		r 2020
Certificate, Diploma, and Other Programs	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time
Woodsworth College Students' Association	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50		7.50	15.00	15.00	7.50	7.50		7.5
University of Toronto Students' Union	50.10		261.61		269.97		48.38		241.05		241.05	
Association of Part-time Undergraduate Students		18.75		150.77		150.77		18.67		150.68		150.6
Arts & Science Students' Union	11.00		11.00		11.00		9.50		11.00		11.00	
CIUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio)	3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75		3.75	
The Varsity	2.87		2.93		2.93		2.81		2.87		2.87	
Hart House	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.6
Health & Counselling	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.9
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66	193.82	38.76		38.76		38.7
Student Life Programs & Services	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.8
Total	566.79	130.57	770.86	255.09	779.22	255.09	535.46	124.89	722.19	249.40		249.4
Change From Previous Year	+5.9%	+4.5%	+6.7%	+2.3%	+7.9%	+2.3%	+4.3%	+3.5%	+6.1%		+6.1%	+7.0%
			Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,550.08		·	Fall + Win	ter:	Full-time	1,444.3
					Part-time	510.18	ı				Part-time	498.8

# **GRADUATE STUDIES**

Graduate Studies		er 2020	Fall 2			er 2021		er 2019		2019	Winte	
St. George University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	Full-time	Part-time 45.03	Full-time 356.70	Part-time 332.22	Full-time 356.70	Part-time 332.19	Full-time	Part-time 44.78	Full-time 336.11	Part-time 312.07	336.11	Part-time 312.08
The Varsity		45.03	0.84	332.22	0.84	332.19		44.70	0.82	312.07	0.82	312.00
Hart House		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28			38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89			17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total	+	141.85	841.61	429.04	841.61	429.01		136.00	792.95	403.29	792.95	403.30
Change From Previous Year	1	+4.3%	+6.1%	+6.4%	+6.1%			+3.3%	+3.3%	+2.3%	+3.3%	+2.3%
Shango From Frontisco From		1 1.070	Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,683.22		10.070	Fall + Win		Full-time	1,585.90
					Part-time	858.05					Part-time	806.59
Graduate Studies	Summ Full-time	er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2	2020 Part-time	Winte Full-time	Part-time	Summ Full-time	er 2019 Part-time	Fall Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winte Full-time	r 2020 Part-time
Mississauga UTM Association of Graduate Students	Full-tillle	rant-ume	215.32	215.32	215.32		ruii-tiirie	Part-time	205.08	205.08	205.08	205.08
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70			44.78		312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity		10.00	0.84	002.22	0.84	002.10			0.82	0.12.01	0.82	0.2.00
Hart House		0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23	0.65		0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling		12.03	60.15	12.03	60.15			10.34	51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00			4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		41.18	205.88	41.18	205.88			40.77	203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services		40.25	201.25	40.25	203.86			38.42	192.15	38.42	192.15	38.42
Transit (Summer)		.5.25	5.70	.5.25	5.69			55.42	5.41	50.42	5.41	55.42
Total		143.74	1,072.07	646.25	1,072.06			139.41	1,020.60	611.78	1,020.60	611.79
Change From Previous Year	+	+3.1%	+5.0%	+5.6%	+5.0%	+5.6%		+2.4%	+4.0%	+53.4%	+4.0%	+53.4%
Shange From Frevious Fear		10.170	Fall + Winte		Full-time	2,144.13		12.470	Fall + Win		Full-time	2,041.20
			T Can T TVIIIC		Part-time	1,292.47			Tun T Will		Part-time	1,223.57
Graduate Studies	Summ	er 2020	Fall 2	020	Winte	er 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Scarborough	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	. un timo	45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70		. dii tiiilo	44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity		10.00	0.84	002.22	0.84	002.10			0.82	0.12.01	0.82	012.00
Academic Support		8.42	42.09	8.42	42.09	8.42		7.98	39.90	7.98	39.90	7.98
Athletics & Recreation		29.46	147.29	29.46	147.29			29.18	145.93	29.18	145.93	29.18
Career Services		17.73	88.64	17.73	88.64			17.17	85.85	17.17	85.85	17.17
Hart House		0.65	3.23	0.65	3.23			0.60	3.01	0.60	3.01	0.60
Health & Counselling		15.41	77.04	15.41	77.04			15.10	75.52	15.10	75.52	15.10
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		4.60	23.00	4.60	23.00			4.50	22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Student Buildings		6.69	33.45	6.69	33.45			6.69	33.44	6.69	33.44	6.69
Student Services		3.96	19.78	3.96	19.78			3.87	19.37	3.87	19.37	3.87
Total		131.95	792.06	419.14	792.06			129.87	762.43	397.16	762.43	397.17
Change From Previous Year		+1.6%	+3.9%	+5.5%	+3.9%	+5.5%		+1.0%	+1.4%	+1.5%	+1.4%	+1.5%
	- 15.		Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,584.12			Fall + Win		Full-time	1,524.86
					Part-time	838.25					Part-time	794.33
Graduate Studies: John H. Daniels Faculty		er 2020	Fall 2			er 2021	Summ			2019		r 2020
of Architecture, Landscape, and Design	Full-time	Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union		45.00	40.00	25.00	40.00			44.70	40.00	25.00	40.00	25.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70			44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity Hart House		24.00	0.84	24.00	0.84 105.43			10.64	0.82 97.96	10.01	0.82	10.64
		21.09	105.43	21.09				19.61		19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		16.29 39.66	81.47 198.28	16.29 39.66	81.47 198.28	16.29 39.66		14.97 38.76	74.86 193.82	14.97 38.76	74.86 193.82	14.97 38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89			17.88		17.88	89.38	17.88
Total												
Change From Previous Year	_	141.85 +4.3%	<b>881.61</b> +5.8%	<b>454.04</b> +6.0%	<b>881.61</b> +5.8%	<b>454.01</b> +6.0%		<b>136.00</b> +3.3%	<b>832.95</b> +3.2%	<b>428.29</b> +2.2%	<b>832.95</b> +3.2%	<b>428.30</b> +2.2%
Shange Florii Flevious Teal	1	T4.370	Fall + Winte		Full-time	1,763.22		T3.370	Fall + Win		Full-time	1.665.90
			ran + winte		Part-time	908.05			raii + Wiii	iei.	Part-time	856.59
			Eall 2	2020	Winte	er 2021	Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Winte	r 2020
Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information	Summ	er 2020				L Book Com		Part-time	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time
Graduate Studies: Faculty of Information Master of Information		er 2020 Part-time		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time					Full-tillle	
				Part-time 16.25	Full-time 32.50				37.50	18.75	37.50	18.75
Master of Information			Full-time			16.25	T dil tillo	44.78	37.50 336.11			18.75 312.08
Master of Information  Master of Information Student Council		Part-time	Full-time 32.50	16.25	32.50	16.25 332.19	T dil tillio	44.78		18.75	37.50	
Master of Information  Master of Information Student Council  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		Part-time	Full-time 32.50 356.70	16.25	32.50 356.70	16.25 332.19	, dir timio	44.78 19.61	336.11	18.75	37.50 336.11	
Master of Information  Master of Information Student Council  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union  The Varsity		Part-time 45.03	32.50 356.70 0.84	16.25 332.22	32.50 356.70 0.84	16.25 332.19 21.09	. un time		336.11 0.82	18.75 312.07	37.50 336.11 0.82	312.08
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House		45.03 21.09	Full-time 32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	16.25 332.22 21.09	32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	16.25 332.19 21.09 16.29		19.61	336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	18.75 312.07 19.61	37.50 336.11 0.82 97.96	312.08 19.61
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling		45.03 21.09 16.29	Full-time 32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	16.25 332.22 21.09 16.29	32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	16.25 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66		19.61 14.97	336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	18.75 312.07 19.61 14.97	37.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	312.08 19.61 14.97
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		45.03 21.09 16.29 39.66	Full-time 32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	16.25 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66	32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	16.25 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78		19.61 14.97 38.76	336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	18.75 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76	37.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82	312.08 19.61 14.97 38.76
Master of Information Master of Information Student Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services		21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Full-time 32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	16.25 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	16.25 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 445.26		19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	18.75 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	37.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	312.08 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88
Master of Information  Master of Information Student Council  University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union  The Varsity  Hart House  Health & Counselling  KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities  Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	45.03 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 141.85 +4.3%	Full-time 32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 874.11	16.25 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 445.29 +5.5%	32.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89 874.11	16.25 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78		19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 <b>136.00</b>	336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	18.75 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 422.04 +2.2%	37.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	312.08 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 422.05

# **GRADUATE STUDIES (continued)**

Master of Museum Studies		er 2020 Part-time	Fall: Full-time	Part-time	Winte Full-time	Part-time	Summ Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	2019 Part-time	Full-time	r 2020 Part-time
Museum Studies Student Associaton			20.00	10.00	20.00	10.00			25.00	12.50	25.00	12.50
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity		45.05	0.84	332.22	0.84	332.19		44.70	0.82	312.07	0.82	312.00
•		04.00		04.00		04.00		40.04		40.04		40.04
Hart House		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66		38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78		17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total		141.85	861.61	439.04	861.61	439.01		136.00	817.95	415.79	817.95	415.80
Change From Previous Year		+4.3%	+5.3%	+5.6%	+5.3%	+5.6%		+3.3%	+3.2%	+2.2%	+3.2%	+2.2%
	-		Fall + Wint	er:	Full-time	1,723.22			Fall + Wint	ter:	Full-time	1,635.90
					Part-time	878.05					Part-time	831.59
Graduate Studies: Master of Management	Summ	er 2020	Fall	2020	Winte		Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019		r 2020
and Professional Accounting (Mississauga)	Full-time		Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
MMPA Student Council			30.00		30.00				30.00		30.00	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union			356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19			336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity			0.84	OOLILL	0.84	002.10			0.82	0.2.0.	0.82	0.12.00
•			3.23	0.05	3.23	0.05				0.00	3.01	0.00
Hart House				0.65		0.65			3.01	0.60		0.60
Health & Counselling			60.15	12.03	60.15	12.03			51.70	10.34	51.70	10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities			23.00	4.60	23.00	4.60			22.48	4.50	22.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness			205.88	41.18	205.88	41.18			203.84	40.77	203.84	40.77
Student Services			201.25	40.25	201.25	40.25			192.15	38.42	192.15	38.42
Transit (Summer)			5.70		5.69				5.41		5.41	
Total			886.75	430.93	886.74	430.90			845.52	406.70	845.52	406.71
Change From Previous Year	Î		+4.9%	+6.0%	+4.9%	+5.9%			+2.5%	+2.0%	+2.5%	+2.0%
			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,773.49			Fall + Wint		Full-time	1,691.04
					Part-time	861.83					Part-time	813.41
Graduate Studies		er 2020	Fall		Winte			er 2019		2019		r 2020
Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (St. George)	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
OT & PT Graduate Students Council			5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00			5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		45.03	356.70	332.22	356.70	332.19		44.78	336.11	312.07	336.11	312.08
The Varsity			0.84		0.84				0.82		0.82	
Hart House		21.09	105.43	21.09	105.43	21.09		19.61	97.96	19.61	97.96	19.61
Health & Counselling		16.29	81.47	16.29	81.47	16.29		14.97	74.86	14.97	74.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		39.66	198.28	39.66	198.28	39.66		38.76	193.82	38.76	193.82	38.76
Student Life Programs & Services		19.78	98.89	19.78	98.89	19.78		17.88	89.38	17.88	89.38	17.88
Total		141.85		434.04		434.01						408.30
									797.95	408.29	797.95	
			<b>846.61</b> +6.1%		<b>846.61</b> +6.1%			136.00 +3.3%	797.95 +3.3%	<b>408.29</b> +2.3%	797.95 +3.3%	
Change From Previous Year		+4.3%	+6.1%	+6.3%	+6.1%	+6.3%		+3.3%	+3.3%	+2.3%	+3.3%	+2.3%
				+6.3%	+6.1% Full-time	+6.3% <b>1,693.22</b>				+2.3%	+3.3% Full-time	+2.3% 1,595.90
			+6.1% Fall + Wint	+6.3% er:	+6.1% Full-time Part-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05		+3.3%	+3.3% Fall + Wint	+2.3% ter:	+3.3% Full-time Part-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies		+4.3% er 2020	+6.1% Fall + Wint	+6.3% er: 2020	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05		+3.3% er 2019	+3.3% Fall + Wint	+2.3% ter:	+3.3% Full-time Part-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)		+4.3%	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time	+6.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time		+3.3%	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	+2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council		+4.3% er 2020	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time 5.00	+6.3% er: 2020	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05		+3.3% er 2019	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00	+2.3% ter:	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies  Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga)		+4.3% er 2020	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time	+6.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time		+3.3% er 2019	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time	+2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council		+4.3% er 2020	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall : Full-time 5.00	+6.3% er: 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time		+3.3% er 2019	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00	+2.3% ter: 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 215.32	+6.3% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Fall + Wint  Fall   Full-time   5.00   215.32   356.70	+6.3% er: 2020 Part-time 5.00	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall   Full-time   5.00   215.32   356.70   0.84	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22	+6.1% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall   Full-time   5.00   215.32   356.70   0.84   3.23   60.15	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities		+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall - Fall Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services		+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.000 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 0 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Solo 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer)		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time -5.00 -215.32 -356.70 -0.84 -3.23 -60.15 -23.00 -205.88 -201.25 -5.70 -1,077.07 -5.0%	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9%	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9%		+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9%	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0%	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 151.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9%	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 7 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0%
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9%	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.00 1,077.06 +5.0%	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13	Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0%	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total		+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time -5.00 -215.32 -356.70 -0.84 -3.23 -60.15 -23.00 -205.88 -201.25 -5.70 -1,077.07 -5.0%	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9%	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9%	Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time 44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.011 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9%	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0%	+3.3% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 151.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9%	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 7 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0%
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1%	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:	+6.1% Full-time Parl-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Parl-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83	Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4%	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:	+6.1% Full-time Parl-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 2,154.13 871.83	Full-time Summ	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 139.41 +2.4%	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.69 Full-time Part-time  Winte	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students	Full-time	+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83	Full-time Summ	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time Full-time	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council	Full-time	+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00	+6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00	Full-time Summ	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.507 44.177 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 4.50 4.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	Full-time	+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time	+6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time Winte Full-time 47.50 356.70	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83	Full-time Summ	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.00 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020  Part-time 15.00 332.22	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.00 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19	Full-time Summ	+3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.69% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 43.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.09 Full-time Part-time  47.50 0.84 105.43	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09	Full-time Summ	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.99% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.69 +3.99% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29	+6.1% Full-time Parl-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Parl-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29	Summ Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.822 97.96 74.86	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22  21.09 16.29 39.66	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.09 Full-time Part-time  47.50 0.84 105.43	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09	Summ Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.822 97.96 74.86	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.69 +3.99% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time 45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 143.74 +3.1% er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00 332.22 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29	+6.1% Full-time Parl-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Parl-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29	Summ Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.822 97.96 74.86	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities	Full-time	+4.3%  er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 Part-time 20.00 45.03  21.09 16.29 39.66	+6.1% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28	+6.3% er:  2020 Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020 Part-time 15.00 332.22  21.09 16.29 39.66	+6.1% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66	Summ Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4% er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97 38.76	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Solution  5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08 19.61 14.97 38.76
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Studies: Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services Total	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03  0.85 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1% er 2020 er 2020 9art-time 20.00 45.03 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020  Part-time 15.00 332.22 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.678 444.04	+6.1% Full-time Parl-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 60.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Parl-time Winte Full-time Parl-time 147.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 r 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 r 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78 444.01	Summ Full-time	+3.3%  er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78  19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 156.00	+3.3% Fall + Wint Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 840.45	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 418.29	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.40 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38 840.45	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 r 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 823.41 r 2020 Part-time 15.00 312.08
Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy (Mississauga) OT & PT Graduate Students Council UTM Association of Graduate Students University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hart House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Recreation, Athletics & Wellness Student Services Transit (Summer) Total Change From Previous Year  Graduate Studies: Rotman School of Management Master's Degree Students Graduate Business Council University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union The Varsity Hat House Health & Counselling KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities Student Life Programs & Services	Full-time	+4.3% er 2020 Part-time  45.03 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  143.74 +3.1%  er 2020 45.03 21.09 16.29 39.666 19.78	+6.1% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 360.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.70 1,077.07 +5.0% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28 98.89	+6.3% er:  2020  Part-time 5.00  332.22  0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25  435.93 +5.9% er:  2020  Part-time 15.00 332.22  21.09 16.29 39.68 19.78 444.04 +6.2%	+6.1% Full-time Part-time 5.00 215.32 356.70 0.84 3.23 360.15 23.00 205.88 201.25 5.69 1,077.06 +5.0% Full-time Part-time Vinte Full-time 47.50 356.70 0.84 105.43 81.47 198.28	+6.3% 1,693.22 868.05 7 2021 Part-time 5.00 332.19 0.65 12.03 4.60 41.18 40.25 435.90 +5.9% 2,154.13 871.83 7 2021 Part-time 15.00 332.19 21.09 16.29 39.66 19.78	Summ Full-time	+3.3% er 2019 Part-time  44.78  0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42  139.41 +2.4%  er 2019 Part-time 20.00 44.78 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88	+3.3% Fall + Wint Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Fall + Wint Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	+2.3% ter:  2019 Part-time 5.00 312.07 0.60 10.34 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.70 +2.0% ter:  2019 Part-time 15.00 312.07 19.61 14.97 38.76 17.88 418.29 +2.2%	+3.3% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 5.00 205.08 336.11 0.82 3.01 51.70 22.48 203.84 192.15 5.41 1,025.60 +3.9% Full-time Part-time  Winte Full-time 47.50 336.11 0.82 97.96 74.86 193.82 89.38	+2.3% 1,595.90 816.59 7 2020 Part-time 5.00 312.08 4.50 40.77 38.42 411.71 +2.0% 2,051.20 Part-time 15.00 312.08

### Schedule 1: Student Society Fees

rchitecture and Visual Studies Students' Union Society Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Social Events [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [O] Society: Cub Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Cub Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Social Events [O]	11.00		5.1 1.1 \$ 16.0 \$ -	00 00 \$	2.50 0.50 8.00 0.0%	\$ 10	5.00 1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	2.50 0.50 \$ 8.00 0.0%				\$	2.00 2.50 2.50 3.00 5.00	1.00 1.25 1.25 1.50 2.50 0.50		5.00	5.4
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Studio Space Upkeep [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		5.0 1.1. \$ 16.0 \$ -	00 00 \$	2.50 0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	5.00 1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	2.50 0.50 \$ <b>8.00</b>					2.50 2.50 3.00 5.00 1.00	1.25 1.25 1.50 2.50 0.50		5.00	
Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Studio Space Upkeep [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		1.0 \$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	00 <b>\$</b> % \$	0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	0.50 <b>\$ 8.00</b>					2.50 2.50 3.00 5.00 1.00	1.25 1.25 1.50 2.50 0.50			
Society: Social Events [O]  Society: Studio Space Upkeep [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		1.0 \$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	00 <b>\$</b> % \$	0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	0.50 <b>\$ 8.00</b>					2.50 3.00 5.00 1.00	1.25 1.50 2.50 0.50			
Society: Studio Space Upkeep [O] Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		1.0 \$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	00 <b>\$</b> % \$	0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	0.50 <b>\$ 8.00</b>					3.00 5.00 1.00	1.50 2.50 0.50			
Clubs Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Courselling [M] Society: Health & Courselling [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O]	11.00		1.0 \$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	00 <b>\$</b> % \$	0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	0.50 <b>\$ 8.00</b>				•	5.00 1.00	2.50 0.50			
SHIFT Magazine Levy (established Winter 2018) [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		1.0 \$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	00 <b>\$</b> % \$	0.50 <b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	1.00 <b>6.00</b> 0.0%	0.50 <b>\$ 8.00</b>				•	1.00	0.50			
TOTAL Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum- approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		\$ 16.0 0.0 \$ -	0 <b>\$</b> % \$	<b>8.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 1	<b>6.00</b> 0.0%	\$ 8.00				•				1.00	(
Change From Previous Year  rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Cube Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		\$ -	\$	0.0%		0.0%		1	-+			16.00	\$ 8.00	\$	16.00	\$ 8.
rts and Science Students' Union Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		\$ -	\$						1		۳	0.0%	0.0%	Ψ	0.0%	0.
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		11.	00			-	\$ -				\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -
approved April 2019) Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Courselling [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		11.	00													
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Fuding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]	11.00		11.	)0		l .											
Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]						1	11.00		<b>!</b>	9.50				<u> </u>		11.00	
Society: Awards, Scholarships & Bursaries [O] Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													7.44				
Society: Campaigns [O] Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.56				
Society: Club Funding (Orientation Day) [O] Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.97				
Society: Conferences & Meetings [O] Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.06				
Society: Plan International [O] Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.19				
Society: Social Events [O] Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.03				
Society: Student Success Day [O]													0.01				
				_		<b> </b>			<b>!</b>	_		1	1.36		1	$\longrightarrow$	
Society: Universal Minds IOI				_		<b> </b>			<del>                                     </del>	-+		-	0.09		-		
				_		<b> </b>			<b>.</b>			L_	0.29	<u> </u>	L.		
TOTAL	\$ 11.00		\$ 11.0				1.00			0.50		\$	11.00	<u> </u>	\$	11.00	
Change From Previous Year	+15.8% \$ 1.50		+0.0 \$ -	%		\$	0.0%		\$	0.0%		\$	+15.8% 1.50	1 '	\$	+15.8% 1.50	
ssociation of Part-time Undergraduate Students	φ 1.5U		φ -			φ	-		φ	-		φ	1.00		φ	1.50	
Society		13.65			13.65	1		13.65			13.65					$\overline{}$	13
Society: Academic Support [M]					-				1					3.54			
Society: Career Services [M]									1					1.59			
Society: Financial Aid [M]									I					1.44			-
Society: Health & Counselling [M]						1			I					1.64			-
Society: Safety [M]														1.36			
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted																	
without referendum - approved Spring 1994; refundable) [M]						1			I			1			1		
					72.19			72.19						72.19	<u> </u>	]	72
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted																	
without referendum - approved Spring 2005; refundable) [M]																	
					60.24			60.24						60.24			60
Society: APUS Bursary Program [O]														0.94			
Society: APUS Events [O]														0.92			
Society: APUS Handbook [O]														0.47			
Society: APUS Tax Clinics [O]														0.54			
Society: Part-Time Student Representation & Student Meetings														1			
[0]														0.70			
Society: Part-Time and Proud & Equity Programming [O]														0.51			
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-														1			
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall														1			
2002) [O]		4.10			4.19			4.19			4.02			4.10			4
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (refundable) [O]		1.00			0.50			0.50			1.00			0.50			0.
TOTAL		\$ 18.75		\$ 1	150.77			\$ 150.77			\$ 18.67			\$ 150.68			\$ 150.6
Change From Previous Year		+0.4%			+0.1%			+0.1%	·		+0.4%			+8.7%			+8.7
FRE 91.9 FM (UTM)		\$ 0.08		\$	0.09			\$ 0.09	<b>-</b>	- 1	\$ 0.07			\$ 12.12			\$ 12.
Society [O]	2.00		2.0	00			2.00			2.00			2.00			2.00	
TOTAL	\$ 2.00		\$ 2.0				2.00			2.00		\$	2.00		\$	2.00	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		0.0				0.0%			0.0%		Ψ	0.0%		Ψ	0.0%	
onange i form i fevious reali	\$ -		\$ -	, a		\$	-		\$	- 70		\$	-	'	\$	-	
IUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - St. George																	
Society [O]	3.75		3.	75			3.75			3.75			3.75			3.75	
TOTAL	\$ 3.75		\$ 3.7	5		\$	3.75		\$ :	3.75		\$	3.75		\$	3.75	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		0.0				0.0%		(	0.0%			0.0%			0.0%	
	\$ -		\$ -			\$	-		\$	-		\$	-		\$		
IUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Mississauga	0 =-			-0		ļ	0.50		1	0.50						0 = 0 1	
Society [O]	0.50		0.				0.50			0.50			0.50	<del></del>		0.50	
TOTAL Change From Brasiliana Vaca	\$ 0.50		\$ 0.5				0.50			0.50		\$	0.50	<del></del>	\$	0.50	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		0.0 \$ -	70		\$	0.0%		( c	0.0%		\$	0.0%	1	\$	0.0%	
IUT 89.5 FM (U of T Community Radio) - Scarborough	ψ -		ψ -	+		Ψ	-		Ψ	-		ψ		-	ψ	<del>-</del>	
Society [O]	0.50		0.	50		<b>†</b>	0.50		l –	0.50			0.50	$\vdash$		0.50	
TOTAL	\$ 0.50		\$ 0.5				0.50			0.50		\$	0.50	$\vdash$	\$	0.50	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%		0.0				0.0%			0.0%		Ť	0.0%		Ť	0.0%	
<del>-</del>	\$ -		\$ -	$\bot$		\$	-		\$	-		\$	-		\$	-	
ental Students' Society																	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -						1	Т		1	Т		1			1		
approved Spring 1994) [O]			15.				15.00		<u> </u>				15.00			15.00	
TOTAL			\$ 15.0				5.00					\$	15.00		\$	15.00	
Change From Previous Year			0.0	%	-		0.0%		1			٦	0.0%	1 7	١. ً	0.0%	
andreamber Addition Associated			\$ -			\$	-		<del>                                     </del>			\$	-		\$	-	
ngineering Athletics Association				50		1	4 50		<del>                                     </del>	- 1		-			-	4.50	
Society Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]			4.	OU		<del> </del>	4.50		1	+			2.70	<u> </u>		4.50	
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Additional Equipment & Athlete Awards Banquet [O]				+		1			1	-+			2.70	$\vdash$	1	$\longrightarrow$	
Society. Additional Equipment & Athlete Awards banquet [O]						1			I			1	1.80	1			
TOTAL			\$ 4.5	0		\$	4.50		1	-+		\$	4.50		\$	4.50	-
Change From Previous Year			0.0				0.0%		t	-+		*	0.0%		-	0.0%	
T . rom romodo rodi			\$ -			\$	-		1			\$	- 0.076	1 '	\$	-	
												•			•		

Student Societies	Summ	er 2020	F:	all 202	20	Win	ter 2	021	Summ	er 2019	1	Fall 2	019		w	nter 2	2020
		Part-time	Full-time		Part-time	Full-time		Part-time		Part-time	Full-		Part-	-time			Part-tim
Engineering Society																	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																	
approved Spring 1991)			26	.71	25.11	26.	71	25.11							2	3.16	24.
Society: Academic Support [M]												1.62		1.52			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]				$\dashv$			-					0.45		0.42		$\dashv$	
Society: Affiliated Clubs [O] Society: Commercial Operations [O]	<b>-</b>			-+			-				-	4.37 1.76		4.11 1.65		-	
Society: Dinner Dances [O]				-			-					2.09		1.03		-	
Society: Discipline Club Grants (Optional Portion) [O]	1						-					2.37		2.23			
Society: External Engineering Societies/Conferences [O]												2.16		2.03			
Society: Iron Ring & Awards [O]												1.45		1.36			
Society: Outreach [O]												0.41		0.39			
Society: Publications [0]												3.05		2.87			
Society: School Events [O]							_					1.85		1.74			
Society: Student Initiatives [O]				-			-					4.09		3.84		_	
Society: UTEK Competition [O]  Baja SAE Design Team (through 2020-21; referendum required	-			$\dashv$			-				<u> </u>	0.49		0.46		-	
for continuation; approved April 2019) [O]			1	.00		1	00					1.00				1.00	
Blue Sky Solar Car (through 2020-21; referendum required for	l e			.00		1.	-					1.00				1.00	
continuation) [O]			3	.20		3.	20					3.20				3.20	
Canadian Federation of Engineering Students (through 2021-22;																	
referendum required for continutation)	<u> </u>		0	.34	0.34	0.	33	0.33									
Concrete Canoe Team (through 2020-21; referendum required			1				[										
for continuation) [O]			1	.37		1.	37				<u> </u>	1.37	<u> </u>			1.37	
Concrete Toboggan Team (through 2020-21; referendum			] _	75			75				1	1 75				75	
required for continuation) [O] Engineers in Action (through 2020-21; referendum required for	<del> </del>		1	.75		1.	75				1	1.75				1.75	
continuation; approved April 2019) [O]			n	.75		0	75				1	0.75				).75	
Engineers Without Borders (through 2020-21; referendum	1		l "	., 5		0.						0.73				,,,,,	
required for continuation) [O]			1	.50		1.	50				1	1.50				1.50	
Formula SAE Racing Team (through 2020-21; referendum																	
required for continuation) [O]	<u> </u>		2	.75		2.	75					2.75				2.75	
Human-Powered Vehicle Design (through 2021-22; referendum			1														
required for continuation) [O]			2	.48		2.	48				<u> </u>	2.25	<u> </u>			2.25	
Robotics for Space Exploration (through 2020-21; referendum			_	00		_	00				1	2.00				, , ,	
required for continuation) [O]  Skule Endowment Fund (through 2021-22; referendum required	<b> </b>		2	.00		2.	00				<b>-</b>	2.00	-			2.00	
for continuation; refundable) [O]			50	.00	25.00	50.	nn	25.00				50.00		25.00	5	0.00	25.
Skule Night (through 2021-22; referendum required for	l .			.00	20.00	00.	-	20.00				00.00		20.00		,.00	20.
continuation) [O]			1	.95		1.	95					1.90				1.90	
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2020-21; referendum required																	
for continuation) [O]			3	.35		3.	35					3.35				3.35	
U of T Robotics Association (through 2020-21; referendum																	
required for continuation) [O]				.00			00					2.00				2.00	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 101.		\$ <b>50.45</b> +1.7%	\$ 101.1 +1.2					\$	99.98		19.59		. <b>98</b>	
Change From Previous fear			+1.: \$ 1.		\$ 0.86	\$ 1.1		+1.7% \$ 0.85			\$	+3.8%		1.1% 0.53			+1.1 \$ 0.5
Note: Students engaged in the Professional Year Experience (PE	() program ar	e charged the	•						nent Fund fee	<u> </u>	Ψ	0.00	Ψ	0.00	Ψ	.00	ψ 0.0
Faculty of Music Undergraduate Association	) program ar	c charged th		ocici	y ice and a	o not pay til	C OI	IGIC ETIGOWI	noner and rec								
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																	
approved Winter 2015)			50	.00		50.	00								5	0.00	
Society: Academic Support [M]												10.29					
Society: Health & Counselling [M]				Ⅱ			Ⅱ					0.94					
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]				Ţ			$\perp$					1.40				$-\top$	
Society: Clubs [O]				[			4					0.96					
Society: Commission - Noontimes [O]	<b>!</b>	1		$\dashv$			+				<u> </u>	0.24				-+	
Society: Society Initiatives [O]	<b>.</b>			+			+				<b> </b>	25.09				$\dashv$	
Society: Student Experience [O] Endowment Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required for	1			+			+				1	11.08				+	
continuation; established Winter 2016) [O]			50	.00		50.	00				1	100.00			10	0.00	
Special Projects Fund (through 2024-25; referendum required	i e		1 30				-				1	23.00			.0		
for continuation; established Winter 2016) [O]			200	.00		200.	00			<u></u>	L	200.00	L		20	0.00	
TOTAL			\$ 300.	00		\$ 300.0	0					350.00			\$ 350	.00	
Change From Previous Year			-14.			-14.3						0.0%			0	.0%	
			\$ (50.	00)		\$ (50.0	00)				\$	-			\$	-	
Graduate Architecture, Landscape and Design Student Union																_	
Society [O]	<b>!</b>			.00	25.00	40.		25.00			_	40.00		25.00		0.00	25.
Change From Bravious Voor	<del>                                     </del>	<del>                                     </del>			\$ 25.00		0 :				\$	40.00	\$ 2	25.00		.00	
Change From Previous Year			\$ -	0%	0.0%	0.0		0.0% \$ -			s	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$	.0%	\$ -
Graduate Business Council		1	Ψ ·		· -	Ψ -		¥ -		1	Ψ		Ψ		¥		<u> </u>
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	l e			$\neg$			Т				l -		1				
approved Spring 2006)		20.00	47	.50	15.00	47.	50	15.00		20.00	1				4	7.50	15.
Society: Academic Support [M]	Ì	20.00	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		.0.00		-	.0.00				3.37		1.06			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]												10.12		3.20		一十	
Society: Career Services [M]												16.37		5.17			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]				I			T					5.28		1.67		$\perp$ T	
Society: Experiential Programs [O]				_			4					9.22		2.91			
Society: Social Club Funding [O]					A 1						_	3.14		0.99		_	A :-
TOTAL Observe From Province Vess	<b>!</b>	\$ 20.00			\$ 15.00			\$ 15.00		\$ 20.00	\$	47.50		15.00			\$ 15.0
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0%	0.0%	0.0		0.0%		0.0%	•	0.0%		0.0%	. 0	.0%	0.0
	I.	\$ -	\$ -	_   '	\$ -	\$ -	;	\$ -		\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	Þ	-   ;	\$ -

Student Societies	Summer 2			Fall 20	020 Part-time	Eu	Winter	2021 Part-time	Summer 2019 Full-time   Part-time	E.	Fall 2 ull-time	019 Part-time	Eul	Winter	2020 Part-time
Innis College Student Society	ruii-uirie r	art-time	i dii-tiii	ic	i ait-time	i u	ii-tiiiie	i ait-tiille	Tuil-time Tait-time	- '	uli-titrie	i ait-time	i uii	-time	i ait-uine
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -										+					
approved Spring 2000)			2	7.03	27.03	3	27.03	27.03						27.03	27.03
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]											2.68	2.68			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]										-	2.92	2.92	2		
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new															
building opens; referendum required for continuation; approved															
April 2019) [M]				5.00	5.00	)	5.00	5.00			5.00	5.00	)	5.00	5.00
Society: Cinema Studies Student Union [O]											1.19	1.19			
Society: Innis Clubs [O]											0.71	0.71	1		
Society: Innis Herald Newspaper [O]											1.24	1.24			
Society: Innis Social Events & Community Building [O]											18.29	18.29	9		
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee				7.00	7.00	,	7.00	7.00			7.00	7.00		7.00	7.00
Program [O] TOTAL				7.00 <b>9.03</b>	7.00 \$ 39.03		7.00 <b>39.03</b>	7.00 <b>\$ 39.03</b>		\$	7.00 <b>39.03</b>	7.00 <b>\$ 39.03</b>		7.00 <b>39.03</b>	7.00 \$ 39.03
Change From Previous Year	1			0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		*	+14.7%	+14.7%		+14.7%	+14.7%
Change From Frevious Fear			\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -		\$	5.00	\$ 5.00			\$ 5.00
Innis College Student Society (First-Year Students)												•			
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -															
approved Spring 2000)			2	27.03	27.03	3	27.03	27.03						27.03	27.03
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]											2.68	2.68			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]	4										2.92	2.92	2		
Innis College Building Expansion (through 2023-24; increasing	1														
to \$15.00 for 20 years beginning in the session in which the new															
building opens; referendum required for continuation; approved April 2019) [M]				5.00	5.00	)	5.00	5.00			5.00	5.00	)	5.00	5.00
Society: Cinema Studies Student Union [O]	1			3.30	5.00	1	3.00	0.00			1.19	1.19		5.00	5.00
Society: Innis Clubs [O]				_							0.71	0.71			
Society: Innis Herald Newspaper [O]				1							1.24	1.24	1		
Society: Innis Social Events & Community Building [O]											18.29	18.29	9		_
Innis College Orientation (cost-of-living increases permitted					_			_				l .	.[		_
without referendum - approved Spring 2011) [O]	+			1.00	51.00	)	51.00	51.00		4	51.00	51.00	)	51.00	51.00
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Student Refugee				7.00	7.00	,	7.00	7.00			7.00	7.00		7.00	7.00
Program [O] TOTAL	+			7.00 <b>0.03</b>	7.00 \$ 90.03		7.00 <b>90.03</b>	7.00 \$ 90.03		s	7.00 <b>90.03</b>	7.00 <b>\$ 90.03</b>		7.00 <b>90.03</b>	7.00 <b>\$ 90.03</b>
Change From Previous Year	+ +			0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		13	+5.9%	+5.9%		+5.9%	+5.9%
Change Hom Flevious Teal			s	-	\$ -	s s	-	\$ -		s	5.00	\$ 5.00		5.00	\$ 5.00
Kinesiology and Physical Education Undergraduate Associatio	n		Ÿ		<u> </u>	Ψ		Ψ		Ÿ	0.00	ψ 0.00	Ψ	0.00	ψ 0.00
Society	ï		1	8.50		1	18.50			T				18.50	
Society: Academic Support [M]				0.00			10.00				0.35			10.00	
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]											3.83				
Society: Health & Counselling [M]											0.68				
Society: Events & Programming [O]											13.64				
TOTAL				8.50		\$	18.50			\$	18.50		\$	18.50	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%			_	0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-			\$	-		\$	-	
Master of Information Student Council				0.50	0.00		40.50	0.05		-	40.50		-	40.50	0.00
Society Membership Fee (Society) [O] Tech Fund (established Spring 2017) [O]				2.50	6.25 10.00		12.50 20.00	6.25 10.00		-	12.50 25.00	6.25 12.50		12.50 25.00	6.25 12.50
TOTAL	1			2.50	\$ 16.25			\$ 16.25		\$	37.50	\$ 18.75		37.50	
Change From Previous Year	<del>1                                    </del>			3.3%	-13.3%		-13.3%	-13.3%		<b>+</b>	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%
				5.00)	\$ (2.50		(5.00)			\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -
Note: Concurrent Registration Option students pay the equivalent	of a full-time stud	lent							B						
Master of Management and Professional Accounting Student C	ouncil														
Society			3	30.00			30.00							30.00	
Society: Academic Support [M]											24.00				
Society: Career Services [M]	4		_			-					6.00		-		
TOTAL				0.00		\$	30.00			\$	30.00		\$	30.00	
Change From Previous Year			s	0.0%		\$	0.0%			\$	0.0%		e	0.0%	
Medical Radiation Sciences Society			Ψ			Ψ				Ψ			Ψ		
Society [O]	1		1	2.50		1	12.50			1	12.50		1	12.50	
TOTAL	1			2.50		\$	12.50			\$	12.50		\$	12.50	
Change From Previous Year			7	0.0%		Ť	0.0%			Ť	0.0%	İ	Ť.	0.0%	
			\$			\$				\$			\$		
Medical Society															
Society			4	4.27			44.27							44.27	
Society: Academic Support [M]											14.75				
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]	+					1					6.48				
Society: Career Services [M]	1					1					10.06		1		
Society: Health & Wellness [M] Society: Daffydil [O]	1			-+		1					0.78		1		
Society: Daffydil [O] Society: Ethnic & Cultural Clubs [O]	+			-+		<b>+</b>				1-	2.05 0.75				
Society: Ethnic & Cultural Clubs [O] Society: Fundraising [O]	+			-+		1				1	0.75				
Society: MedSoc General [O]	1 -			$\neg$		1				1	0.30		1		
						1				1	0.45		1		
Society: Orbital Grove [O]										1	1.03				
Society: Palette Magazine [O]															
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O]											0.71				
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O]											0.71 4.93				
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O]				0.63			40.00				0.71 4.93 1.31			40.00	
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O]				0.00			10.00				0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00			10.00	
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL			\$ 54	4.27		\$	54.27			\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b>		\$	54.27	
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O]			\$ 54			<b>\$</b>					0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00		\$		
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 54	4.27			54.27			<b>\$</b>	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b>			54.27	
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wildemess Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year The Medium			\$ 54	4.27	3.2	\$	54.27	3.21			0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b>		\$	54.27	1,2°
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 54	<b>4.27</b> 0.0% -		\$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63	3.21 \$ 3.21			0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b> 0.0%		\$	<b>54.27</b> 0.0% -	
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year The Medium Society [O]			\$ 54 \$ \$ +58	4.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 5.1%	<b>\$ 3.21</b> +165.3%	\$ \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1%	\$ <b>3.21</b> +165.3%		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b> 0.0%	1.21	\$	54.27 0.0% - 3.63	\$ 1.21
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year The Medium Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year			\$ 54 \$ \$ +58	<b>4.27</b> 0.0% - 5.63 <b>5.63</b>	\$ 3.21	\$ \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63	\$ 3.21		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 <b>54.27</b> 0.0% -	1.21 \$ 1.21	\$	3.63 3.63	\$ 1.21
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association			\$ 54 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	<b>4.27</b> 0.0% - 5.63 <b>5.63</b> 5.1% 2.00	<b>\$ 3.21</b> +165.3% \$ 2.00	\$ <b>\$</b> \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ <b>3.21</b> +165.3% \$ 2.00		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 54.27 0.0%	1.21 \$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.63 3.63 0.0%	\$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [O]			\$ 54 \$ \$ \$ 2	<b>4.27</b> 0.0% - 5.63 <b>5.63</b> 5.1% 2.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00	\$ <b>\$</b> \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 3.63 3.63 0.0% -	1.21 \$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	3.63 3.63 0.0% - 25.00	\$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [O] TOTAL			\$ 54 \$ 45 \$ 22 \$21	5.63 5.63 5.1% 2.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 10.00 \$10.00	\$ <b>\$</b> \$ \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00 20.00 \$20.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 10.00 \$10.00		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 3.63 3.63 0.0% - 25.00 \$25.00	1.21 \$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -	\$ \$	3.63 3.63 0.0% - 25.00 \$25.00	\$ 1.21 0.0% \$ - 12.50 \$12.50
Society: Palette Magazine [O] Society: Social Justice & Advocacy [O] Society: University of Toronto Medical Journal (UTMJ) [O] Society: Wilderness Medicine [O] Canadian Federation of Medical Students [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  The Medium Society [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  Museum Studies Student Association MISC/MUSSA Tech Levy (established Spring 2017) [O]			\$ 54 \$ 1 \$ 1 \$ 2 \$ 21 -20	<b>4.27</b> 0.0% - 5.63 <b>5.63</b> 5.1% 2.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 10.00 \$10.00 -20.0%	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	54.27 0.0% - 5.63 5.63 +55.1% 2.00	\$ 3.21 +165.3% \$ 2.00 10.00 \$10.00 -20.0%		\$	0.71 4.93 1.31 10.00 54.27 0.0% - 3.63 3.63 0.0% -	1.21 \$ 1.21 0.0% \$ -	\$ \$	3.63 3.63 0.0% - 25.00	0.0%

Student Societies		mmer ine	2020 Part-time	Fı	Fall 2 ull-time		rt-time	Full	Winter -time		t-time	Summe Full-time		Fu	Fall 2 ull-time		t-time	Full-	Winter :	2020 Part-time
New College Student Council																				
Society	<u> </u>				16.00		6.00		16.00		6.00								16.00	6.00
Society: Academic Support [M]															2.50		1.00			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]												ł			4.00 1.65		1.55 0.55			
Wilson Lounge Renovation Levy (through 2023-24; referendum															1.00		0.00			
required for continuation; approved April 2019) [M]					4.50		2.00		4.50		2.00				4.50		2.00		4.50	2.00
Society: Commissions [O]															0.60		0.20			
Society: Community Resources Fund [O]															2.00		0.75			
Society: Initiatives [O] Society: Orientation [O]	ł														0.25	-	0.05			
Society: Orientation [O] Society: Social Commission [O]															3.50		1.30			
Society: Year Reps & IFP [O]															0.75		0.30			
Admission Scholarships [O]					1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00		1.00		1.00	1.00
TOTAL				\$	21.50	\$	9.00	\$	21.50		9.00			\$	21.50	\$	9.00	\$		\$ 9.00
Change From Previous Year				\$	0.0%	s	0.0%	\$	0.0%	\$	0.0%			\$	+26.5% 4.50	\$ +	28.6%	٠ +	+26.5% 4.50	+28.6% \$ 2.00
Nursing Undergraduate Society	<b>†</b>			φ		φ	÷	φ		φ	-	<u> </u>		Ą	4.30	Ψ	2.00	Ą	4.50	<b>ў</b> 2.00
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum	1															Г				
through 2019-20 with no single increase exceeding \$2.00 -																				
approved Spring 2015)					17.67				17.67										17.67	
Society: Academic Support [M]															2.85					
Society: Career Services [M]	1											1			5.70 1.45					
Society: Health & Counselling [M] Society: Graduating Student Awards [O]															1.43					
Society: Nurse's Week Celebration [O]															1.43					
Society: Nursing Games [O]															2.85					
Society: Social Events (Nursing Formal & Orientation) [O]		1													1.96					
Canadian Nursing Students Association [O]	1	_		<u> </u>	5.00	_	1.00	<u> </u>	5.00	_	1.00			<u> </u>	5.00	_	1.00		5.00	1.00
Registered Nurses Association of Ontario (established Winter	I			1	0.00		0.00	1	0.00		0.00			ĺ	0.00		0.00		0.00	0.00
2014) [O] TOTAL	1	-+		\$	8.00 <b>30.67</b>	\$	8.00 <b>9.00</b>		8.00 <b>30.67</b>		8.00 <b>9.00</b>			\$	8.00 <b>30.67</b>	s	8.00 <b>9.00</b>	\$	8.00 <b>30.67</b>	8.00 <b>\$ 9.00</b>
Change From Previous Year	1	$\dashv$		Ť	0.0%	Ť	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	1		Ť	0.0%	Ť	0.0%	*	0.0%	0.0%
-				\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	<u> </u>		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
Occupational Therapy & Physical Therapy Graduate Students	Council															_				
Society				-	5.00		5.00		5.00		5.00				0.05		0.05		5.00	5.00
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]	-														3.85 1.15		3.85 1.15			
Society: Health & Counselling [M] TOTAL				\$	5.00	s	5.00	\$	5.00	•	5.00	1		\$	5.00	•	5.00	\$	5.00	\$ 5.00
Change From Previous Year				Ψ	0.0%	Ť	0.0%	Ψ	0.0%		0.0%			_	0.0%	<b>-</b>	0.0%	Ψ	0.0%	0.0%
				\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-			\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -
Radio FWD (Scarborough Campus Community Radio)																				
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	·I																			
approved Spring 2007) [O]		2.85 . <b>85</b>		\$	12.85 <b>12.85</b>			\$	12.85 <b>12.85</b>			12.85 <b>\$ 12.85</b>		\$	12.85 <b>12.85</b>	-		\$	12.85 <b>12.85</b>	
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	<u> </u>	.0%		Þ	0.0%			3	0.0%			0.0%		Þ	0.0%	-		Þ	0.0%	
Change From Fronts Fear	\$	-		\$	-			\$	-			\$ -		\$	-			\$	-	
Scarborough Campus Students' Union																				
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																				
approved Fall 2002)	27	7.40	1.70		27.98		1.73		27.98		1.73	26.78	1.66		0.00		0.07		27.40	1.70
Society: Academic Support [M] Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]	-											l			3.89 2.39		0.27			
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M] Society: Health & Counselling [M]															3.65		0.16			
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]															2.40					
Society: Student Building [M]															4.37		0.30			
Student Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted without																				
referendum - approved Spring 2001) [M]	40	0.82	12.22		41.68		12.48		41.68		12.48	39.90	11.95		40.82		12.22		40.82	12.22
UTSC Sports & Recreation Complex Levy (through 2038-39; increases up to 4% permitted without referendum - approved																				
Spring 2010) [M]	177	7.14	35.42		177.14		35.42		177.14		35.42	170.33	34.06		170.33		34.06		170.33	34.06
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects [M]		1.00	00.12		1.00		00.12		1.00		00.12	1.00	01.00		1.00		0 1.00		1.00	0 1.00
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted																				
without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]																				
D . 1 D . (1 L E					82.31				82.31						82.31				82.31	
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]	I			1				1										l		
	I			1	104.03				104.03						104.03				104.03	
Society: Agenda Books [O]	1														0.20		0.02			
Society: Awareness Campaigns [O]	1			1											3.72		0.24			
Society: Bursaries & Scholarships [O]	<b>!</b>			1		1		1							1.24		0.08			
Society: Clubs Funding [O] Society: Conference Fees [O]	ł			-		-		1		-		<b> </b>			2.69		0.18	<b>-</b>		
Society: Conference Fees [O] Society: Racialized Student Collective [O]	<b>†</b>			1				1				<b> </b>		<b>†</b>	0.42		0.07			
Society: Tax Clinic [O]				L		L		L		L				L	0.08		0.01		_ †	
Society: Volunteer Program [O]															0.42		0.03			
Society: Week of Welcome [O]	1	_		<u> </u>				<u> </u>						<u> </u>	0.86		0.06		I	
Blue Sky Solar Car (refundable) [O]  Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-		0.13		1	0.13	-		1	0.13	-		0.13		-	0.13	1			0.13	
				1				1										l		
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall				i		1		1	8.33			7.99		ĺ	8.15				8.15	
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O]		3.15		L	8.33	_					_	0.50	_	1			_		0.50	
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O]	8	0.50			0.50				0.50						0.50					
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O]	) (	0.50 0.50			0.50 0.50				0.50			0.50			0.50				0.50	
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O]	) (	0.50			0.50 0.50 0.05		0.10		0.50 0.05		0.15				0.50 0.05		0.12		0.50 0.05	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O]	(	0.50 0.50 0.05			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10	0.50 0.05			0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O]	(	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25		0.10	0.50 0.05 0.25			0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O]	(	0.50 0.50 0.05			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10	0.50 0.05			0.50 0.05 0.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Erwironmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O]	(	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50		0.10	0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50			0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O]	(	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25		0.10	0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25			0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50		0.10		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25	0.10
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Frogram (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval	((	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 0.50			0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30				0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50			0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	20-		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30				0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] WOMEN'S Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Frogram (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval required for continuation) [O]		0.50 0.50 0.05 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25	*	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30		0.25		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30		0.25	0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30		0.25		0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	0.25
2002) [O] Day Care Subsidy (refundable) [O] Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O] Foster Children Program [O] Frontier College Students for Literacy (refundable) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (refundable) [O] Orientation (refundable) [O] U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O] Women's Centre (refundable) [O] WUSC Fund [O] WUSC Frogram (through 2020-21; SCSU Board approval	( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( (	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 0.50		\$	0.50 0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	\$		\$	0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	\$		0.50 0.05 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50	0.25 <b>\$ 47.92</b> +3.3%	\$	0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	\$		\$ 4	0.50 0.05 0.50 0.25 0.50 0.25 1.50 0.30	

Student Societies	Summer 2020	Т	Fall 20	)20		Winter	2021	Summ	er 2019		Fall 2	019	П	Winter	2020
	Full-time Part-time	Full-		Part-time	Fι	ıll-time	Part-time		Part-time	Ful		Part-time	Fu		Part-time
Scarborough College Athletic Association															
Society [O]		<u> </u>	3.50			3.50					3.50		<u> </u>	3.50	
TOTAL		\$	3.50		\$	3.50				\$	3.50		\$	3.50	
Change From Previous Year		s	0.0%	ļ	\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		s	0.0%	
Students' Law Society		٩	<u> </u>		φ	-				φ	<u> </u>		Ą		
Students Law Society  Students' Law Society Membership Fee (Society) [O]		<del>                                     </del>	20.00			20.00					20.00		-	20.00	
Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program		<del>                                     </del>	20.00			20.00								20.00	
(refundable) [O]			15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL		\$	35.00		\$	35.00				\$	35.00		\$	35.00	
Change From Previous Year		s	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%			0.0%	
Students' Law Society (First-Year J.D. Students)		2			Þ	-				Þ	<u> </u>		Þ	-	
Academic Orientation [M]			25.00			25.00					25.00		1	25.00	
Students' Law Society Membership Fee (Society) [O]		1	20.00			20.00					20.00			20.00	
Public Interest Advocacy Summer Employment Program															
(refundable) [O]			15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL		\$	60.00		\$	60.00				\$	60.00		\$	60.00	
Change From Previous Year		s	0.0%	ļ	\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		s	0.0%	
Transitional Year Program Student Association		<u> </u>			Ψ					¥			_		
Society [O]			15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL		\$	15.00		\$	15.00				\$	15.00		\$	15.00	
Change From Previous Year		\$	0.0%	Ų	\$	0.0%				s	0.0%		\$	0.0%	
Undergraduate Pharmacy Society		3			Ъ	-				Þ	<u> </u>		Þ	-	
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -													1		
approved Spring 1991) [O]			18.00			18.00					18.00			18.00	
Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns [O]			9.50			9.50					9.50			9.50	
Class Fund [O]			8.50			8.50					8.50			8.50	
TOTAL		\$	36.00		\$	36.00				\$	36.00		\$	36.00	
Change From Previous Year		s	0.0%		\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		s	0.0%	
The Underground (Scarborough College Students' Press)					Ť					•					
Society [O]			3.50			3.50					3.50			3.50	
TOTAL		\$	3.50		\$	3.50				\$	3.50		\$	3.50	
Change From Previous Year		s	0.0%	ļ	\$	0.0%				\$	0.0%		s	0.0%	
University College Literary & Athletic Society		Ť			_					Ψ			Ť		
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -		1	$\overline{}$												
approved Spring 2006)			11.47	3.85		11.47	3.85							11.23	3.7
Society: Academic Programming [M]											1.35				
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]		↓									1.70		L		
Society: Student Buildings [M]											1.50	0.51			
Society: Wellness Promotion [M]		₩	0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50				0.15	0.05		0.50	0.5
Special Fund (Capital Fund) [M] Special Project Levy (through 2036-37; referendum required for		┼──	0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50				0.50	0.50	-	0.50	0.5
continuation; established Spring 2016) [M]			12.50	5.00		12.50	5.00				12.50	5.00		12.50	5.0
Society: Arts and Culture Programming [O]							0.00				1.40	0.47	1		
Society: Commuter Programming [O]		1									0.85	0.29			
Society: Equity Initiatives [O]											0.46	0.15			
Society: Event Programming [O]											1.71	0.58			
Society: Outreach Programming [O]											0.40				
Society: Student Employment Opportunities [O]		<b>↓</b>			<u> </u>						0.70	0.23	Ь—		
Society: UC Clubs [O]		<b>├</b>			<b> </b>						0.46	0.15	₩		
Society: University College Spiritwear [O]		+	0.60		-	0.60		-			0.55	0.19	₩	0.00	
Association of College Program Unions (refundable) [O] Charity Fund [O]		+	0.66		-	0.66					0.66		$\vdash$	0.66 0.13	
Charity Fund [O] Contact UC [O]		+	0.13			0.13		1			0.13		$\vdash$	0.13	
The Gargoyle [O]		<del>                                     </del>	1.50	1.50		1.50	1.50				1.50	1.50	$\vdash$	1.50	1.5
UC Follies Theatre Troupe (established Winter 2013) [O]		t	0.50	0.50		0.50	0.50				0.50	0.50	$\vdash$	0.50	0.5
UC Review [O]		1	0.88			0.88	2.00				0.88	2.00		0.88	3.0
WUSC Committee [O]		1	0.13	0.13		0.13	0.13				0.13	0.13		0.13	0.1
WUSC Program [O]			1.88	1.88		1.88	1.88				1.88	1.88		1.88	1.8
TOTAL		\$	30.65	\$ 13.36	\$	30.65	\$ 13.36			\$	30.41	\$ 13.28	\$	30.41	
		+-			-										
Change From Previous Year		\$	+0.8%	+0.6% \$ 0.08	\$	+0.8% 0.24	+0.6% \$ 0.08			\$	+0.7% 0.22	+0.6% \$ 0.08	\$	+0.7% 0.22	+0.6% \$ 0.08

Student Societies		er 2020	Full-time	all 2020		Winter			er 2019	Fall 2		Winter	
University of Toronto Graduate Students' Union	ruii-ume	Part-time	ruii-tiirie	; г	art-time	Full-time	Part-time	ruil-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
Society (cost-of-living increases up to CPI with a maximum of								l					
5% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1988)		31.44	32	.10	16.05	32.10	16.05		31.44			31.44	15.72
Society: Academic Support [M]		01.44	02	.10	10.00	02.10	10.00		31.44	7.60	3.80	01.44	10.72
Society: Health & Counselling [M]										3.00			
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]										4.04			
Society: Student Buildings [M]										1.12	0.56		
Health Plan (including sales tax; increases up to health industry													
index permitted without referendum - current provisions													
approved Spring 1999 [full-time] & Spring 2017 [part-time];													
refundable) [M]			183	.72	183.72	183.72	183.72			172.08	172.08	172.08	172.08
Dental Plan (including sales tax; increases up to dental industry													
index permitted without referendum - current provisions													
approved Spring 2006; refundable) [M]			123	.98	123.98	123.98	123.98			115.94		115.94	115.94
Society: BDS Committee [O]										0.27			
Society: Campaigns & Engagement [O]										0.65			
Society: Civics Committee [O]										0.05			
Society: Conference & Academic Engagement Grants [O]										1.34			
Society: Department Head Grants (Non-Essential) [O]										9.48			
Society: Donations & Sponsorship [O]			<b> </b>	_						0.65		ļ	
Society: Environmental Justice/Sustainability [O]			<b> </b>				-			0.16		-	
Society: Equity Access Grant [O]	<b>.</b>			+			-			0.54			
Society: Grad Student Census Ad-Hoc Committee [O]				_						0.05			
Society: Initiatives [O]			1	_						1.13			
Society: International Student Caucus [O]			1							0.30			
Society: Orientation [O]			ļ	_						0.81			
Society: Professional Graduate Students Caucus [O]								1		0.03			
Society: Queer Caucus [O] Society: Research/Education/Governance [O]										0.08			
Society: Research/Education/Governance [O] Society: Special Grants [O]			1	_						0.03			
Society: Women & Trans People Caucus [O]				_						0.03			
Bikechain (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum			1	-						0.03	0.01		
- approved Spring 2013; established Spring 2010; refundable)													
[O]		0.28	ا ا	.56	0.28	0.56	0.28		0.28	0.55	0.28	0.55	0.28
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPI cost-of-		0.20	1	.00	0.20	0.00	0.20		0.20	0.00	0.20	0.00	0.20
living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring													
1998) [O]		8.56	. l	.73	4.37	8.73	4.36		8.37	8.56	4.28	8.56	4.28
Centre for Social Justice - OPIRG (cost-of-living increases			1										
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1982;													
refundable) [O]		2.75	2	.81	1.41	2.81	1.40		2.69	2.75	1.37	2.75	1.38
Downtown Legal Services (refundable) [O]		1.50	1	.50	0.75	1.50	0.75		1.50	1.50	0.75	1.50	0.75
Sexual Education Centre (cost-of-living increases permitted													
without referendum - approved Spring 2015; established Winter													
2015) [O]			C	.55	0.28	0.55	0.27			0.54	0.27	0.54	0.27
Students for Barrier-Free Access (established Winter 2015) [O]			2	.00	1.00	2.00	1.00			2.00	1.00	2.00	1.00
U of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O]				.25	0.13	0.25				0.25		0.25	0.13
Women's Centre (refundable) [O]		0.50		.50	0.25	0.50			0.50	0.50		0.50	0.25
TOTAL		\$ 45.03	\$ 356.			\$ 356.70			\$ 44.78	\$ 336.11		\$ 336.11	\$ 312.08
Change From Previous Year		+0.6%	+6.		+6.5%	+6.1%	+6.4%		+0.4%	+1.4%	+1.6%	+1.4%	+1.6%
	<u> </u>	\$ 0.25	\$ 20.	59   \$	20.15	\$ 20.59	\$ 20.11	<b></b>	\$ 0.18	\$ 4.77	\$ 4.88	\$ 4.77	\$ 4.88
University of Toronto Mississauaga Association of Graduate St	udents			-		1						1	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (increases up to 10% permitted	Ī		1				1					İ	
without referendum - approved Spring 2016; established Spring													
2016) [M]	<b>.</b>		133	.77	133.77	133.77	133.77			127.41	127.41	127.41	127.41
Mississauga Transit Summer U-Pass (increases up to 10%	I						1					1	
permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2016;													
established Spring 2016) [M]				.55	81.55	81.55				77.67		77.67	77.67
TOTAL			\$ 215.			\$ 215.32				\$ 205.08		\$ 205.08	\$ 205.08
Change From Previous Year			+5.		+5.0%	+5.0%	+5.0%			+10.0%		+10.0%	+10.0%
N. A. LITHIAGO BIEN LINEDA	L	L	\$ 10.		10.24	\$ 10.24	\$ 10.24			\$ 18.64	\$ 18.64	\$ 18.64	\$ 18.64
Note: At UTMAGS request, DIFA and MMPA students are not characteristics.	arged any Mis	ssissauga Tr	ansit U-Pass	tees		1						•	
										l		I	
University of Toronto Mississauga Athletic Council													
Society [O]	2.77			.30	1.39	4.30		2.77	2.77	4.30		4.30	1.39
Society [O] TOTAL	\$ 2.77	\$ 2.77	\$ 4.	30 \$	1.39	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39	\$ 2.77	\$ 2.77	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39	\$ 4.30	\$ 1.39
Society [O]			\$ 4.	<b>30 \$</b>	1.39 0.0%						\$ 1.39		

Student Societies		er 2020 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	020 Part-time	Winter Full-time	2021 Part-time		er 2019 Part-time	Fall 2 Full-time	2019 Part-time	Winter Full-time	2020 Part-time
Jniversity of Toronto Mississauaga Students' Union (Erindale C			ruiruite	ran-une	ruil-tittle	ran-ume	ruil-tillle	rantume	ruii-ume	rait-tille	ruil-uirie	ran-ume
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -	Jollege Studel	it Officity										
approved Spring 2006)	34.68	1.13	35.41	1.15	35.41	1.15	14.86	1.10			34.68	1.1
Society: Academic Support [M]									5.56			
Society: Health & Counselling [M]									5.48			
Society: Health & Dental Admin [M]									3.82			
Society: Student Buildings [M]									3.43			
Society: Student Transit Pass [M] Academic, Athletic & Mental Wellness Clubs [M]	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.26	1.50 1.26		1.26	1.2
Academic Societies (cost-of-living increases permitted without	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.20	1.2
referendum - approved Spring 2007) [M]	1.10	1.10	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.12	1.08	1.08	1.10	1.10	1.10	1.1
On-Campus First Aid Emergency Response (cost-of-living									_			
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring												
2011) [M]	0.57	0.57	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.58	0.56	0.56	0.57		0.57	0.5
Student Centre Levy [M]	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.75	12.50	3.7
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall												
2019) [M]	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00	)	1.00	
Health Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales												
tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current			400.00		400.00				400.00		400.00	
provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]			102.09		102.09				102.09	,	102.09	
Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum -												
approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]			85.34		85.34				85.34	ı	85.34	
Mississauga Transit U-Pass (different amount for summer	1		05.34		00.34				03.34		00.04	
sessions; increases up to 9% permitted without referendum -												
approved Fall 2010) [M]	174.41	174.71	131.39	131.39	131.39	131.39	164.54	164.54	125.13	125.13	125.13	125.1
Society: Bursaries [O]									2.48			
Society: Free & Discounted UTMSU Events [O]									4.70	0.17		
Society: Free Swag [O]									1.33	0.05		
Society: General Clubs Funding [O]									4.21			
Society: General Operations [O]									1.41			
Society: UTMSU Advocacy, Campaigns & Equity [O]									0.76			
Blind Duck Pub (refundable) [O]	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.25	3.2
Blue Sky Solar Car Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall	0.40		0.40		0.40				0.40		0.40	
2019; refundable) [O] Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU	0.13		0.13		0.13				0.13	1	0.13	
Fall 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted												
without referendum - approved Fall 2002) [O]	8.21		8.39		8.39				8.21		8.21	
Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU	0.21		0.53		0.53				0.21		0.21	
Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50	,	0.50	
Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;												
refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;												
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -												
approved Spring 2015; refundable) [O]	1.10		1.12		1.12				1.10		1.10	
Food Bank (cost-of-living increases permitted without												
referendum - approved Spring 2009) [O]	0.60	0.60	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.61	0.59	0.59	0.60		0.60	0.6
Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) [O] Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to	0.05		0.05		0.05				0.05	1	0.05	
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.25		0.25		0.25				0.25		0.25	
Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.20		0.50	
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable)	0.00		3.30		0.50				3.30		0.50	
[O]	0.15		0.15		0.15				0.15	5	0.15	
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to	570		20		5.10						570	
UTMSU Fall 2019; refundable) [O]	0.50		0.50		0.50				0.50	)	0.50	
UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall												
2019; refundable) [O]	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00	)	1.00	
UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019;					l							
refundable) [O]	1.00		1.00		1.00				1.00	)	1.00	
World University Service of Canada (WUSC) Levy (UTSU									1			
portion transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living												
increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring	0.74		4.07	4 04	4.07	4 04			4.00		4.00	
2009) [O]	\$ <b>244.00</b>	\$ 186.37	1.97 \$ 390.61	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>	1.97 \$ 390.61	1.21 <b>\$ 144.32</b>	¢ 100 64	\$ 176.13	1.93 \$ 383.34		1.93 \$ 383.34	1.1 \$ 137.98
TOTAL				a 144.32	เฉ อชบ.61			a 1/0.13	ເລ ວດວ.ວ4		ເລ ລວລ.34	φ 137.9∂
TOTAL Change From Previous Year	+22.8%	+5.8%	+1.9%	+4.6%	+1.9%	+4.6%	+5.5%	+6.1%	+152.8%		+152.8%	+6.89

Process   Proc	Student Societies	Summer 2020	Fall 2		Winter		Summe		Fall 2		Winter	
Special process permitted without offerending   19-8   19-9   1	University of Toyoute Ctudentel Union (Ctudentel Administrative)	Full-time Part-tim	e Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
		Jouncil) - St. George										
		19.48	19.89		19.89		19.04				19 48	
Second Section File (1997)   Second Section (1997)   Section (1997)		10.10	10.00		10.00		10.01		2.13		10.10	
	Society: Health and Counselling [M]											
Accordingly Received: Fad (Prince) 2007   2008												
									4.28			
Source Common Control Large of Information - processed and to the 112 miles of the 112 miles of 112 miles o			0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
10			0.50		0.50				0.50		0.50	
12.50   1.20												
Stocker Common Open Service (1997)   100	through 2043-44; referendum required for continuation;											
16 OTIS persented without milerackins — openined Feb 2007.		11.26	12.39		14.25		10.24		11.26		11.26	
Security (Control of Applications)												
					6.50							
		1.00	1.00				1.00		1.00		1.00	
white in feedure - cover procisions sourced String 1965 and manufactured in Ma		1.00	1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00	
Decar Part (Country agency a	without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998;											
Scotists, Advances, C. Locker Surviva See Brossove State (O) Scotists, Advances, C. Locker Surviva See Brossove State (O) Scotists, Advances, C. Locker Surviva See Brossove State (O) Scotists, Advances, C. Locker Surviva See Brossove State (O) Scotists, College State (C) Scotists,			112.30		112.30				102.09		102.09	
Society   Astronomy   Training   Development (C)												
Scoopy Activating & Exercise (1)   Section	without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable) [M]		00.07		00.07				05.04		05.04	
Species   Schedustrips & Burstante   Col.	Society: Advancey Training & Davolanment [O]		93.87		93.87						85.34	
Society Student Life - Cube Fureira & Resource Barris (s)			1									
Belectinn (cost of fiving processes permitted without derivation   0.5			1									
Separate Spring 2015 in entire activation (CP)   Control									2.30			
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (Canadian CPD Cost of low) pricesses permitted without reference and are responsed from a special series of the cost of th	- approved Spring 2013; refundable) [O]											
Social Color   Soci		0.13	0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13		0.13	
2007   O    8.21												
Centre to Scoal Justice - OPINO (refurcioste) (0)		g 24	0.20		0.00		0.05		0.04		0.04	
Corner to Women and Times People (enthratible) (C)												
Circines Studies Studies Studies (Introduction)   0.25												
Dobts for Davezam (entunciable)												
Sethout referendern approved Spering 2015; refundable) (0)   0.15   0.												
Food Security for Students (retrivicable)   O   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.15   0.05   0	Downtown Legal Services (cost-of-living increases permitted											
Festes Children Program [O]												
Seeth Initiatives in Developing Coursines (refundable) (C)												
GGRTQLT  (established Spring 2016; refurdable) [O]												
Operation (refundable)   OI		0.25					0.25					
Senata Education & Peer Courselling Centre (retrudate) (OI   0.25   0.		0.50					0.50					
Students for Barme-free Access (refursibele) [O]   1.00												
Student Refugee Program (cost-of-ving increases permitted without referendum approved Spring (17 chards) (17 cha												
U of T Aerospace Team (through 2020-21; referendum required for confination; established Spring 217; feurbadable) [C]   2.77												
Torontimation, established Spring 2017; refundable) [O]   0.50   2.77   2.77   2.77   0.50		0.74	0.76		0.76		0.72		0.74		0.74	
Unif Tenvironmental Resource Network (refundable) (D) 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.5												
Uniform from Previous Year  TOTAL  TOTAL  1 Environmental Resource Network (refundable) (O)  0.50  0.5	for continuation; established Spring 2017; refundable) [O]		0.77		0.77				0.77		0.77	
TOTAL   \$ 5.0.10   \$.261.61   \$.269.97   \$.48.38   \$.241.05   \$.241.05   \$.48.36   \$.241.05   \$.48.56   \$.48.56   \$.48.56   \$.48.56   \$.48.56   \$.28.92   \$.0.47   \$.48.46   \$	LL of T Environmental Resource Network (refundable) [O]	0.50					0.50					
Change From Previous Year												
University of Toronto Students' Union (Students' Administrative Council) - UTM Society frameferred to UTMSU Pail 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring   19.04   Bible Sky Solar Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   19.04   Fail 2019; Canadian CPI Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fail 2002)   8.05   Fail 2019; Canadian CPI Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fail 2002)   8.05   Fail 2019; Canadian CPI Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fail 2002)   8.05   Fail 2019; Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.50   Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.50   Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.50   Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   1.08   Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   1.08   Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   Health Initiatives in Developing Courtries (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.50   Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.50   Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.15   Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.15   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.15   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05   0.05   UTM Sound Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)   0.05			+8.5%									
Society (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referended to UTMSU Fall 2019)		\$ 1.72	\$ 20.56		\$ 28.92		\$ 0.47		\$ 18.76		\$ 18.76	
Increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1991)  Bike Sky Solar Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Cardial Facedration of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Fail 2019; Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fail 2002)  Centre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Health Initiatives in Developing Courties (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Total Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019)  Day Care Subsidiation (transferred to		Council) - UTM										
1991)												
Bible Siv Solar Racing Team (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Caradian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Variety of the Control of Control (Fall 2012) Fall 2019 (Canadian CP) Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Fall 2002)  Centre for Wimen and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Foster Children Frogam (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Health Initiatives in Developing Courties (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Control-fiving increases permitted without referendum - 2014 (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - 2014 (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Tost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - 2019) UTM Soxual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) To Cost-of-living increases permitted to UTMSU Fall 2019) To Cost-of-living increases permitted to UTMSU Fall 2019 UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) To UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) To UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) To UTMSU Fall 2019, including and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable) Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - 1000 %  To TAL  T							10.04					
Canadian Federation of Students (CFS) (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; Cantre for Women and Trans People (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  1.08  Cost-of-Wing Increases permitted without referendur - Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Health Initiatives in Developing Courties (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  To TS exall Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Sexual Education Cen												
Fail 2019. Canadian CPI cost-of-living increases permitted   8.05							0.13					
Without referendum - approved Fall 2002)												
Fail 2019	without referendum - approved Fall 2002)						8.05					
Day Care Subsidy (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)   0.50												
Downtown Legal Services (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)												
1.08   1.08							0.50					
Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007) UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of York (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Dental Plan (2019) including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  S - U \$ 34.47 \$ - 100.0%  - 100.0%							1.08					
Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Orientation (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum-approved Spring 2007)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Studing administration fee and sales tax, increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -	Foster Children Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)											
UTMSU Fall 2019    0.25	Health Initiatives in Developing Countries (transferred to											
Radical Roots (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  TOTAL  \$ -	UTMSU Fall 2019)											
Student Refugee Program (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  1.00  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019); including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -												
cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum - approved Spring 2007)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019); including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -							0.15					
approved Spring 2007)  UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -												
UTM Sexual Education Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019); including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -							0.72					
2019) UTM Women's Centre (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019) U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable) Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -							0.72					
Wheelchair Accessibility Projects (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019)  1.00	2019)											
2019)  U of T Ernironmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -							1.00					
U of T Environmental Resource Network (transferred to Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  \$ -												
Accident & Prescription Drug Insurance Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fail 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  Change From Previous Year  -100.0%  -100.0%  -100.0%			-									
UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  Change From Previous Year  -100.0%  -100.0%  -100.0%							0.50					
increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - current provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  S - S - S - Change From Previous Year -100.0%												
provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)  Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL  S - S - S - Change From Previous Year -100.0%												
Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including administration fee and sales tax; increases up to 10% permitted without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)  TOTAL Change From Previous Year  -100.0%  S 34.47  \$ -	provisions approved Spring 1998; refundable)						L					
without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)         \$ -         \$ 34.47         \$ -         \$ -           TOTAL         \$ -	Dental Plan (transferred to UTMSU Fall 2019; including											
TOTAL \$ - \$ \$ 34.47 \$ - \$ Change From Previous Year -100.0% -100.0%												
Change From Previous Year         -100.0%         +1.3%         -100.0%         -100.0%	without referendum - approved Spring 1998; refundable)											
Change From Previous Year         -100.0%         +1.3%         -100.0%         -100.0%	TOTAL	s -					\$ 34.47		\$ -		\$ -	
		7									<b>Y</b>	

Student Societies		Summe	er 202	:0		Fall 2	020		Winter	2021		Summe	er 201	19		Fall 2	019		Winter	2020	5
	Fι	ıll-time	Part	-time	Fι	ıll-time	Part-time	F	ull-time	Part-tim	е	Full-time	Par	t-time	Full	l-time	Part-time	F	ull-time	Pa	rt-time
Varsity Publications (Graduate)																					
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																					
approved Spring 2018; established Spring 2018) [O]		0.82				0.84			0.84			0.80				0.82			0.82		
TOTAL	\$	0.82			\$	0.84		\$	0.84			\$ 0.80			\$	0.82		\$	0.82		
Change From Previous Year		+2.5%				+2.4%			+2.4%			(new)				+2.5%			+2.5%		
	\$	0.02			\$	0.02		\$	0.02						\$	0.02		\$	0.02		
Varsity Publications (Undergraduate)																					
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																					
approved Winter 2007) [O]		2.87				2.93			2.93			2.81				2.87			2.87		
TOTAL	\$	2.87			\$	2.93		\$	2.93			\$ 2.81			\$	2.87		\$	2.87		
Change From Previous Year		+2.1%				+2.1%			+2.1%			+39.8%				+2.1%			+2.1%		
	\$	0.06			\$	0.06		\$	0.06			\$ 0.80			\$	0.06		\$	0.06		
Woodsworth College Students' Association																					
Society		15.00		15.00		7.50	7.50		7.50	7.	50	15.00		15.00					7.50		7.50
Society: Academic Support [M]																0.14	0.14				
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]																0.32	0.32				
Society: Career Services [M]																0.13	0.13				
Society: Health & Counselling [M]																0.14	0.14				
Society: Advocacy Initiatives [O]																0.70	0.70				
Society: Community-Building Initiatives [O]																0.53	0.53				
Society: Food-Based Events [O]																0.37	0.37				
Society: Off-Campus Athletic Events [O]																1.13	1.13				
Society: Social Initiatives [O]																2.63	2.63				
Society: Student Scholarships, Awards & Recognition [O]																0.71	0.71				
Society: Woodsworth Clubs [O]																0.32	0.32				
Society: Woodsworth Merchandise [O]																0.38	0.38				
TOTAL	\$	15.00	\$	15.00	\$	7.50	\$ 7.50	\$	7.50	\$ 7.5	50	\$ 15.00	\$	15.00	\$	7.50	\$ 7.50	\$	7.50	\$	7.50
Change From Previous Year		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0	)%	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$ -		\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-

#### **Residence Student Societies**

Student Societies	Summe	er 2020		Fall 2		Winter 2021			Summ	er 2019	Fall 2019			Winter 20		
	Full-time	Part-time	Fu	II-time	Part-time	Fu	II-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Fι	ull-time	Part-time	Fι	ll-time	Part-time
Chestnut Residence Council																
Society (cost-of-living increases permitted without referendum -																
approved Spring 2004) [O]				9.61			9.61					9.61			9.61	
TOTAL			\$	9.61		\$	9.61				\$	9.61		\$	9.61	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Graduate House Council																
Society (annual fee is pro-rated by term of residency) [O]	11.66			11.67			11.67		11.66			11.67			11.67	
TOTAL	\$ 11.66		\$	11.67		\$	11.67		\$ 11.66		\$	11.67		\$	11.67	
Change From Previous Year	0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		0.0%			0.0%			0.0%	
	\$ -		\$	-		\$	-		\$ -		\$	-		\$	-	
nnis Residence Council																
Society [O]				30.57			30.57					30.57			30.57	
TOTAL			\$	30.57		\$	30.57				\$	30.57		\$	30.57	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
New College Residence Council																
Society [O]				10.00			10.00					10.00			10.00	
TOTAL			\$	10.00		\$	10.00				\$	10.00		\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$			\$	-	
Scarborough Campus Residence Council (Scarborough College	Student Villag	ge Council)														
Society [O]				15.00			15.00					15.00			15.00	
TOTAL			\$	15.00		\$	15.00				\$	15.00		\$	15.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Jniversity College Residence Council																
Society [O]				7.50			7.50					7.50			7.50	
TOTAL			\$	7.50		\$	7.50				\$	7.50		\$	7.50	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
JTM Residence Council																
Society [O]				11.00			11.00					11.00			11.00	
TOTAL			\$	11.00		\$	11.00				\$	11.00		\$	11.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-				\$	-		\$	-	
Noodsworth Residence Council												·				
Society [O]				10.00			10.00					10.00			10.00	
TOTAL			\$	10.00		\$	10.00				\$	10.00		\$	10.00	
Change From Previous Year				0.0%			0.0%					0.0%			0.0%	
			\$	-		\$	-			1	\$	-	1	\$	-	

### Schedule 2: Campus Services Fees

Campus Services Fees		Summe	r 2020	Т	Fall 2	020	Winter 2021			Summ	er 2019	Fall	2019	Wir	nter 20	020
	F	ull-time	Part-tim	е	Full-time	Part-time	Full-t		Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time		Part-time
St. George Campus - Undergraduate & Graduate Students	3															
Hart House [M]		105.43	21.		105.43	21.09		105.43	21.09	97.9					.96	19.61
Health & Counselling [M]	1	81.47	16.		81.47	16.29		81.47	16.29	74.8					.86	14.97
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Services	1	198.28 98.89	39. 19.		198.28 98.89	39.66 19.78		198.28 98.89	39.66 19.78	193.8 8 89.3			2 38.76	193	.38	38.76 17.88
Academic Support [M]	1	90.09	19.	/0	90.09	19.76		90.09	19.70	09.3	17.00	27.0	3 5.41	08	.30	17.00
Campus Safety [M]	1			-				- 1		t		1.8			$\dashv$	
Career Services [M]	1			-						t		37.1				
Student Buildings [M]												10.3				
Early Learning Centre [O]												2.1				
Family Care [O]												1.9	1 0.38			
Housing Services [O]												1.2	3 0.25			
International Student Support [O]												3.3				
Leadership Development [O]												3.4				
Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	1			_								0.9				
TOTAL	\$	484.07	\$ 96.8			\$ 96.82		84.07	\$ 96.82	\$ 456.02				\$ 456.		
Change From Previous Year	\$	+6.2% 28.05	+6.1 \$ 5.6		+6.2% \$ 28.05	+6.1% \$ 5.60		+6.2% 28.05	+6.1% \$ 5.60	+4.89 \$ 20.90		\$ +4.89 \$ 20.90		\$ 20.		+4.8% 4.18
Habitania d'Tananta Mirabanana Hadanan dari Citatan	Ÿ	26.05	<b>\$</b> 5.6	00 1	\$ 26.05	φ 5.0U	Þ.	26.05	\$ 5.0U	\$ 20.90	<b>\$</b> 4.10	\$ 20.90	)   \$ 4.16	<b>\$</b> 20.	90   3	4.10
University of Toronto Mississauga - Undergraduate Studer Hart House [M]	nts	2.22	0	CE.	2.22	0.65		2 22	0.66	2.0	1 0.60	2.0	1 0.00		04	0.00
Hart House [M] Health & Counselling [M]	1	3.23 60.15	0. 12.		3.23 60.15	0.65 12.03	<b>-</b>	3.23 60.15	0.65 12.03	3.0 51.7					.70	0.60 10.34
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M]	1	23.00	4.		23.00	4.60		23.00	4.60	22.4					.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [M]	1	205.88	41.		205.88	41.18	2	205.88	41.18	203.8				203		40.77
Student Services	1	201.25	40.		201.25	40.25		201.25	40.25	192.1			.0.77	192		38.42
Academic Support [M]												8.6	2 1.72			
Career Services [M]												81.7				
Student Buildings [M]				_								25.9				
Transit [M]	1			_						1		54.0 1.0				
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Early Learning Centre [O]	+			-				-		1		5.8			-+	
Family Care [O]	1			-						<b>†</b>		0.2			-	
Handbook & Communications [O]	1			1								0.4				
International Student Support [O]												13.6				
Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]												0.5				
TOTAL	\$	493.51	\$ 98.7						\$ 98.71	\$ 473.18				\$ 473.		
Change From Previous Year	\$	+4.3% 20.33	+4.3 \$ 4.0		+4.3% \$ 20.33	+4.3% \$ 4.08		+4.3% 20.33	+4.3% \$ 4.08	+3.39 \$ 15.27		\$ +3.39 \$ 15.27		+3. \$ 15.		+3.3% 3.04
University of Taxanta Mississayura - Cradyata Studenta	Ą	20.33	Φ 4.0	10 4	\$ 20.33	φ 4.00	φ.	20.33	φ 4.00	φ 15.2 <i>i</i>	φ 3.0 <del>4</del>	\$ 15.21	\$ 3.04	φ 10.	21 \	p 3.04
University of Toronto Mississauga - Graduate Students Hart House [M]	1	3.23	0.	65	3.23	0.65		3.23	0.65	3.0	1 0.60	3.0	1 0.60	2	.01	0.60
Health & Counselling [M]	1	60.15	12.		60.15	12.03		60.15	12.03	50.5					.57	10.11
KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M]		23.00	4.		23.00	4.60		23.00	4.60	22.4					.48	4.50
Recreation, Athletics & Wellness [M]		205.88	41.		205.88	41.18		205.88	41.18	203.8				203		40.77
Student Services		201.25	40.		201.25	40.25		201.25	40.25	193.2				193		38.66
Academic Support [M]												8.6	2 1.72			
Career Services [M]												81.7				
Student Buildings [M]												25.9	8 5.20			
Transit [M]																
Transit (Summer) (See Note 1) [M]												54.0	8 10.82			
Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]	1				5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4	8 10.82 1	5	.41	
					5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4 1.0	8 10.82 1 0 0.20	5	.41	
Early Learning Centre [O]					5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17	5	.41	
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O]					5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06	5	.41	
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O]					5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09	5	.41	
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O]					5.70			5.69				54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74	5	.41	
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	\$	493 51	\$ 987	71 0		\$ 98.71	\$ 40		\$ 98.71	\$ 473.15	\$ 94.64	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10			\$ 94.64
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL	\$	<b>493.51</b> +4.3%	\$ 98.7 +4.3		\$ 499.21	\$ 98.71		99.20	\$ 98.71 +4.3%	\$ 473.18 +3.3°		54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 0 \$ 94.64	\$ 478.	59 :	
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	<b>\$</b>	<b>493.51</b> +4.3% 20.33	\$ 98.7 +4.3 \$ 4.0	3%	\$ 499.21 +4.3%	\$ 98.71 +4.3% \$ 4.07			\$ 98.71 +4.3% \$ 4.07	\$ 473.18 +3.3° \$ 15.27	6 +3.3%	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 0 \$ 94.64 +3.3%		<b>59</b> \$3%	+3.3%
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL	\$	+4.3% 20.33	+4.3	3%	\$ <b>499.21</b> +4.3%	+4.3%		99.20 +4.3%	+4.3%	+3.39	6 +3.3%	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 0 \$ 94.64 +3.3%	\$ 478. +3.	<b>59</b> \$3%	+3.3%
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year	\$	+4.3% 20.33	+4.3	3%	\$ <b>499.21</b> +4.3%	+4.3%		99.20 +4.3%	+4.3%	+3.39	\$ 3.05	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5\$ \$ 15.4\$	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 0 \$ 94.64 6 +3.3% 0 \$ 3.05	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15.	<b>59</b> \$3%	+3.3%
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students	+4.3 \$ 4.0	3% )7 \$	\$ 499.21 +4.3% 20.62	+4.3% \$ 4.07	\$	99.20 +4.3% 20.61	+4.3% \$ 4.07	+3.3% \$ 15.27	+3.3% \$ 3.05	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.4 \$ 39.9	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 9 94.64 6 +3.3% 3 3.05	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15.	<b>59</b> 33% 49 3	+3.3% \$ 3.05
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 <b>Students</b> 42.09 147.29 88.64	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17.	42 46 73	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73	\$	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73	+3.39 \$ 15.27 2 39.9 6 145.9 8 85.8	3 29.18 5 17.17	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.4 8 3 39.9 8 145.9	8 10.82 1 0 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 9 94.64 6 +3.3% 9 \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15.	59 \$3% 49 \$	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 <b>Students</b> 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17.	42 46 73 65	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65	\$	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65	+3.3° \$ 15.27 2 39.9 6 145.9 8 85.8 6 3.0	3.05 3.05 7.99 3.29.18 5.17.11 1.0.60	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 15.46 3 39.9 8 145.9 7 85.8	8 10.82 1 0.20 3 1.17 9 0.06 4 0.09 8 2.74 0 0.10 ) \$ 94.64 6 +3.3% 9 \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.60	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 39 145 85	59 3 3% 49 3 .90 .93 .85 .01	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 <b>Students</b> 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0.	42 46 73 65 41	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41	\$ 15.27 \$ 15.27 2 39.9 6 145.9 8 85.8 6 3.0 75.5	3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.60 2 15.10	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.55 \$ 15.45 8 39.9 145.9 0 3.0 0 75.5	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 39 145 85 3	59 3 3% 49 3 .90 .93 .85 .01 .52	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41	\$ 15.27 \$ 15.27 2 39.9 6 145.9 8 85.8 6 3.0 75.5 0 22.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 15.4 \$ 3 39.9 8 5.8 0 3.0 75.5 0 75.5 0 75.5	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 39 145 85 3 75	59 9 3% 49 9 1.90 1.93 1.85 1.01 1.52 1.48	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Heath & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 15.49 3 39.9 3 145.9 7 85.8 0 3.0 75.5 22.4	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 14454 855 3 3 752222	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.45 7 85.8 0.2 2.4 3.4 7	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 14454 855 3 3 752222	59 9 3% 49 9 1.90 1.93 1.85 1.01 1.52 1.48	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.4 \$ 3 39.9 7 85.8 0 3.0 7 5.5 0 22.4 0 33.4	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 14454 855 3 3 752222	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Heath & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.55 \$ 478.55 \$ 15.49 3 39.9 3 145.9 7 7 85.8 0 33.4 7 1.0	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 14454 855 3 3 752222	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.45 7 85.8 0.2 2.4 1.0 1.7 0.3	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 145. 88. 3 3 75. 222 333	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Hamtbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 15.4 \$ 13.9 \$ 15.4 \$ 145.9 7 85.8 0 30.9 7 85.8 1 1.0 1 1.7	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 145. 88. 3 3 75. 222 333	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	42 46 73 65 41 60	\$ 499.21 +4.3% \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69	\$ 1	99.20 +4.3% 20.61 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3° \$ 15.2° 2 39.9 145.9 85.8 8 3.0 75.5 22.4 33.4	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.98 3 29.18 5 17.17 1 0.66 2 15.10 3 4.56 4 6.68	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.55 \$ 478.55 \$ 15.49 3 39.9 3 145.9 7 85.8 0 22.4 0 33.4 7 1.0 0.3 11.8 3.8	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 145. 88. 3 3 75. 222 333	59 53 53 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TPASC Space for Clubs [O]	\$ siduate	+4.3% 20.33 <b>Students</b> 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45 19.78	+4.3.4.0 8.8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4. 6. 3.	9% 97 42 446 773 665 441 660 669 996	\$ 499.21 \$ 20.62 42.09 42.09 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45 19.78	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69 3.96	\$ :	99.20 42.09 147.29 88.64 23.00 33.45 19.78	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.44 29.46 17.77 0.68 15.44 4.60 6.66 3.96	+3.3°, \$ 15.2°  39.9  145.9  85.8  3.0  75.5  22.4  19.3	6 \$ 3.3% \$ 3.05 0 7.99 3 29.11 5 17.11 1 0.66 2 15.11 4 6.66 7 3.81	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ +3.3 \$ 15.45 0 22.4 0 33.4 1.1 1.0 1.7 1.0 1.1.8 3.8 0.6	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 1445 88. 3 3 755 222 333 19	559 \$ 33% 49 \$ 3.90	+3.3% \$ 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69 3.87
Early Learning Centre [O] Family Care [O] Handbook & Communications [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O] TOTAL Change From Previous Year  University of Toronto Scarborough - Undergraduate & Gra Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M] Career Services [M] Hart House [M] Health & Wellness [M] KPE Co-Curricular Programs, Services & Facilities [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Buildings [M] Student Services Alcohol Education & Monitoring [O] Equity & Community Programs [O] Family Care [O] International Student Support [O] Student Life Clubs & Funds [O]	\$	+4.3% 20.33 Students 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45	+4.3 \$ 4.0 8. 29. 17. 0. 15. 4.	9% 97 9 42 446 773 665 441 660 669 996 996 996	\$ 499.21 \$ 20.62 42.09 147.29 88.64 3.23 77.04 23.00 33.45 19.78	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.69 3.96	\$ 1	99.20 42.09 147.29 88.64 23.00 33.45 19.78	+4.3% \$ 4.07 8.42 29.46 17.73 0.65 15.41 4.60 6.65	+3.3°, \$ 15.2°  39.9  145.9  85.8  3.0  75.5  22.4  19.3	6 +3.3% \$ 3.05  D 7.99 3 29.11  1 0.66 6.62  1 15.11  4 6.66 6.67  7 3.88	54.0 5.4 1.0 5.8 0.2 0.4 13.6 0.5 \$ 478.5 \$ 15.4 \$ 13.9 \$ 15.4 \$ 10.0 5.5 \$ 145.9 7 85.8 0 3.0 7 5.5 0 22.4 1.0 1.7 0.3 11.8 3.8 0.6 \$ 425.56	8	\$ 478. +3. \$ 15. 399 145. 88. 3 3 75. 222 333	559 \$ 33% 449 \$ 3.90	+3.3% 3.05 7.98 29.18 17.17 0.60 15.10 4.50 6.69

Divisional Services Fees	Summer 2020			Fall 2020				Winter 2021				Summer 2019				Fall 2019				Winter 2020			0	
	Ful	l-time	Pa	rt-time	Full-time Part-time		art-time	F	Full-time	-time Part-time			Full-time	Part-time		Full-time		Part-time		Full-time		Part-time		
Innis College																								
Innis College Student Services Fee [O]	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
TOTAL	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25	\$	7.50	\$	2.25
Change From Previous Year	ı	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	П	0.0%
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

Note
1 The summer transit fee applies to Mississauga Academy of Medicine Students and UTM-affiliated graduate students.

[M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)

# Schedule 3: Federated Colleges Student Society Fees

Student Societies	Summ	er 2020		Fall 2	2020		W	nte	r 2021	Summ	er 2019		Fall	2019		Winte	r 202	20
		Part-time	Full-	-time		rt-time	Full-tim		Part-time	Full-time		Full-tin			Ful	I-time		
St. Michael's College Student Union																	_	
Society				14.00		10.50	14	.00	10.50							14.00		10.50
Society: Academic Support [M]												(	).57	0.42				
Society: Athletics & Recreation [M]												1	.86	1.40				
Society: Career Services [M]													0.05	0.04				
Society: Health & Counselling [M]													0.26	0.20				
Society: Arts & Culture Events [O]													88.0	0.66				
Society: Clubs [O]													.24	0.92				
Society: Social & Community Life [O]													9.06	6.80				
Society: Social Justice Initiatives [O]													80.0	0.06				
TOTAL				14.00	\$	10.50	\$ 14.		\$ 10.50				.00	\$ 10.50	\$	14.00	\$	10.50
Change From Previous Year				-0.0%		0.0%		0%	0.0%				.0%	0.0%		0.0%	ı	0.0%
			\$	-	\$	-	\$ -		\$ -			\$ -		\$ -	\$	-	\$	-
The Mike																		
Society [O]				2.68		1.34	2	.68	1.34			2	2.60	1.30		2.60		1.30
TOTAL			\$	2.68	\$	1.34	\$ 2.	68	\$ 1.34			\$ 2	.60	\$ 1.30	\$	2.60	\$	1.30
Change From Previous Year				+3.1%		+3.1%	+3.	1%	+3.1%			0	.0%	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%
			\$	80.0	\$	0.04	\$ 0.	08	\$ 0.04			\$ -		\$ -	\$	-	\$	-
Trinity College Meeting																		
Backfield Maintenance [M]			t	0.75		0.75	0	.75	0.75			(	).75	0.75		0.75		0.75
Capital Fund (Infrastructure) [M]			i –	3.00		3.00		.00	3.00				3.00	3.00		3.00	$\overline{}$	3.00
Mental Health Support [M]	Ī		1	2.50		2.50		.50	2.50				2.50	2.50		2.50		2.50
Trinity College Mental Health Initiative [M]	1		t	1.25		1.25		.25	1.25				.25	1.25		1.25		1.25
TC Athletics Association [M]				2.25		2.25		.25	2.25				2.25	2.25		2.25		2.25
Athletics Programing [O]				1.25		1.25		.25	1.25				.25	1.25		1.25		1.25
Capital Fund (General Projects) [O]	1		l —	2.00		2.00		.00	2.00				2.00	2.00		2.00		2.00
Dramatic Society [O]				3.50		3.50		.50	3.50				3.50	3.50		3.50		3.50
Literary Institute [O]	<b>-</b>		<del>                                     </del>	3.50		3.50		.50	3.50	1			3.50	3.50	<b>t</b>	3.50		3.50
Non-Resident Affairs Committee [O]	<b>l</b>		1	4.00		4.00		.00	4.00				1.00	4.00	1	4.00	_	4.00
Rainbow Trin [O]				0.50		0.50		.50	0.50				0.50	0.50		0.50		0.50
Salterrae [O]				3.00		3.00		.00	3.00				3.00	3.00		3.00		3.00
			1	3.00		3.00		.00	3.00					0.75	<u> </u>	0.75		0.75
Sober Patrol Levy (discontinued Winter 2020)			1	0.00		0.00			0.00				).75				<b>—</b>	
Sponsored Refugee Scholarship [O]				6.62		6.62		.62	6.62				6.62	6.62		6.62	_	6.62
Student Event Ticket Bursaries [O]				0.50		0.50		.50	0.50				0.50	0.50	-	0.50	<b>—</b>	0.50
Student Heads Bursaries [O]				1.50		1.50		.50	1.50				.50	1.50		1.50	ь—	1.50
Student Leader Honourarium [O]				3.50		3.50		.50	3.50				3.50	3.50	-	3.50	<b>—</b>	3.50
TCM - Head's Levy [O]				6.00		6.00		.00	6.00				00.6	6.00		6.00	Ь—	6.00
Trinity College Meeting [O]				7.50		7.50		.50	7.50			7	7.50	7.50		7.50	ь—	7.50
Trinity College Outing Society (established Winter 2020)				1.00		1.00		.00	1.00								ь	
Trinity Environment Club [O]				0.50		0.50		.50	0.50				0.50	0.50		0.50	ь—	0.50
Trinity Review [O]				2.25		2.25		.25	2.25				2.25	2.25		2.25	ь	2.25
Volunteer Society [O]				1.00		1.00		.00	1.00				.00	1.00		1.00		1.00
Yearbook [O]				4.37		4.37		.37	4.37				1.37	4.37		4.37	ь_	4.37
TOTAL				62.24	\$	62.24	\$ 62.	24	\$ 62.24				.99	\$ 61.99		61.99	\$	61.99
Change From Previous Year				+0.4%		+0.4%	+0.		+0.4%				.5%	+3.5%		+3.5%		+3.5%
			\$	0.25	\$	0.25	\$ 0.	25	\$ 0.25			\$ 2	.12	\$ 2.12	\$	2.11	\$	2.11
Victoria University Students' Administrative Council																		
Caffiends [M]				0.13		0.13	0	.12	0.12			(	).12	0.13		0.13		0.12
The Cat's Eye Pub [M]				2.00		1.00	2	.00	1.00			2	2.00	1.00		2.00		1.00
Acta Victoriana Literary Journal [O]				1.63		0.87		.63	0.88			1	.63	0.88		1.63		0.87
Student Projects Fee [O]				3.00		1.50		.00	1.50				3.00	1.50		3.00		1.50
The Strand [O]			i i	3.00		0.85		.00	0.85				3.00	0.85	t	3.00	ī —	0.85
Vic Pride [O]			i i	0.32		0.25		.33	0.25				0.32	0.25	i i	0.33		0.25
Vic Xposure [O]			i –	1.00		0.25		.00	0.25				.00	0.25	1	1.00	$\overline{}$	0.25
Victoria College Drama Society [O]	Ī			3.25		1.63		.25	1.62				3.25	1.62		3.25		1.62
Victoria International Student Association [O]	l		t	0.20		0.20		.20	0.20				0.20	0.20	t	0.20		0.20
WUSC Program [O]			t	2.50		2.00		.50	2.00				2.50	2.00	t	2.50		2.00
Yearbook (discontinued Winter 2019)	1		<b>†</b>			2.00			2.00					2.00	<b>†</b>	2.00	_	
VUSAC & Club Funding	1		t —	12.47		7.43	12	.46	7.43						t —	12.96		7.74
Academic Support [M]	l		<b> </b>	14.71		7.43	1.2	0	1.43				2.12	1.26	<u> </u>	12.30		7.74
Campus Safety [M]	<b>-</b>		<del>                                     </del>							<b>-</b>			1.48	0.88			_	
Carripus Sarety [M]	1		<del> </del>					$\dashv$					_					
Health & Counselling [M]	1		<del>                                     </del>	-				$\dashv$					.70 .70	1.01			_	
	l		<b>-</b>					-					.05	0.62			_	
Arts Programming and Initiatives [O]  Commuter Programming and Initiatives [O]	<del> </del>		<b>!</b>					-					1.10	0.62				
	<b>-</b>		<del>                                     </del>					$\dashv$		<b>-</b>							_	
Cultural Events [O]	<b>!</b>		1					$\dashv$					).25	0.15	1		_	
Social Clubs [O]	<b>!</b>		<del>                                     </del>					$\dashv$		<b>-</b>			0.35	0.21	-			
Social Events [O]	<b>.</b>		<u> </u>					_					3.08	1.83	<u> </u>		<del></del>	
Sustainability Projects & Programming [O]	<b>.</b>		<del>                                     </del>	0.11								(	).15	0.09	<u> </u>	0	—	
Victoria College Athletics Society			<u> </u>	3.00		1.66	3	.00	1.67						<u> </u>	3.15	<u> </u>	1.75
Athletics & Recreation [M]	Į		<b> </b>										.65	0.92	<u> </u>		ь—	
Victoria College Athletics & Rec Society (Banquet) [O]	Į		L										.50	0.84	L_		<b>-</b>	
TOTAL	Į			32.50	\$	17.77		49					.15			33.15		18.15
Change From Previous Year	Ī			-2.0%		-2.1%		0%	-2.1%				.0%	+1.1%		+1.0%		+1.1%
	<u> </u>		\$	(0.65)	\$	(0.38)	\$ (0.	66)	\$ (0.38)			\$ 0	.33	\$ 0.20	\$	0.33	\$	0.20

[M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)

#### Schedule 4: Federated Colleges Services Fees

Campus Services Fees		er 2020		2020		r 2021		er 2019		2019		r 2020
	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time	Full-time	Part-time
St. Michael's College Capital & Special Projects Levy [M]			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00			15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00
Commuter Fee [M]			16.39	8.20	16.39	8.20			15.00	7.96		7.96
College Fee	21.00	21.00	116.83	58.42	116.83	58.42	20.00	20.00	15.51	7.90	113.43	56.71
Academic Support [M]	21.00	200	110.00	00.12	110.00	00.12	20.00	20.00	23.66	11.83		00
Athletics & Recreation [M]									20.47	10.24		
Career Services [M]									8.97	4.48		
Health & Counselling [M]									14.45	7.22		
Student Buildings [M]									45.88			
TOTAL	\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00	\$ 148.22	\$ 81.62	\$ 148.22	\$ 81.62	\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00	\$ 144.34		\$ 144.34	\$ 79.67
Change From Previous Year	+5.0%	+5.0%	+2.7%	+2.4%	+2.7%	+2.4%	0.0%	0.0%	+7.8%	+7.0%		+7.0%
	\$ 1.00	\$ 1.00	\$ 3.88	\$ 1.95	\$ 3.88	\$ 1.95	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 10.46	\$ 5.22	\$ 10.46	\$ 5.22
St. Michael's College (First-Year Students)												
Capital & Special Project Levy [M]			15.00	15.00	15.00				15.00			15.00
Commuter Fee [M]			16.39	8.20	16.39	8.20			15.91	7.96		7.96
Orientation [O]	04.00	04.00	133.90	133.90	440.00	50.40	20.00	20.00	133.90	133.90		50.74
College Fee	21.00	21.00	116.83	58.42	116.83	58.42	20.00	20.00	23.66	11.83	113.43	56.71
Academic Support [M]									20.47	10.24		
Athletics & Recreation [M]  Career Services [M]									8.97	4.48		
Health & Counselling [M]		1	1						14.45			
Student Buildings [M]							<b>-</b>		45.88			<del> </del>
TOTAL	\$ 21.00	\$ 21.00	\$ 282.12	\$ 215.52	\$ 148.22	\$ 81.62	\$ 20.00	\$ 20.00			\$ 144.34	\$ 79.67
Change From Previous Year	+5.0%			+0.9%	+2.7%	+2.4%	0.0%	0.0%				+7.0%
Change From Tevious Teal	\$ 1.00	\$ 1.00		\$ 1.95	\$ 3.88	\$ 1.95	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 14.36		\$ 10.46	\$ 5.22
Trinity College	ψ 1.00	ψ 1.00	φ 0.00	, , 1.00	. J.00	μ 1.00	<u> </u>	, Ψ	17.00	, Ψ 0.1Z	ψ 10.40	, V.LZ
College Fee			162.48	81.24	162.48	81.24				1	162.45	81.23
Academic Support [M]			102.40	01.24	102.40	01.24			37.12	18.56		01.23
Athletics & Recreation [M]									14.65			
Career Services [M]									34.63			
Health & Counselling [M]									36.40			
Student Buildings [M]									39.65			
TOTAL			\$ 162.48	\$ 81.24	\$ 162.48	\$ 81.24			\$ 162.45			\$ 81.23
Change From Previous Year			+0.0%	+0.0%	+0.0%	+0.0%			+3.8%		+3.8%	+3.8%
"			\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01			\$ 5.95	\$ 2.98	\$ 5.95	\$ 2.98
Trinity College (First-Year Students)												
Orientation [O]			175.00	175.00					175.00	175.00		
College Fee			162.48	81.24	162.48	81.24					162.45	81.23
Academic Support [M]									37.12			
Athletics & Recreation [M]									14.65			
Career Services [M]									34.63			
Health & Counselling [M]									36.40			
Student Buildings [M]									39.65			
TOTAL			\$ 337.48	\$ 256.24	\$ 162.48	\$ 81.24			\$ 337.45	\$ 256.23		\$ 81.23
Change From Previous Year			+0.0%	+0.0%	+0.0%	+0.0%			+1.8%		+3.8%	+3.8%
			\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.01			\$ 5.95	\$ 2.98	\$ 5.95	\$ 2.98
Victoria College		1	400.00	50.00	400.00	50.00			100.00	50.00	400.00	50.00
Student Centre [M]			100.00	50.00	100.00				100.00			50.00
Commuter Fee [M]			17.33	8.66	17.33	8.66			16.72	8.36		8.36
Student Services Fee			106.89	53.44	106.89	53.44		-	23.25	11.62	103.07	51.54
Academic Support [M] Athletics & Recreation [M]									7.50			
Campus Safety [M]									1.19			
Carripus Safety [M]  Career Services [M]			1					<del>                                     </del>	23.98			
Health & Counselling [M]									28.10			
Student Buildings [M]									19.05			
TOTAL			\$ 224.22	\$ 112.10	\$ 224.22	\$ 112.10			\$ 219.79	\$ 109.90	\$ 219.79	\$ 109.90
Change From Previous Year			+2.0%	+2.0%	+2.0%	+2.0%			+2.5%	+2.5%		+2.5%
, and the second			\$ 4.43	\$ 2.20	\$ 4.43	\$ 2.20			\$ 5.38	\$ 2.70	\$ 5.38	\$ 2.70
Victoria College (First-Year Students)										•		
Student Centre [M]			100.00	50.00	100.00	50.00			100.00	50.00	100.00	50.00
Commuter Fee [M]			17.33	8.66	17.33	8.66			15.96	7.98	15.96	7.98
Orientation [O]			75.44	37.72	75.44	37.72			72.75	36.38	72.75	36.37
Student Services Fee			106.89	53.44	106.89						103.07	51.54
Academic Support [M]									23.25			
Athletics & Recreation [M]									7.50			
Campus Safety [M]									1.19			
Career Services [M]									23.98			
Health & Counselling [M]									28.10			
Student Buildings [M]						A 4:===			19.05			
TOTAL			\$ 299.66		\$ 299.66				\$ 291.78			\$ 145.89
Change From Previous Year		1	+2.7%	+2.7%	+2.7%	+2.7%		1	+2.8%	+2.8%	+2.8%	+2.8%
			\$ 7.88	\$ 3.92	\$ 7.88	\$ 3.93		1	\$ 7.89	\$ 3.96	\$ 7.89	\$ 3.95

[M] = Mandatory (Fall 2019) [O] = Optional (Fall 2019)